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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Speciel;Agent Hardy lephoned &t 1:50 A. M. from
Voss Birchwood Lodge, Rhineleander, Wisconsin, in connection with
the Dillinger matter and subg}tted the following information.

Mr. Clegg, Mr. Rorer and group of Agents are on '
Highway about 50 miles porth of Rhinelander, Wis. where they
think they have Dillinger and his gang surrounded in place there.
This place is calledi?Little Bohemia", located on & lake in the
midst of wooded country. It is operated by a man named Emil
‘Winetka. - This place 1is located in Vilas County.

4 qaacodd LON

l

Several of the officers have,beeﬁ’wounded, including % s
Newman and McIntire, although information was vague and uncertainm. . - €
Newnun was reported wounded in the head, not seriously. McIntird ' 2
was reported to be in the hospital at Ironviood, Michigan. Also | -
reported to have been wounded was a consteble by the name of .
AChristisnson who had been working with Agents. It was also reported
that Baum of the Chicago Office was injured. Three or four others

were shot, some of whom were dead, OT least one to his knowledge

. Upon questioning yetirr—CoT Agent Hardy stated that

there was mo guestion of Dillinger's identity. That seven men and o
three women were in the, hotel and he was not certain whether any f.
of them had escaped from the hotel. '

The occupants of this car had stolen afPackard car, gbout a 1928

A cer from cutside had driven up and started shooting.
model, bearing Wiacons}n_license_#Bllé, to make their getaway.

The Sheriff and a group of his men were working with

Lgents &nd most of the men from the Chicago Office were on the
scene.

- Agent Hardy could be called at Rhinelander Exchange,
Rhinelender, ¥iscongin, care of Voss Birchwood Lodge Wisconsin
which is about two miles from scene of actlon EQ .9+ '/ 7] ../[c

The above information was {mneciate Su!mi&thﬁUFONVEQUGAPGH

ur. S. P. Cowley. . on
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HEJORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR U S CFPabn o o 900058

Special Ageni Hardy called atl appro
and submitted the following information:

Dillinger is su sed to be surrounded at a place about
50 miles north © der, Wisconsin, on Highway No. s1. Thie
is a resort cull ttle Bohemia. Seven men and three women were oo
at the hotel awaiting the arrival of another party who were to join-
them from Minneapolis. This party arrived after the place had been
surrounded and some shooting oceurred. Someone Was killed and Agent
Hardy did not know whether it was an office srent or guest at the
hotel. During tne fray Agenis Newman and (leIntire and constable
nemed{Christianson were shot. Agent Baum was also injured. Some of
the mdb apparently attempted to escape in one of the cars which became
disabled and they then stole a{Packard bezring fWisconsin license #3111.
The Ford Coupe which Newnan & McIntire were using was ceized by the .
gang apparently sfter they had been wounded. ' This car is & 1934‘Ford

Coupe, becring gisconsin license #16?529.

Mﬂ‘?ﬂnw TON

tgent Hardy said it was thought Dillinger nad been injured.
He was shooting frop the hotel although it is not certain he is still
tpere. The building {s surrounded DY officers, but has not yet been
entered. The Sheriff is gathering & posse and the Chicago office has

been notified to send more men. .

The tr.uble first gterted when & pumber of dogs at the
resort gave the alarnm as the officers approached the place %o surround
jt. Shooting was done either by the party coming frop Minneapolis oT
by some of the men who escaped from the hotel and joined the newcomers.
The first shooting seems to have occurred some distence from the hotel.
Second shooting occurred when the car in whicn Agents Newman snd melntiee
was riding pulled up to the gangster's car and wes immediately fired
on. The gengsters seeued to buve deli‘erately aimed at the heads of
the hgents, probably aware that builet proof vests were being worn by
the Agents. The gangsters then ma- e off with the Agents' car.
in exchange of shots occurred at the hotel during which one man wasg
shot while running from the hotel, apperently by the men in the building.
Toe constable seems to hove been sccompanying Agents Newnman snd sclntire.

Hardy ad¥ised that there were about 18 or 19 of our men
there und that the Sneriff hed severa: toere. dYore men WeTe coming.
kient Hardy wes advised to remain near the phone if mot needed at the
scene and relay any information and report any and all deveiopments.

Agent

Respectfully,

S Caorlin
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DIRECTOR
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Special Agent Bardy ca led at 3:50 A. M, and advised
a C. C.,C. worker, was

that Agent Baum was dead. JohnAorris,
JomnYHoffnan and JohnyWarren, were
was not known

also dead and two others,
wounded. Neither were pembersl of the gang. I
whether these men were shot by Agents or the gangsters. One
of the gang is beiieved to huve been wounded as he was seeh
failing out of tne car. He was picked up by his companions and
put back in the cer. } -
Agent Hardy acvised that there were numercus roads of E:”
exit. The Sheriff was calling a posse together and the roads wej '
being covered to the best extent possible. e
had come out and advised that
from the house, but that the
t the beginning

e ng follows:

Proprietor of the hotel
most of themen had made their escape
Thenen had gotten away &

women were still there.
of the shooting, using three cars. These cars &I
.'_4.:(
' 1930%Ford Coupe, 4 cylinder, Model A, Wisconsin

license #92652, Hotor #2980001. Three men in this car.
1934 3ford Cou ,/biack body, equipped with

i S S

Wisconsin license #166529.
in ;}cense #3111,

spotlight,
padkard Sedan, blue body, Wiscons

The St. Paul and Chbicago Offices were broadcasting the

nunbe-s and descriptions of these cars.

Respectfully,

KR
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MELORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

1 cailed Special Agent Hardy at approximately 7 A.M.
and he advised me at that time that the three women with the
Dillinger gang at the hotel had been teken into custody, but
thet he did not know their names. Further snformation had been
received that Agent McIntire had not been injured && had been
eviously stated. Agent Newman wes quite seriously, but probably

pot fatally, wounded.
/

1 requested Agent Hardy to agk one of the Inspectors
or dr. Purvis to get in touch with the Division and submlt & report
at the earliest possible moment.

Respectfully,

y | swoonvms |b72 - -
| & = 2‘ 297 )-1029
e IVSON OF NVESTIGATION '

MAY g.- 1934 APR 30 193¢ P.\.
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625 Lafayette Building e
Detroit, Michigen LT
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N
" pirector, . . HAY ¢ L

Division of Investigation,
y. S. uvepartment of Justice,
%ashington, b. C. .
o
Re: JOHN LARBzRT DILLINGER, with alieses,
1.0, 1217, ot al
Lational Motor Vehicle Theft Act

Deer Sir:

Reference is mede to pivision telegrem roceived at this
office today requesting that action be teken looking toward the
prosecution of persons yho have beer involved in aiding or aesisting
pilliinger oT members of hils gange.

from thie office theat Opal nz, elias Bernice Tharpson, & sweet-
Leart of Russell Clark end Wto was arrested wikh the gang at
Tucson, Arizona, on Japuary £5, 1934, is now residing at the

bone of AndyfStrachen, 75 Windezere Street, Highland Park, Michigen.
Mrs. Strechen is a deughter of Mrs. k:ay_glark, mother of Russell
Clark. . _ T

It will be noted %prsﬂous reports and ecorrespondence

/

it is also poted im reporis received at this office that
Opel Long wes at St. Peul, kinnesota, on the day Dillinger escaped
from the apertment bouse and there 18 every jrdicetion, of course,
S "that this women bas eided in harboring Dillinger and other memrbers
3, "= of the gang. It is ¥ belief ttet ste will sventually depart from

’ petroit for the purpose of going to the geng's hideout and, for this
reason, I believe tbat 1t would be advisable to continue our twenty-
four-hour surveillance over the house in which she is residing os -
it ia felt that velustle information might be secured in watching
her moverents.

It will be observed that Pet)Cherrington is alleged to be
a sister of Opel long and she, Pat, 1 evidently with tte pillinger
gang at the present time. Eer e¢kild, June Young, &ge 12, is sleo '
liviong at 75 Windemere and undoubtedly this women, Put Charrington, -
will attempt to make & contact with elther Opal hild

at sore future date. EDED
E.L"OC; Very truly ¥y

"’

i e 'mmT-m;m
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VL:WIW ' \ :

c::'l ghicago a MA\{ 2 Special Agent in Char
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Chicago, Illinois.
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AT FORT THIMAS, KY.

Agent contacted Chief of Police Cook, Ft.Thomas, KYe, and in=
; quired if he was acquainted with perties living at 22 Southview Ave., end mas 1B~
. formed that Richard Zimmer and wife lived at this address, and added that he did
pot know anything about the man other than he was comnected with Fort Thomas.
Agent then inquired whether there was anyane he would recomnend talking to end obw
taining from them information regarding the Zimmers and was advised that FPatrole
man Ross of the ¥Ft,Thamas police force lived close by. Chief Cook advised that
Mrs., Ross would be the party to contact but added that ahe probably could mot be
counted an to keep agent's visit confidential, and suggested that the fnformation
7 be obtained through Patrolman Ross from his wife, Agent asked that this be dome
; and no information mas obtained fram Mrs. Boas, but Patrolmen Ross ocontacted &

¥rs. Greanwood, Tower Hill noad,' Ft, Thomas, Ky., wWho formerly lived next to She

Zimmers and she informed Rosa that Nrs. Zimmer had a son and daughter, by & former

marriage. She did not kmow their pames but said that they were 1tving at
Indianapolis, Ind., the address she did not kuow. ghe also stated that Erae Timmer?s
£irst hmaband was living around Indianapolis samewhers, and that she thought that

one ol the children was living with him.
Agent then contacted Mrs. Hobba, 07 Military Park, Ft Thamas,

; ander pretext and was jnformed ¥y her that Mrs. Zimmer's maiden name Was
| : that she (Mrs. Zimmsr) formerly lived at Indianapolis, end that she had two )
i children, & son and daughter, who were raised by the Baugh family at Indianapolige
' Mrs. Hobbs stated thet a3 far as she kunew the son and daughter were bdboth married,
‘ end ane of them was living with the Baughs at tbe present time, at lsast as far as

d_m nevwe

R ]

Agent then interviewed Mr. and Mrs, Hollemback, 18 Southview
Ave.y under pretext, and was informed that Mrs. Zimmer had two children by a for-
he son was married and lived at Indisnapolis, Ind., and

that the daughter was not merried, MKrsa. Bollenbeck was formerly married to &
Baugh and that either Mrs, Zimmer*s son OT daughter was living there.,

mor marriage, and that ¢

Sergeant Arthor Levins, Recruiting office, Fort Thomas, E¥es
wes than contacted through Cole Te Pe Barpard of the Recruiting Office and was in-
fomed thet he had known Richard Zimmer for about 1B or 14 years, having warked
the Beeruiting Offices of the Fori. ‘Sergeant stated that he did

with him in
ter ¥ b&d .hmt M.l t\m
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- Levins stated that there might be a possibility of determining
the nemes and eddresses of the children by ehecking the records of the Adjutant .
Generalts Office in Washington, D. C. and chsck the enlistment papers for the names
of the dependents of Zimmer at the time of enlistment. There would be two sets
of papers, he thought, due to the fact that Zimmer re-snlisted after hs bhad lo‘t
the Service around 1923, :

o

v v

o Agent then contacted Sargeanteiiajor Barret at Headquarters Ofe
' fice but Barret was unable to furnish any additicnal information. -

o Mr. Robort Kimble, elerk at the Newport Post Offics, Fte'

' fhomas Brench, Ft. Thomas, Ky., informed agent that Mrs. Zimmer correspondsd with
people out in the country cutside of Indianapolis, Ind,., and agont asked if the
namss Wrizht and Baugh were femiliar to him and he said that he believed those
were parties she corresponded with, and that her daughter probably lives there and

) . writes to sameone by that name. He added that Mrs. Zimmer had mentioned just -
' | recently that she was to be a grandmother soon. This would indicats that either the

| ason or daughter wes married. Kimble stated that she was a very gabby womam, wery
'\ loud in her talk, and that she hadla few, if any, friemnds, and was always into &
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meighborhood scrap, and that she ordinarily does not associate with anybody, Be
added that she comes in the Poat Office two or three times a day and he said thet
hs would try to find out fram her in an indirect say Just whare har ochildren liv-
eod and their addresses and to whom married, '

Agent then_interviewed J. J. Nassano, the mail carrier who *
wrries to 22 Southview Ave,, Ft. Thomas, Ky., but he was unahle to give any ine
formation regarding mail being sent by Zimmers to Indianapolis, and upon request
of agent he referred agent to Mrs. Temner, 15 Southview Ave,, Ft, Thomas, Ky,, ®ho
might give agent aame information.

Kra., Tenner was then econtacted by agent but she could mot give
any information whatevers

Agent then contacted ®n. A, Eimser, Postmaster, Hewport, Bo’ ‘
who furnished the former eddress of Richard Zimmer, which was 1019 Park Ave.,.
Newport, eand he also gave addresses of people living close by that might possibly
furnish agent information regarding the Zimmera, The addresses given were, as
follows:

L

1013 Vine St., Newport, Ky.
101l Park Ave,, Newport
1017 Park Ave,, Newport
1027 Park Ave,., Hewport

Agent conducted discreet investigations at the above addresses
but no information was obtained, It may be noted here that Agent conducted din-
arest neighborhood investigations at the addresses furnished by Sergeant Levins
and no informetion was obtained,

Agent ssarched the marriage records at the Campbell County
Court House, FNewport, Ky., and found no marriages under the name of Re C. W¥right or
Baugh. Under the name of Zimmer two or three marriage licenses were recorded but
from the information contained therein there was no indication that the partiss
were related to Mr, and Mrs, Richard Zimmer, of Ft. Thomas, Kye.

e Yhe Cincinnati Office at Fort Thomas, Kentucky, will interview
¥r, Kimble at the Fort Thomas branch of the Hewport Post Office relative to whate
gver information Mr, Kimble has obtained from Mrs, Zimmer,

ok
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w1tn P 488 1 ce t0 the matter mentioned on the sscond page of re-
port of Special Agent Bliss Morton, Cincinnatl, Ohio, dated 4-27=-34, concerning
ths jJoke played on a Town Constable near Springfield, Ohio by ocausing him to
believe Dillinger bad been ssen in that vicinity, Special Agent Chapmon Fletcher,
made an investigation and reported as follows;

Upon receipt of your telephone call yesterdsy Treadwell and 1
procseded to Springfield, Ohio, and cantacted Gedrge W. Bamham, Sheriff, who said
he had no information other than furnished our office that a telephone call had
been received from ths Sheriff st London, Ohlio, saying sirxr men with one apparent-
ly injured in the head had been seen to pass through London in a Ford V-8 Sedan,
Frank Haerr his deputy was assigned to aasist us and we proceeded to Londomn, '
Ohio, where we cantacted Sheriff J. A, Maxwell who said he knew nothing other
than his son who ia his deputy had informed him ho notified ths Springfield
Sheriff by telephone of the oar having been seen in London,

%o next saw E. L. Maxwell, Deputy Shariff et London who sald ha
bad telephoned the Springfield police the informsetion furnished him by Wilson
Carl the Town Constable,

¥ilsaon Carl was interviewed and advised that about 12§15 P,
April 25, he had been standing on the main atreet of London and had obsarved
six men in a black V-8 ¢ar, He did not motice the direction fram which the sar
oams and he would have peid mo particular attentian to the car but for the faet
that be looked at the front plete and it was yellow and as the car passed he
observed three men in the rear seat the ane on the left apparently wounded in
the bhead as he bad his head in eithsr a towel or bandage and appeared to be suf-
fering, He seys he then noticed that the reer license on the ear was green and
thia aroused his suspicion. He said a short time after this he was told by Homer
Plymnl a local comtractor that he Plymul had been working on High Street in
London which Carl says is on Highway 42 and about noon a Black V-8 Ford hed
stopped him and one of the men in tae ear had inquired as to where they counld
locate a doctor residing outsids of the town and that Plymul told him there were
aix men in the car and that the front license was yellow and the rear licenss
green and that ocme of the men in the rear seat was wounded, He said he then
informed Deputy Sheriff E. L. Maxwell of London of having seen the car and also
told Mexwell of his conversation with Plynml. He said the car proceeded abaut
one block further on Main Street and turned east which is in the direoction of
Highways 42, 38 and 142, He said he had mads ingquiry but could locate mo ame
exrcept Plymil who had seen the care.

We next saw Bomer Plyml, who according to Deputy Sheriff
¥axwell is a contractor and highly respected citizen of London. Present at
this time was this agent, Agent Gs H. Treadwell, Deputy Sheriff Frank Haerr of
Springfisld, Ohio, and Deputy Sheriff E, L. Maxwell of Londom, Ohio, Flymal
was informed as to the identity of each of us and thep advised that he was jJust
joking with Zarl havinz hesard that Carl had seen the suspicious car and the

.—u_
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of Evansville, and Madison, Indiana, and Lexington, Ky. by telegram,
sxesats

8pecial Agent H. D, Harris, of ths Cinoinnati Office, has
submitted a memorandom as follows:

AT CALIMBUS, OHIO.

Mr. Bn. J. Moore, Secretary to Governor George White, notifisd
me today thet a letter mas recsived yesterday addressed to the Governor and
signed *J.,pillinger®; that this letter was immediately placed in a esllophans
envelope previously left by this agent, and as I was out of tomn, was turnsd
over to Poatmaster Nate MoCoy, This letteor was postmarked at Columdus, Ohio,
and was to the effeet that Dillinger mas in Columbus to lock after the men in
the penitentiary and to see that the Governmor took some astion regarding tham,

Poatmaster McCoy was interviewsd and he advised that as soon as
he received this letter he took it to Chiel of Police Fred Kundta who had an
attempt made to bring out latent fingerprints, which was ansuceessful; that the
letter was then sent to the Post Offioce Inaspector in Charge, Washington, D.C.
and that a copy was not kept,

Chief of Police Eundts advissd me that he had a copy of this
letter made but that he had left it at his home today, and that he would furnigh
me with a copy tamorrow., In the meantime, it is assumed that ths Division ean
sscure the original fram the Post Offise Inspector in Charge, Washington, D.C.,
if such aotion 1is desaired,

=eikh

Special Agent F, E, Hurley, of the Cincinnati Office, has sube
mitted a memorandum from Louisville, Ky., reading ss followa;

AT LOUISVILLE, XY,

Information was received at Police Headquarters, Louisville,
about three P.M, April 27, 1834, to the effect that Dillinger and his gang were
seen at Sullivan, Indiana, about 9300 A.M. today driving south, Ths report was
telegraphed by Director Fesnsy, Indiana State Director of Public Safety, Ome of
the cars wag described as being a Dodge, a Ford Ssdan and a Plymouth Sedan, The
oars carried ¥isconsin license plates, The numbers were mot given or known at
Louisville, The occupants were reported to have been seen carrying machine guns
and rifles, Police guards were posted at the two Ohio River bridges, Loulsville,
Agent accompanied the Police detectives, Nothing of value was pnoted, No subse-
quent reports were received fram out of the eity authorities,

kS

/
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The cincinnetl office received

telographic {aquiry from thse

B4 rminghsm office as to what Indiana license 212477 was issusdy stating the

tag had been sesn on a black Graham Puige Sedan.

shrough Special Agent in Charge

g, J. Comnelley, Cincinnati, engaged at Indianapolis, Ind, it was ascertained

that the Indlans state jutamobile Re q_trgtion Records
h&h geCain, BeRe

was described as followst

pave been issued January 2, 1994, to ¥
a Chavrolet Coups 1926 Model.

show this liscense to
ﬁ. ht.w& Inde for

Ag9e: &9

Bace: white
Heightt 5 "
weight: 155 1lbs.
Hair: ey
Eyes: Gray

#nis informetion was telegraphed to the Bi
inquiry was desired astails of the

April 28, with the suggestion that 1f further

A further tolegranm Was received from the Birmingham oftice

steting that the liocenas plates 1n questi
Puige Sedan at Peris, Tenlle Apz
perscns Who were tentatively {dentified as’l

rsons claiming to have come from Paducah, E¥e and the Birminghsm offiecc was
desired to be infonmd whetherT the license plates had beel stolene )

Accoriingly this question was
Weathers, gheriff PeteIsbureg, Ind, who replied
plates bad been jasued tv Eugh
plates were on his car anl that ne

gtolene.

——

on had been seel on & black Grahmz
11 25, 1934, end that the car was ocoupied by

taken up by telegral with william

by telegran that these licenso

gor a Chevrolet goupe and that the liosnse
ither the car nor the licens® plates had besnd

This {nformation vas telsgraphed to the Birmingham otticee

on April 30, officer pooley of the Ipdian H111 Bangers, 8 police

organisation of & mmicipality bordering cincinnati informed Agent that Capte
H. E. Wilson of tbe Indien Hill Bangers had been {nformed by Dave srighf of
“Perintown, Ohio that pe bad witaesaed an incident he thought ¥or¥ suspiciocus,

“about as followss

. pave Wright 1s a salosmn for the Hsmburg Gress Company, Bamburg,

gachines Just east of ailford, Ohio, A man &n
parked on atete road 13l
rear of & 1arse black sedan parked oo state Xro
Indiana 1i Y

note ofe
of which also was unknown %0 MXe wright.

He was driving from Permtown, towards cincinnati when he sew V80

dwmnnrema

Bs saw two men standing andatonrthmanm in the

ad 50.

cense plates the punber of vhich Mre $right 4id not remember ROT mAake
The black sedan was said to dear Tilinois License plates.
An object which Mr'e

Tright believes
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resepbled a machine gun Was coversd with same meterial Tesenbling dress goods
and he also saw & machine gun which was pot covered, He aaW these guns being
passed from the black sodan into .the pmallsT cars Foaring a hold up be speedsd
on. He could still see ¢he cars and the peradns with them through his mirroT.
and he heard the engines of the automobiles start after he passeds It is
stated that Ere Aright bBears the $itle of Colonel, is sixty years of 8&%, 8-
Spanish-merican Tar Veterang thet last Summer wpretty Boy” Floyd is said to
have robbed him at the point of a machine gun near ROEeTS, Atke At least this
43 tne story he gave the Indlenr HilY RADgeTle . e SR '

otticer Doolsy {nformed Agent that as soon &8 this {nformation
was received they had sent crews of officers out to search for the cars and
potified ths state police a8 woll a8 the sheriffs and other officers oD the
roads east of Milford, but nothing furtber had been heard of pither caTe L
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-~ Bigision of Inbrestigation
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice

%11 Hurley-Wright Building,
Washington, D. C.

1

May 1, 1934.

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
¥Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Inapector Burke of the Metropolitan Police
has requested thet we pish him with two dozen of
the photographs of John”Dillinger which show him in
pine different poses. He deeires these 80 that one
can be placed in each precinct station.

It would be appreciated 1f the delivery of
these photographs could be expedited.

Very truly yours,

.
7

L. R. PENNINGTOK, Agsistant

Speciel Agent in Chearge.
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op April 19, 1954, ¥r. Barce, -

women for the purpose of detemining if abo were the woman who nad
celled at an address {n Hemmond , Indians, T S

© 770y 1 informed WI. Barool wus sure the Mershal ‘lmld bo'pl-oaﬁed
to meke the arrenzements for them, &nd 88 8 madter of fact ‘be X,

would .Y

ol to make then myself for him, snd What 1 wauld also bo}ory pleased
to have a Special sgent sssist him in ony menper in tBis rospeate © L
Fe eppearsd to be very greteful and stated that he desired to be st the
jeil et 8 o'clook that nt t, md 1 tharefore 4nstructead Apnt o

McIntire to be there end essist him in any wey pounue-.-e-uf-._}_.,;._

qite perturbed at his, indtonted toat they nad oooperated _ 7 -
with this office on manJy casions, snd $hey ‘eould mot qderstang v
why they were not allowed to see Evelyn Frechettd, . . o e

TS 1 emdeavored to eontaot }r. Bercé end also Sergeant SingeT,

of the flanmnond Polloe Depertment, aho was one of the officers who
acoompanied 1X. parce there % night, - 1 vas unadle to do 80. T™e
next worning 1 talxed to Mr. Barce by telephame, and explained %o tim

. et arrengemen ts nad been made 88 above, snd that the wmen Was FRE R

B L of the Vgrshal, end tbat he had been Very strict ¥i® o

" ‘per in vie¥ of the fact tnet {nformation pad been received %o the . a .-

| effect that pillinger might posaidly Y to rescue her. 1 iaformed & .. *
jr, Barce that this office was ready and willing at all gimes %0

LT © . oooperate with Rim to the suilest extent, @nd he atatéd he apderatood &

e TR o e 7 the matter fully, sof peid:ha would 4roP by to ses me when he was noxt

- oo . ChicagO. . - . . c. '_ -‘,."',":‘,: Sy

ce ;"lvialon\/
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| s 1 then ¢ mnuthmnorﬁow.mzd
-~ . Police Deper tment, end fnformed him that I ohld nnt:underltalﬁ"
" why Gergeeat Singer felt there was fny ladk of gpqporatieu,hh"
“  part of this office in view 97 the faot that the_womed wes in the,
custody of the Marshal, end that he had made the uiiungnmonti'lo!? .
¥r. Barce to see her as & patter of ocurtesy, and ihat if BSargeant .
Singer of his department hed enked oo if Be oould de alloved 1o Be® .
the Frochotte wamem, I would undoubtedly heve wxtended his L T
m”ntio‘. . P R e N e -
Sergeant Singer mow understends the situation fully, end
Captain Remlon does elso, end I believe the metier has dosr bandled

.
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Bigision of Jnfrestigation
. 8. Bepaximent of Justice
P. 0. Box 515,
8t. Peul, Minnesota.
P "\\'
April 19, 1934.
Dirsctor,
Diviasion of Investigation,
U. S. Depertment of Justice,
Weshington, D. C.
O .
Dear Sir: Re: JOHN DILLINGER, with alieses,
1. 0. 1217 - FUGITIVE, et al.
NVUVTA. HARBORING ¥UG. FROM
JUSTICE.
St. Paul frile No. 26-2434.°
There are bei trensmitted herewith finger-
prints of Dr. Clayton E.{May and Mrs. Augustaf3alt alies
LaDelle, who are at pres nt-confined in the oy County
Jeil on a charge of conspiracy to harbor a fugitive.
¥ill you kindly advise the St. Paal Division
office, whelller or pnot either of these persons have a
pravious eriminal record.
VYery truly yours,
~.
\"%.
2l
B \\! R - — »
g PR ‘;3 Y . H. 'CLEGG,
I L Inspector. ; -
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Bigision of Jubestigation

\./‘/ 11 S. Bepartment of Justice

P. 0. Box #766
Cincinnati, Ohio

EJC:MGR ' ’ April 30, 1934,
26-3988 -
. x\:

Director,
Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department ol Justice,
washington, D. C.

2T bfL

Dear Sir: OJUN 1. 1934 & 7 577" ]/ é/U

e M ’gé‘_--‘;‘ : fi
fe: JOHX TILLIKGZR with aHz¥e® = FUGKTIVE™ — 7 _ r-.
1. 0. #1217; JOL:’HALTLICE with aliases = = RVES
I. 0. £1220; BQER'VAN 4ETER with aliaseg/AY 2 1834 ..

i. 0. #1222 et el., ' -
¢ U. L b G0 odo b

Nationel Motor Vehicle Theft Act. e
Cbstruction of Justice, ‘--— “J_%'},‘ \;(?‘—wr-._.i-‘.l?.

In connection with the cover, which is being miinteimed-wt
', Indianapolis, Indiana, at the various possible places which subject Dillinger
) will contact, we are, at present, maintaining 8 twenty-iour hour surveillance,
' by at leasat two agents, upon the home of John %, Dillinger, Sr., just outside
of looresville, Indiana, we being located for observation purpeses, in the

barn of the farm located directly across the rosd, eabout one bundred yards from

oo the Dillinger home, ;e are also maintaining, in so far as possible, 8 twenty-
four hour surveillance upon the home and garage of Jesse |Richardson, located

on South Street, Mooresville, Indians, the garage of Jesle Richardson being arpar-
ently the gerage in which Dillipger concealed the Ford V-8 Sedan, purchased at
Indianapolis, Indiane, April 7, 1934, on the night of this date, prior to his
leaving this vicinity on Sunday, April B, 1834, Ve ere also mainteining, in

so far as practical, a twenty-iour bhour surveillance, by eruising, upon the

home of Earry E.|Baugh, Mars Hill, father-in-law of Hubert Dillinger, the half-
ubert [C1llinger, Ferr St.,

brother of subjett Dillinger; alsc upon the home of
and First avenue, Mars Hill; also the home of Maceyf Davis, 1704 Second Ave.,
Vars Hill, waich is the home in which John Dillinger arranged contact on Sunday
night, April 8, 1554, with Norma Hancock, audrey Hancock and Iomit/Hancock,

as well es Mr. and Lrs. Fierpont and lar Kinder,/befbre leaving Indienapolis,
_this being the point td which John Dillinyer, Evelyn Frechette, Mary and~Alverta
# Eancock procecded, upon leaving liooresville, 3unday, April 8, 1934, 7

EDRINOODPY RiLon 1N

nme-

e are alsu maintaining a one man, twenty~four hous surveillance

uron 1730 N. Illirois Street, the home of Helen Vinson, moiber of John ANinson,

former associate of 2illinger, we heving arrengdd e plant in an arertment at
1sc heve installed a telephone. Te are also

1726 1. Illinois Street, where we a
8:00 A.l. to 8:00 P.l., by one Azent, in the home of

mointeining & plent frou
a8 Yrs. Beulah}Huches at 254% 1. LaSelle, from w¥hich place we can observe all




-

on at 3301 E, New York Aves.,
Fred Hancock, & nephew are

persons who enter and leave the £illing stati
from 8:00 A.M., to g8:00 P..,

wiere Hurert Dillinger, the half-brotuer end
employed in this Sbell Cil Filling Station,

each day.

—e have alsc located Peari{zlliott at Franzfort, Indians,
and we ere maintaining contact with this'place, which is alsoc being covered,
continuously by the Ccity Tolice at Frankiort, Indiane.
ipning contact vith the
Indiena for the eoeck
g at Yuncie and

=. ¥. Vood has beeL mainta

jice Department et ¥uncie,
¢+ Dillinger and bis associate

Speciel Agert
Sheriff's office and tke Fo
of the possible appearence ©
vieinity.

4Also, in this connection,“infomant, previously
is residing at the home of Hubert

erranged for in prior communicatiors,

Dillincer, kars Hill; also, in this cornection, Norman Hancock, who drove

Joun =nd Zvelyn from Indienapolis, Inaiaza to Cnicago, Illinois, on April 8,

1974 hes agreed to arrange for the apprehension of Dillinger, when he appears

i1n view of the possible prosecution of his mother end Other relatives -
The seme arrangement has slso been made with Sal-5 i

Hubvert Dillinger, tue helf-brother and Fred|Hancock, the nephewy It i8 believed,
however, that lorméan Earcock is the most sincere of these three individuals
ard is the one who will furnish the ipformation should Dillinger appear here,

herz,
for harboring this fucitive.

Very truly yours,

e
eccinl Agent in _Ee. 4;?7

CC Chicego (2)




april 28, 1934.

HDIORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY G!llm;
MR, WILLIAM BTASLEY y S

-~

I
There has appeared in Mashington Times

April 27, 1934, the attachad article Ero«Cullen, who Was
forzerly connected with the Divli of Investlgatios, but
‘who is now s staff writer for ifnternational Sews Service,
he having resigned from my Divisioo last fall. Ina g
way, I am rather sorry that lr, Cullen has writtes the article
which he has writtea, because maybo some of the local : o

conclusion that be is spoaking,

suthorities may reach the
in a way, for the views of this Departaent. Of course, be
this mattar.

has had oo contact with the Divisiom concerning
in so far es facts

His article, however, is certainly
are concerned. Ino the Dillinger case I have been impressed
to getting

by the fact that our Agente have cone nearer
pillinger tnan any of tue verious Btate officials, and we
have only been looking for him on the ground of having siolen an
have a rather weak caspe upon that angle,
the many local law enforceaent officers
ines than sutomobile theft. ) ¢ i
Culleafts article.
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Bipision of Inbrstigation
31 8. Brparhnent of Justice

P. 0. Box 515,
St. Paul, Minnesota.

\/ |
4 é V22677 /- 7
Py April {2%; ‘."!77/ /Mé/
DA-ird OF IMTRTRIT A
RECORDED MAY 2 1934 ..o
Director, (NDEXED UoSobv . st Ur JUSTICE
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice, e G
Washington, D. C. ' vl o ‘ - Lt Kj/VﬂblE
Dear Sir: Re: JOHN DILLINGER, with alisses - FUGITIVE,

I. 0. 1217, et al. NATL.MOT. VEHL THEFT ACT.
FARBORING FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE.
St. Paul file No. 26-2434.

¥r. Rorer telephoned today, and this communication is in
confirmation of my telephone conversation with Mr. Cowley.

) ¥r. Rorer atated that he ascertained that two newspaper men
representing the Wisconsin News of Milwaukes were responsible for the
petition. One of these individuels is a cemera man by the neme of
41 |Vahlberg, and the other is a reporter by the name of 4. S.
Aslekson. These two reporters arrived at the Little Bohemia grounds
on the morning after the shooting and endeavored to obtain photographs
of one of the gangsters' cars, & Buick, in which wes placed all the
baggege and luggege belonging to the mob that wes there. The agents
. refused to permit them to take these photographs, and I assume they
} were following the cue that I had previously given when other news-
peper reporters and photographers had endeavored to photograph this
car on the inside of the garage and I courteously requested them not
to do so, after they had obteined photographs of the artillery, and
they very ecourteously refrained from teking the photographa.

eblag-t0 T

These two men employed Mr. Herbert k. Peter of Mercer,
Wiasconsin, to drive ther around while they made their inguiries, and
he drove them around for two days. They decided to go to Eagle Rlver,
Wisconsin, to obtain photographs of the three girls being held there.
They went to the station and four men were present, and the newspaper
men inquired of those present to the effect that "you all mst feel
bad about not being in on the raid last night", and they further asked
the men present why they did not get up @& petition asking for a
suspension of responsible persons and investigation of the affair.

One of the men present told the newspaper men that Mr. Lewis
A.IGe , the Postmaster at Mercer, was planning to write a story for
the ¥ ilwaukee Journal, in which story he intended to portray the
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feeling that the locel sharp-shooters and crack marksmen and deer
hunters should have been called in on the raid and arrangements
made to block the bridges over which the bandits must pass.

One of the newspaper men then got Mr. Peter to teke them
over to see Postmasster Gehr. The reporters had to leave on the train,
but drew up a rough draft petition, which was believed to be drawn
up by Mr. Aslekson, and Mr. Gehr took charge of the petition. Gehr
made the remerk that he wanted some names OB the petition before the
newspaper men left.

That night, namely April 24, 1934, was the occasion for
the regular biweekly meeting of the Mercer Lakeland Association, an
organization which boosts the resorts of that county. The meeting
wes 8 regular meeting, and the question was put before the meeting
as to whether 'a petition should be circulated and it was egreed that
such & petition should be prepared, Mr. Peter sdvised Mr, Rorer that
he was sorry that he hed anything to do with it.

Mr. Rorer interviewed Postmaster Gehr, who admitted that
the newspaper men started the petition; but Mr. Gehr expressed the
opinion that the petition should be jeft where it was until it was
responsible for dringing ebout investigation to find out why local
jndividuals wera not let in on the raid. Mr. Rorer attempted to
sxplein to Mr. Gehr.

¥r. Rorer stated that Ed Sargeant, & conatable at Marcer,
was somewhat peeved because he was not in on the raid, and Sargesnt
had teken it upon himself to boost the petition.

Laat night, Mr. Rorer advised, Tony!iuchard of Mercer,
#isconsin, was in Vilas County at the Northern Lights Hotel where Mr.
Rorer is staying. Richard asked Henry ert whether they ware
preparing & petition over there and indicated he believed one should
be prepared as it was felt that local officers should have been called
in on the raid. Mr. Kuhnert, the manager of the Northern Lights Hotel,
stated he saw nc need for such a petition.

Mr, Rorer subsequently telephoned that he hed been to Eegle
River, #isconsin, and there was IO petition there. Bs hed conferred
with Sheriff Tcx McGregor, as woll as with an undersheriff, and he
found that they had a rather good attitude but they felt somewhat
badly ebout Senator Copeland's statement that there had not been
proper sooperation. Mr. McGregor stated that at 10:15 p.m., he
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received a telephone call from a Special Agent from the home of Mr.
Voss, asking him to block the roads, and that hs immediately started
to telephone to have bridges and roads blocked, and he notified all
iesidents in the community that hs could reach to put their automobiles

ut of commission.
Journ al

The ¥ilwaukse Santinol,hyr. Rorer stated, carries a splendid
ditorisl today, eritical of the eriticism that hed been made concern-
ing the raid, stating that there was no occasion for such eriticism
and that the best ection that could he taken was teken in connection

with the raid.

Very truly yours,
H.” H. CLEGG,
Inspector.

HHC: BVS
Ce Chicago
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62-20777-1043

Bay &, 193¢

\\93’&\ ur. Jease Jos Bonner,
£428 Calvmet Avenuse,

Desr 8irt o _ _
This is 0 acknouledge receipt of your letter cated
April 27, 1974, offering your assistance for the porpose of

spprebending Jobn Dillinger, and requesting to be givem some
autbority. - .

service.

There 18 enclosed herewitb & statemeat concerning the
position of Special Agent im the Divisiom of Igvestigatiom, U. 3.
Departaent of Justice. ' g

Vary truly yours,

Director.

Enclosure £35423%

- . [
i SLECT E
o M“*LED'ON »

TN My #
Y2 i ox )

~7

. )' - o Liksc STIGATY .
R \'-.\z::: Lﬂ’f}i-’lf U JURI;-"- ’

3,
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JEA:BCB i
April 25, 1934.
During telephonic conversation this atated - - .-
Jutmurﬂcvedmhfumntbyth.moot_ she -
en in Pontisn Illinois sad Joliet prisco for ro P in~- '
umwlr.mnismthmldnkomewnmuforhh. I ispressed
wpon NMr, Purvia that I wanted less raiding snd moTe confidential informants.
authorised him to employ this informant. He will advance $20 in cash
‘to this inforuant, and will pey him §5 & day, beginning tomorTOW,
~
N
N
(3
"4‘{"( % 5 "
SR
¢ !‘\\' : ‘
i :

- | RPCORDED | Z z' ; CT_? )AL

INDLAED ~

MAY 3 19%4 Lt:_g('__ﬂg,,,*;[iﬁf.

5 : D:VSON OF RVESTIGATU:

N 2./'09_1 S

Fel

§ «V.’J",of,s A?'

y




@ : .
b s

v ( ) ‘. r)‘
Ly L)
‘ R
a), DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
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MZSSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED BY 'I'ELETYPEWRITER

MR CLFGG AT BAINT PADL u! 2 W%

BAVE TNSPECIOR RORER SUBAIT AT TRE RARLIESY PRACTICABLE DATE A

1NVESTIGATION F o o /Lmu BOHEMIA m AND 'ICI'WIT! IPRIL 22
RN o

AYD 23, 1934
HIIVER
epoorpED | 241 ‘77 7 '7_;_,/,; 7
COPIFS DESTROYED mpgxm ot et
848 s 1 1964 -f MAY 2 1934
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APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION: T T 7w
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In comnection With

section but that lesds shoh as have besn coming

-

the Okléhome City office and Y. Brentley is of

Lo e

#

S ‘the conditiens in the n City -
‘oftice, as outlined by Mr. Kathen in his telephone ¢ '
Kpri1 20, 1934, ' 4iscussed these nmatters with ¥r.

‘that in his opinion two Agats should be assigned

Brantley, who ad _
to work exclusively: RRAE
“on thme Gallates caas aml of the personnel pow-assigned to his office S
recormenied Agenis plack and Marshall for this assi
Agents should be assigned exclusively in the Oklehoma City territory ' '
o work on the parrow ‘case and recopmended Agends Deaderick end Smithi . - -
that two Agenis should be assigred Yo work exclys d'\;" s

fvely on the Floyd an
Righetts case aml cecoumeded Agents Chipman end Har_tin.,_tha‘t‘-twojgonu #

to give the above named ¢ases the attention they
made speclals, 88 ahore indicatdd, and that to ¥
gssigmments in the 0, lahcma City territory eizht
pe transferred to Ok oma City, some of whom at leas

. In connection with ¥r. Nathen's ccuments on the
4p the Oklahome city office, LI. Brantley advises that
cwilling abd hard workerj that he is _'lnoxperiep_ce‘d end ROt o

‘Agent but, that with r:reful end ¢lose supervision hq mey 6Vgntﬁa‘llyidqyelof‘5;,.
" “inpto an average Agent, but not into 8 better than average Age : e

S ‘--®ith respect %o Ageﬂt '.Blabk-, Mr;."BfarEi_ey edvises 't.ha :
‘45 energetic an? forgeful end a very efficient Agent_.7-__’--_ll_aff'ji_-,:j;..?':f_‘:; 5

ot
t-

N LT

should de assigned to work exclusively on the Bremer case, IT

lookinz toward tne apprehension of the Berker and Eerpis geig, and :
recommendad Léents Fansen end Frapklin. . ¥r. Brentley 4s_of the opinion '
twat the Dillinger case does not require special assicnmen [
citr territory at 4his time, there Yeins no indicatl
egver been in tnat district or. tkat his hide-outs OT

-

t ip the Cklshdte

on that Dillinger has

contacts ere in the .

{nto Cklshoma QiYL

_ ip connection with this case chuld well de handled as genpral aqs_ig,nmqnta; -

they, Of cQUTae, 40 be‘givey preference ::ﬂ_;_r.._qther matterss ;- ‘*4,_% AR
. | - | " o gt R -f : ‘-"‘" L

There ars &t &he present tipe tmrtoen'fg'onqba_ assigned to - ~"}:§‘ o

the opinion thet ‘in order s
deperve they should be .

re of thegeneral-
additionsl Agents should

an eyerage '

*

oty ..--:;L_-;.,;'.';;
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¥r, Bramtley advise} tr.atm is ecapeble
of hendling moat any kind of assigmmen we V. e does not pelieve him
to be well adapted to work involving raids in the pursuit of hardened

crimi‘nal:spa_s_tqhother classes 0T work.

.7+ wr. Brantley sdviscs ‘
.|  eny.type of work, as 18 ,_poadericlg.‘g B R R
. £_':,, - \.-_;.r L v, . ._\,‘ . .‘.:”‘-__-.;‘ o TTTAT R T g 5
g Brantley; advises ibe .
pie werk is falfe . - UL Sy
Hensen is‘__a':'x' Q'fne_ign

ARt A e T
N P T

that Agent Chipser a1

He rerporfs that Lgent
well qualified to pendle any type of ©8s88: 4.°

pe )

Agent Bartin ie an average Agente ‘ o

Agent Marshall i8 comparatively nev 4n the sosvice, He does
good wrk and will, in K@ Brantlsy's judgndnt, Sevelop {nto an average
‘;gant.: . i LY ) Ve ‘*--- ] "‘c Lt “,.-,____.".
[ H i . ’;] :’ - ,

.rl P

¥ ] . ) ¥ " ;’ ‘“‘"_Al . ‘l -“.1:- ~“\ w.' :
: ?han been in the service,pince June, 1933.th JECTRN #
s Mr. Brentley 8 opinion at this time that!it is dcubtful Biat with closy .

o an YETEES agenbe. .\ o0 tiilt

. supervision he will ever develop int

P

nas been ip the gervice severel y'éara;wia;'a'{'* e
hard O es & large volume ot work, but it is not b lieved
that he 18 adapted to handling thosg_rinv_estigations 4nvolving hardened
eriminals. : - S eI e e

. Acent Smith 18 o seasoned Agemt. He : ) i
ot work and {p esecially valueble for bie contects with poeco officers ¥ |
and enforcement agencies, qualified to_bandle 1nveptigat}ons S
ned crimimales T 70T L N ¥4

{nvolving harde SRR <
with the exception of hgents —m, grantiey _‘ .
nts pow assé gned to the @klehoma city

L' 1s of the opinion that all of the Aye :
office are doing at least average ¥ rk and that the ronov:ing_jgenta
are above the aversge; Blach, Chipman, Deat_lgsrick, and Hensen, ;n_the _orde:_'

., nemed. : _ '
o N o )
T e Respectfull¥eer L " 1

At
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DIV INVEST ST PAUL 5-2-34 11-45 Al ACF . -

DIRECTORK

KE DILLINGZR CASL U S ATTORHE? KERE BELIEVES EVIDENCE INSUFFICIZNT
10 QAFRAHT FPéSECUTION DR}&ORTENSON NO EVIDENCE BEING AQAILABLE
!ﬂAT FOETENSOH KW IDE“TITY OF DILLINGER OR OTHERS IN GROUP WITH
EXCEPTION OF pATcLEILLY STGP U S ATTORIEY EAS INQUIRED OF STATL
ANND LOCAEL PROSEICUTING CFFICIALS ALD 1S INTORMED THERE IS NO STATE
LAY OF MUNICIZAL ORDINANCE PECVIOING A EMALTY FOR THE FAILURE OF
A PHYSICIAL TO FIPGRET GUM SECT WOUNDS. IT TEUS APPEARS THAT NO'

CrIMIMAL ACTION AGARINST Dk MORTINSON 1S LIKELY

CLIGG ' _ ﬂJ{Z

-2 400 /0
END , "'”. .
(Co-Tect2l COpﬁ) RO H:uf
soporor f_ iU
& U
DaED ' o

"OF FCV

MAY 2. 1934




DIV INVEET ST PAUL 5=--2-34 11-45
At ACF '

DIKECTOR
RE DILLINGER CASE U 5 ATTORNEY FERE BELIEVES EIVIDENCE INSUFFICIENT

WAKEAST
TO %WAAREBART PROSEZCUTION DR MORTZNSON MO 'EVIDENCZ BEING AVAILABLE

»

TEAT FOETINSG: ANZY IDINTITY OF DILLINGEZR OF% OTHERS IN GROUP YWITE

EYCZIFTICH OF FAT #E3H#¥=270Y FELILLY STOP U S ATTORNEY HAS INQUIFED CF STATS

-~ rel

- '. .

2 Ap LCCAL PROSZCUTING OFFACNALS ARD IS INFCRMED THERE IS NO
CSE STATE LAW G WURICIPAL ORDINANMCZ PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR THE
FATLUESZ CF A =HYSICIAN TO FEZPCRT GUN SKFOT #0undS. IT THUS APPEAEKS

THAT NG CRIGINAL ACTION AY=XZZ AGAINST DR H£=2%% HORTENSON IS LIKELY

CLEGG

(Orizinel ~essage)
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Div INVEST STPAUL MAYZ2,1934 12 20 PM ICH dﬁ)
DIXZCTOR '

DILLINGER CASZ EVELYN FRECHETTE ARRAIGNED AT NOON.
ENTZRED PLEA CF NOT GUILTY. OTIDH FOR REDUCTION BOND SCHEDULED
FOR TOMOKROY 4-14 PM, ARKANGEMEINTS BEING MADE. FOR TRIAL BEGINNING

PROBABLY NEXT YIEK.

NO MEY DEVEILOPMENTS AT voUSE UNDER SURVEILLANCE FRC! WHICH PAT

%CL 167G ADE DIPARTURI ENRO oUTZ CHICAGO.

CORCHZR ADUISED FAnND INGUZST FTLATIVE SHOQTING EDDIE GREEN "CONTINUED
AT FLAXAA REGUIST GF GOVIERFENT, U S ATTORKEY EERE CONFIRMS THIS
- REQUZST AND STATES tTLIEVES MATTER WILL DIE DOWN AND NO INQUEST BE EELL.

WO PURLICITY FAST TE DAYS COHRCERNING INGUEST.

o whae. . b &

N BROCHIE Zﬁ__e?,f_l? "/ 01/8

mnj"{ﬂn 1".?:1 BDVSCR Y v
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER, /2 ; 2)
- DPIRECTCR ‘ r - t .
.o Bisision of Inbestigation
‘TNS :RCL . H 8. Bepariment of Justice
. ' Bxshington, L. C.
May 2, 1934.
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MIMIORANDUM FOR MR. COVLEY. g

¥ith reference to the attached telegram sigmed by J. E.
Davis end sent from Alexandria, Virgindis, Aoril 28, 1924 advising
that he hes important information about J. D. of Indiana, I wish
to advise that upon receint of this telegran, I contacted Acting
Special Agent in Charze Penninzton of the Washington Field Office
and instructed him to haye an Agent proceed immediately to Alexandria,
Virginia to 1ocate J. E Dav1° and obtain whatever information he
had. A2 o

About noon on April 23, 1934 Mr. Pennington celled me
and advised that Agent Stein hed returned from Alexandria, Virginia
‘and sugzestec that I talk to Agent Stein. Agent Stein advised
that . E. Davis was now ¢onfined in the Cownty Jall at Alexandria,
Virginia, havinz been removed from the State of Indizna in connection-
with an imocrsonstisn case being investigated by the Division.
Mavis stztzd that he was eonfined in the sane jeil with Dillinger
at Crowm Point, Indiana orior to Dillinger's escape on March 3, 1934
and that while he éid not become intimate with Diilincer, they did
exchange greetings practically every dgy. "Pavis is not in the vos-
sescion of amy informstion concerning Dillinger or his whereabouts,
but said he expected to be released on bond on Aprll 20ih or lay
1, 1934, at which tinme he expected to proceed to Indiana for the
purpose of obtaining informztion conceraing Dillinger.

Agent Stein stated that Davis annesred to be sincere,

“thet he did not ask for any oromises of leniency in his case and

that'Daviz rtzted he would come to the Washington Field 2ffice
{rmediately upon his release on bond before proceeding to Indianz.

I instructed Agent Stein to insist upon'ﬁavis' renorting
to hin in the event he was relezsed on bond and to assure him that
it would be wortz his while fizarncially if he could furaisn informa-
tion t- tae Division wiieh would result in the apprehension of Dil-
linger; however, thot, of course, no promises should be made to
Pavis-in connection with the esse in which he vas, Anvolved,

P i imeaating

RECOLDED gognactully, (1-2 ;)q 7 7 7 “/& 4.?

}‘”’mbé/

MAY g - ,nr, T. N. ;;tanleton.

A

l
'l C(\.."
' '../ .
e

"

AT L

:  [p—
--'\’,'\":) : .j;} 5 ?:t';‘;’" !. Sj




----- R T R e ST BT R oo el ol el St - . e —
'THE CO\!PA\T\ WII.L APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE
1201-8

I (CLaSs OF SERVICE J SIGN'S N
This is a full-rate “‘ > DL = Day Lerrer
Telcgramm or Cable-

NM = Night Message
%ram unless s de-

NL = Night Letter
erred character is in-
dicared by a suitable )
sign above or preced- ( 2 5 NLT = Cable Night Letrer
ing the address. p

LC = Deferred Cable
e WHITE NCWCOME CARLTON J.c. wu.u:vu Ship Rediogram A
PRESIDENT CHAIMMAN OF THE BOARD gt ViCE-PALBIDENT

The Gling tirne os shown jnthe date Lpe on tull-rate telegrams snd day ler.:eu and the timea of receipt at destination as shown on all messages, is STANDARD TIME,

Received at 708 14th St., N. W. Washington, D. C. ' oo

[ PR | ot : “I

LLA R e 5 RRIAN
AXA3 9:Y1=ALEXANDRIA VIR 28 822A - e
: ' l : : MINUTES IN TRANSIT
J EDGAR HAVER: ) . : ﬂ:::%ﬂl DAY LETTER
DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC:= ' e

IMPORTANT INFORVWATION ABOUT J. D OF INDIANA FOR YOU:
"J E DAVIS.

‘/C‘:/‘/ - wiaeain e ain s Bt /Q?ﬂ

KECURDLD é ,?,. 2. 5’77
VAY 8- 103, ¢t

7z
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DIV INVEST ST PAUL CALLING CGO 451

PUKViIS CRICAGO DIV‘INUZST' ST PAUL MINN 4-29-34

INFORGATION JUST RZCEIVED THAT FRISCO DUTCH IS NOW IN ﬁILWAUKEE WISsC

AND THAT kA Y{br YEE COWTACT tiai FOR T¥lw CITY HOODLUMS 1S LIKELY WITH

KIit BELIEVZD ThAT SINCE CGO ALGLE HAS DEVELOPEID IN BREKID CASL THAT

FRISCO DUTCH “AY Bz
o
WkC IS EOSS OF PAT REILLY AND AN IVDIVIDUAL WHO LOCATES

THEU SAWYIR
“18I0UTS AiiD MEDICAL AID
ADDITIONAL
SALCG! AEZPLF AT BIAVEIR DA UISCONSIN ADVISES INFOR4ANT THAT DILLINGER

AND ULIDINTIFIZL HAN THERE FEIneY IN SALOON 1309 NOARTH SPRING STREILT

TIAVEE DAl YWIEC

FINGER [HAN AND THAT HONZY MEY HAVE REACHED CGO ALSO

S s YENE )

[rIx-ILD i fﬁ' v oae i
- . - ' R ety :;,.."!’
Cn Ol . (O WECARTR N :‘ R ;

HI(UITHA "TYNTHTTO

ar ¢° L
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J%N EDGAR HOOVER !
DIRECTOR A L
" Risision of Infestigation o

H. 8. Bepartment of Yustice ﬂ@

Washington, B. €.

1ay 1, 1934, L

CILoTOUL TOI THE DIRZCTCR.

lz-‘ At

}.'.r.&.“tendell cf the AF and L'_r.&.’aldrop of the Eerzld telenhoned
&t 17:3C and 1C:40 11 rez-ectively this evening, and gave info.mation

to tve e“fect that Inzpector lierer ard a group of men had surrounded
Gecrne "Babl” Tece"Jelson, in a cottage 15C miles northwest of Milwaukes,
siiseonsin, cnd that Rorer had been seen goesding trhrough the tcwn ot
1e-ill, Wisccnsin o {5 wa to Wisconsin Rapids, et w-ich place lielson

wes reperteld.

voned lir. Hormi at St. Paul to verify the ahove information

I tele-
ect, that they had received

erd he cdvise! thet the infora:tion was COTT
the information from the Directer.

Respectiully,

5.,P oCOWl %
(4

(35577710

JeAOURUTL
& iy
ST EREL DVAoN CF NV UON

v gooang 7M.

1

e

MAY 3 - 1934 e L‘, L ﬂ .
I
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e ; 35 3. Bureau of Inbestigation

Bepartment of Pustics

1900 BANYERS BUILDING
CIICAGO, ILLINCIS

Moy 1, 1924.

Dirscior, nZ: JCi. HERBSRT{DILLINGER

Division of lnvesticetion with alirses---FUITTIVE,T.0.1217
oS Ueva:trent of Justice, et a8l - NaT'L LIOTCR VEHICLE

weshinstton, D.C. TH'T LCT.

Deur 5ir:

' There are transmitted herewith
muterizl, rroperly wrapped, to be trz
prin<ts. This materiel was found
lander, iscousin, in & raild made
rang,

*ious pieces of |peper
ed for latent fincer-
ittle Hohemiz, nenr Rhine-
ere s;=inst the Dillinger

bindly notify me &s early ¢s possible o7 Any results -
thaat may be obteined from an exunination of this materisl,

Jery truly yours,
. ¥, d. PURVIS,

: Specinl Avent in Charge.
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(T DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 933
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: John Herbert Dillinger, with aliases, I.0.1217.NUmber: g2_29777-1052
NVTA end Fugitive.

Specimens: See attached note.

Examination requested by: Chicego Division Office.
Date received: Lay 3, 1834

Examination requested: General and Fingerprint,.

%

Result of examination: Examination by:

m%%h/ewayn;,"ﬁ' \
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R
SUPFLELENT TO LAEORATORY REPCRT #933. Div. File 22-29777-1052.

- " -~

C

Specimens: Four cellophane envelopes, the first of which contained:
Twenty plain white envelores.
One unstemped post card eddressed to "The Sesamee Company”.
(ne tablet of unruled "Hytone Linen Febrie®™ writing paper.
One small account booR,"Carlton Mills,Inc., 79 Fifth Ave., New York.®
One envelove conteining eircular advertisement, "Sesamee, The }odern
Lock".
Cne "Atlas™notebookx containing road chart.
One newspaper clipping showing cooking recipes.
One four page pamphlet advertising,"Noske Fieldscope.®

cecond Cellophene Envelope contained: :
Pages 23 to 30 inclusive of Chicago Deily Tribune, issue of April 6, 1934.
Two Kotex.

Thiré Cellophane Znvelope contained:
Paves 1 to 14 inclusive of St. Paul Daily News, issue of Varch 8, 1%34.

Fourth Cellophene Znvelope contalned:
One eddress book with blue comer and back.
Cne four pace letter written in ink and beginning,"Dearest Jean, ¥Well
dear, it only took 22 hours, etc.™
One scrap of paper on which is written & poem beginning, "Jealousy
) In Yy Heert.”
(E? Cne scrap of paper on which is written, maround 27th and Humboldt,etc.”
. One scrap of paper oz wnich if written, "Call Jack riller - Tripp Inn."
One acrap of paper on which is written, "I longed for things thet money
cannot byy,etc.”
One scrap of paper on which is written,"Berwyn 9044~ Semmy,etc."
Part of a torn Viestern Unlon Telegrem.
Two cash register receiptis.
Cne street car transfer #012028.
T One typewritten letter beginning,”Dear verle, Were all fine down here,etc.”
‘ Two tickets for raffle of Flymouth Automoblle.
One recistretion certificate for ¥rs. . L. Coffman's Boston Terrier.
Cne hotel czll cerd - Room 712.
One card of ".eadows Garage .
Ome receipt slip of Lincoln Parks Arme, 2738 Pine Grove Ave., Chicago, Ill.
Cne torn cerd on which is written,"Telephone Albany 4090,

Gyosthioin, A VI — o/
D [ Chianmprs TS :
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Corres Dr:glﬁga?oned throughout the night by myself and Speclalidgent C.. Bs.Daviss.ehndl
1364
Ry

MR. NATHAN,:T
. ‘{, MA. TOLSON .
oy o * - - \R, CLEGO. ...cen
. Risision of Inbestigation CR/ Ay of
3. 8. Pepurtmert of Justis A o
1216 8mith Young Tower 1B QUINN e
Sen Antonioc, Texas. MR, LESTER ...
AIR MATL . 4pril 30, 1934. GTI/ML | cwicr crarx..
A
») 4 4
Director, JOEN DILLINGER et al
Division of Investigation, Nationsl Motor Vehicle Thaf't Act

U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear 3ir:

In trecing 38 caliber Colts Superautcmatic pistol that was
obtained from bandits in recent Dillinger fight in Wisconsin, the
pallas office escerteined that thia gun wes shipped by Wolf & Klar,
FYort Worth, Texas, to H,. S.’Iﬁbma.n, 111 South Flores Street, San Antonio,
Texas.

Lebmsn operates at this address a saddlery and harness shop. He
glao operates as a gunamith and hendles second-hend guns.

Lebman was questioned by the Police hers at the time 'I‘amieOCarroll
shot and killed City Detective H, C.jPerrovw, at which time Perrow and three
other detectives were attempting to socute a plok-up order that had been
issued by the Chief of Detectives for Tammie Carroll and H. L.jEeith. At
the time Cerroll escaped after shooting Perrow, he commandeered a truck and
left the truck about ome block fram Lebman's place of business. Investigae-
tion developed that he had gome into Lebman's plece and obtained a peir
of trousers to sid in changing his sppearance, &8 at the time hs shot the
City Detectives he was dressed in riding dreeches and boots. He made good
his escape from San Antanjo. At the time in cooperation with local police
I arrested H. L. EKeith at the Aurora Apertments. The Tdentificetion Unit
jdentified Keith, who was at that time using the neme of Chas. W.|Fisher, as
being wented for several Post Office robberies in Wisconsin and Minnesota.
Ee was returmed to Wisconsin and upon entering a plea of guilty was sentenced
to eight years in Leavenworth Penitentiery. 4 full report wes made on this
undér the nams of H. L. Keith with eliases. At that time there was no in-
formation available as to the identity of any persons who might have been
in Sen Antonio with Cerroll and Esith. N S
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Fnowing what success the police had attempting: to obtain informatipn

from Lebmsn, I thought it best to pick him up and bring him Eo :?a ivision
office and question him there. This was done Setutrdey abB'uQ 8 M, 3 waa
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Director, #2 ' April S0, 1934.

on Sunday morning about 7 o'clock, we took Lebman to his place of business

and searched it. We found, in addition to possibly 200 second-hanf rifles

end ahot guns, approximately 50 second-hand pistols end approximately cme
dozen new pistols of assorted makes., We found cme Thompscon sube=machine gun,
the breech of which was in labman's sefe, the bdalence hidden in his place of
business, The serial number of this gun ked bBeen removed, On his work bench
I found a 45 ecaliber sutomatic pistol dismantled end which he wes meldng into
g sube-machine gun, I found cme new commeroial type 45 calider sutomatic pistol
hidden in the drawer of a desk. I also found one 45 celiber eutomatic Army
pistol that was the property of the United States Goveroment.

After some hours of interview Lebmsn made the enclosed sworn {state-
ment end supplemental statement attached hereto. He is without a doubt the
biggest lier and unprincipled human that I have ever talked to. He has resided
in Sen Antonio for the past 15 yeara. In fect, he went to school here as he
is only sbout 32 or 33 years of age. '

At the time of taking the statement from him, I did not have a picture
of George (Baby race)auelaon. I exhibited to him a photograph of all the Karpise
Barker mob, together with photographs of Dillinger, Hemilton, Bentz md their
women, Hs stated none of these individusls hed contected him. This morning

we exhibited to him photograph of Homer“Ven“Meter he readily and positively
{dentified the photograph es the likeness of Wayne ttner, menticmed in his
statement., We e2lso exhibited to him photograph of George Nelson, which was re-
ceived this morning, end he likewise identified it es a positive likeness of
Jimmie Williams, also mentioned §n his statement, It is my understanding that
the description of Jimmie Williems's wife, as mentiomed in Lebman's statement,
tallies jdentically with that of the wife of George Nelson,

45 will be noted in Lebman's statements, he edmits that he was making
the 45 sutomatic into s machine gun for Wayne Huttner, elthough be c¢lsims that
this work was ordered last December, and es he had not been in touch with eny
of the bunch lately, he had not completed the worke, The file markings on this
gun shows thet the work wes recently done. 4 thorough search of his place
failed to disclose any record whatever of the purchase, sale or shipment of
any guns of any type end Lebman edmitted that he kept absolutely mo record
of the receipt of a gun or the sale of its I tried in every way to pin him
down es to the date of the October shipment to Minnespolis but was unable to
esteblish i{t, The only thing we found of any interest emong his papers was
the "Timmie" letter that I incorporated in his supplemental statement., To
show what-a consummate lier this men is, you will note that he furnished me
with a name end atreet address in St. Paul to which he claimed hs shipped the
five machine guns in Ootober and it was not until we found the «J{mmie"* letter
and confronted him with {t that he then sdmitted that the address conteined
in this letter was actually the address to which he hsd ahipped the machine
gulle.
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Director, #3 April 30, 1934.

I tried to pin him down as to what made him think of the atreet
address in St. Paul and whether or not he had done any business with any ome
at that address. EHe could not explain what made him think of that address
and emphaticelly denies that he had ever done any business with anybody at
that addresa.

The infomation'contained in his statements was immediately tele-
phoned $o the St, Paul, Chicago, Kl Pasc and Dellas offices.

We interviewed his wife and her statemsnt is also attached. Lccord-\)L
ing to her claims, she only sew the men a fou times around lebman's place of ),‘ \<
business and hed accompanied scme of them on e pleasure trip to Laredo, Texas, Spo
during which time they 4id not register at eny hotel as they mede e round trip /
in one dsgy. .

There is no doubt in my mind but what this men Lebman has been deale
ing not only with the gangstors mentiomed herein but possibly others and it
will necessitate a peinsteking check of the Express Company's records here
to escertain to what points he has shipped packages that might by their weight
or velue contain mechine guns or othsr arms. :::rcially do I desire to es~

tablish the date of the October shipment, as the{Texas Machine GunjLaw went
into effect October 25th lest, This law forbids even the possession of a
}mchine. gun except in the bands of law enforcement officlals.

According to Lebman, he first contacted Jimmie Williams and Keith
in San Antonio in June. He could not explain why they celled on him. He
stated they only remained here a few days at that time. He claimp the next
contect was with Jimmie Williams in September and that ¥Williems only re-
mained in Sen Antonio ebout one week and this wes the time that the negotiations
were made that ultimately resulted in the shipment of the guns %o Mingespolis,
Lebmsn claims his mext contect was when the five men showed up in Sen Antonio
about November IBtI or 19the It is noted that he claims Jimmie Williams, Weyme

T

Buttner apd Tommie |McGemmon left San Antanio the day previous to the shooting
of City Detective Perrow by Carroll and that from conversation he overbeard
Carroll and Esith were to remain here a while longer ed later join the others
somewhere in the East, In questioning him concerning the automobiles used

by this mob, the only information I could obtein was thet contained in his
statementssttached, He stesdfastly denies that he lmew where they were stay-
ing in Sen Antonio except thet he kmew that Keith was residing in the Aurora
Apartments., It bes been developed that e Carroll was stopping at the
Bluebonnet Hotel under the name of Tommiéd’ McLerkin, 8¢ far we have been une
‘able to ascertain where the belance of the gang stopped while they were here
in November .end December, However, every effort will be mede along that line.
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' The United States Attorney here is cooperating to the limit end a
compleint was filed this morning charging Lebman with possession of stolen
government property, to-wit: the 45 automatic pistol found in his possession.
His bond was set at $2,000,00 which he hes not &s yet made but probably will,
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Director, #4 April 30, 1934.

Arrangements have been mede for the full cooperation of State Dis-
trict Attorney Walter Tynen, who states that as soon as Lebman makes bond
in the Federal case, he will file on him under the Texss Machine Gun Act
which was passed October 25, 1933, end forbids the possession of a machine
gun except by law enforcement officialse I bave elso arranged for the
County Attorney to file camplaints ageinst Lebman charging him with belng
a desler in firearms and not complying with the Texas statute which re-
quires that a dealer be registered and keep a record of each and svery gun

scld.

It is my belief, and I have soc advised SAC Blake at Dallas, that
e thorough check should be made of the records offWolf & Klar, Fort Worth
to ascertein from them what record they have of every gun sold Lebman during
the pest yeer end a helf, es he stated to me that all of the pistols that he
hendled were obteined from Wolf & Klar. BEe denied ever obtaining any machine
guns fram Wolf & Klar and states that the machine guns mentiioned in his state~
ment were obtained in the menner indicated. However, this will be thoroughly
checked and may be found to be untrus,

I have called in Resident Agent Murphy at Houston to assist us but
may have to call on you for one other msn as I intend to sift this matter

to the bottom,

At the time of the arrest of EKeith at the Aurora Apartments, he was
in company with cme Lhas. elcey, who, on account of his having no previous
criminel record, wes released by the San Antonio Police Depertment, It 1s
believed that this is the correct name of that man as be had been in San Antonio
for seversl months at the time Carroll-Keith and their mob came here. Lebman
edmits that he has been in correspondence with Nelcey who is now supposed to
be located at 2315 Kemper Lane, Cincinnati, Ohio, and that he sold Nelcey a
gun case that was bought through Wolf & Kler, Fort Worth, Texas, and shipped
direct to C. H.\Nelcey at the Cincinnati sddress menticmed, cn Feb. 24, 19834,
Nelcay's Sen Antonio' Police number is 8331, and, for the information of the
Cincinnsati office, he is described as follows:

Age 35; height § feet 7; hair medium cheatnut; eyes gray
green; complexion ruddy; native New Haven, Conne.

I em furnishing the Cincinnsti office with a copy of this lettier
end enclosures together with a photograph of Nelcey end it is suggssted that
a thoroughk check be made of this man as he may be in touch with some of this

gang.

Chicago

St, Paul ery truly yourq,
Dellas

El Paso ¢ >
Cincinpaty Gus T. Jone

Special Agébnt in Charge. !?




I, H. S. Letman, after being duly warned of my constitutional rights that
I do not have to make a statemsnt and that eny statement I may make eoncerning
this matter may be used against ms, maks the following fres and voluntery state-
ment to Gus T. Jones, Special Agent in Charge, ¥. S. Division of Investigatiom,
Department of Justice, at San Antonio, Texas concerning any and all pistols,
machine-guns, and other firesarms I have sold and delivered to certain individuals,

In June, 1933 one Jimmie Williems and a man nzmsd Fisher or Koith cams to
ny place of business, 111 South Flores Street, San Antonio, Texas, They were
traveling in an Essex 1933 model terreplane sedan, dark blue in eolor, and bearing
either Minneeota or Californiz license plates. At that time they had with them
2 woman whoam Williems said was his wife, described:

Age 26 or 27, Height ebout 5' 5%, Weight about 125, Light comn-
plexion, Light brown hair, brown eyes, Irregular teeth,
Spoke bad English, appeared to be uneducated,

Williams and the woman bhad a 1little boy about five years of age, light bromn
heir, who they called Bonald. There wes also with them an elderly women OVer
50 years of age with gray hair, who di4 not get out of the ear and who I took to
be the mother of either Williams or his wife, ‘

Eeith had no woman with him and 1s the seme man who was arrested in the
Aurors Apartments on or about Deceamber 12, 1933 in sconnection with the shooting
of City Detective Perrow., These people remained in San Antonio, Texas about one
week, While they were here I sold Williems and Koith two colt super-automatie
pistols and two 380 caliber automatic pistols. These pistols I ordered by ex-
press from Wolf and Klar, Ft. Worth, Texas.

I never heerd any more fram these pecpls until in the latter part of Septem~
ber, 19335, I believe it was, when I had a letter from Jimmie Wlliems written
from St. Paul, Minnesota, ordering two super-sutcmatics, .38 celiber, two ealiber
%80 autamatic pistols, and three .22 rifles. In thie letter Williems also wanted
to know 31f I could get him some Thampson sub-machine guns.

T ordered the two super-gutomatics and the two 380 caliber sutomatics fram
Wolf and Kler, Through HarryjCushman who travels for & gas mask consern and who
should be well kmown to the e Department here I learned that I could get same
machine guns from JohniStockmeyer, &n insurance man who resides on Porfirio=-Diaz
Street, El Paso, Texas, I communicated with Stockmeyer, I do not recall whether
by letter or by telegram, and he advised me that he ecould furnish me with scme
machine gurs. I drove to El Paso in my car accampenied by a men nsmed Nelcey.
This is the seme men who was arrested in the Aurora Apartment house with Esith,
On this trip I secured two Thompson machine guns and returned to San Antonio.
This wes in the month of October, 1933. I later thet same month made anotber
trip to El1 Peso and obtained three additional Thampson machine guns fram Stock-
meyer, All of these guns were shipped to Jimmie ¥Williems at 1632 South Preuto|n
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Street, St. Paul, Minnesota. I do not recall whether I shipped the pistols at
a different time than I shipped the machine guns. Williams also had sent me
about $400 in the letter he wrote me and I believe that approximately $300 of
this was in cashier's checks on some Chicego bank, the name of which I do not
recall, I believe the balance of the money was & Postoffice money order, The
machine guns were shipped with C. O. D. charges of approximately $900. I later
received a letter froam -Jimmie Williams scknowledging receipt of this shipment in
which letter he spoke of the weather being cold in Minnesota and stated that he

would probably be down in this country soon.

Sometime after the middle of Novemder, 1833 this seme Jimmie Williams who
is described es follows errived here:

Age 26 or 27, Height ebout 5' &%, Weight about 135, Complexion
light, Bair light brown combed straight back, Small blond mus-

tache, Blue eyes.
He wes accompanied by Keith and the following individuals:

° . .
)
M‘ Hra

rea-MeGANNON DESCRIEED: AGE ABOUT 32 OR 33, HEIGHT 5' 8% or 9%,
SLIGHTLY POCZMARKED OR ROUGH FACE, LIGHT COMPLEXICN, LIGET EROWN
HATR, ACCOPANTED BY A WOMAN: AGE ABOUT 35, HEAVY SET, LIGHT
YELIOW HATR BOBEED, ROUGH CQUPLEXTON, ABOUT FIVE FOOT SEVEN
INCHES TALL AND WHO HAD A LITTIE GIRL ABOUT FIVE YEARS OLD WITH

BLOND HAIR.

" |
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WAYNE HUTINER DESCRIEZD: AGE 33 TO 34, HEIGHT 5' 10%, DARK EROWK
HAIR AIMOST BLACK, WEIGHT ABOUT 150 POUNDS, DARK CQLPLEXICN,

HATR COMEED STRAIGHT BACK, SMALL DARK MUSTACHE, WALKED WITE DROCP-
ING SEOULDERS, TAIKED WITH A DRAWL. ACCQMPANIED BY A WORAN:

AGE ABOUT 20, HEIGHT & 5", WEIGHT ABOUT 115 POUNDS, DARK COM-
PLEXTON, BLACK EATR, TEINK EYES BLACK, APPEARED 710 EE PART

INDIAN OR ITALIAN,

TQRATE CARROLL WHO 1S THE MAN CHARGED WITE XILLING CITY DETECTIVE

PERROW. .
WILLIAMS WAS ACCOLPANIED BY THE SAME YOUNG WOMAN THO WAS WITE HIM

NMMIDENWSEEEEWWATMSTM.
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At this time the perty had the following automobiles:

= Jimmie Williams, what appeared to be the same terraplene sedan

he had in Juns.
Wayne Huttner, a terraplane seden, 1933 model, dark blue color,

with an Illinois license.
Tom MoGenpon, Buick coach, 1933 model, black color,

Vinnesota license.

trunk on rear,
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Keith, en Auburn seden, 1933 model, Minnesota license,

™is party of people remained in Sap Antonioc almost a month during which
time I so0ld either Jimmie Willisms or Keith two more 380 caliber automatioc
pistols. Williems, Huttner, McGannon, and the womsn left San intonio on Satur-
dey night, prior to the shooting of Detective Perrow on Monday, December 1E,
I believe it was., I know they left because they came by my store and told me
goodbye, Cerroll end Esith remained in Sen Antonio.

fommie Cerroll hed et one time asked me if he could borrow a pair of old
pents to wear hunting. Om the evening that Detective Perrow was shot, and be-
fore I kmew of the shooting and at about 5:30 P. M. Carroll came to my place
and borrowed a pair of trousers end left my place walking., I have never seen
him since., Later that same evening ebout 6:30 P. M. Keith phoned me to meet
him on Broadway near Brackenridge Park. I met him and Neleey. They were in the
Auburn eer of Keith's, Keith asksd me ebout the shooting and I told him that
from a conversation I had bad with a girl who had phoned me from Keene's drug
store Carroll might have been involved es this girl bad esked me pot to say any-
thing about her going with Carroll or kmowing him in case anyone asked me,
Keith aaid he was going to the Aurora Apertments, get his clothes, and leave town.
The next time I saw Keith was in the Sen Antonio Police Depertment after his

arrest.

bl

1 do not know where Tammie Carroll, known in Sen Antonio es Tomnie Mcleridn,
Wayne Huttner, Jimmie Williems, Tomnie McGennon, or the women resided while they
were in Sen Antonio. I knew that Keith resifed at the Aurors Apartments, as he
had asked me about a place and I had mentioned this apartment house to him,

I 4o not know whether I have any record of the shipment of guns to Jipmie
Will{ams et St. Paul or not, and I hereby willingly give my permission to Gus T.
Jonea, Speciel Agent in Charge, Division of Ipvestigation, or anyoune he may desig=-
nate, permission to look through ell my records and my siore at 111 South Flores
Street, San Antonio, Texas for eany information or record in connection with this
shipment or any other sales of pistols or machine guns that may de in my estab-

lishment,

1 recall that Jimmie Williems in eonversation with me once said 1f I was
ever in San Francisco and be was there I could get in touch with him through Fog-
horn Murphy, who is well known in that place.

I have willingly told the entire truth concerning my transaction with the
people mentioned herein. It is the full truth and all of the truth.

I have not been able to find the record of a .38 caliber super-automatic
pistol shipped to me on September 18, 1933 by Wolf end Klar, Ft, Worth, Texas, but

if one was shipped on that dete 1t was ome of the guns that I shipped to Jimmle
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Williems at 1632 South Preston Street, St. Paul, Minnesota.

Ho s. Iﬁm

Subscribed and sworn to this 29th day of April, 1834
before me a Notary Public in and for Bexar County,
Texas.

Mrs. Mamie Levine

Notary Public, Bexar County, Texen,

¥Witnesas:

C. R, Davis, Speciel Agent,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
San Antonio, Texas,

cary




Supplementary statement made to Gus T. Jones, Special Agent in Charge, Division
of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, San Antonio, Texas, to be made

a pert of the statement made on this date, This statement is made under the
seme conditions as my previous statemsnt and after the same explanation of my
constitutiona]l rights.

Concerning the following letter found in my f1les in my place of business
at 111 South Flores Street, and which letter I voluntarily turned over to ¥r.
Jonesa:

»September £5, 1933,

"Dear Pal
*Could not write sooner the address here is

mir, JosephiBennett
3242 Sixteenth Ave. So.
Minneapolis, Minn,.

*Enclose my personal 1etter in another envelope addressed
to *Jimmie', : '

*"Hope to hear some good news fram you S0O0R. Don't get
me eny more outfits like the last one. It wes ‘one way' like
I thought 1t was, I'm sure you understand what I meapn. But don't
let it worry you.

As sver your pal,
Jimnie."

T received the above letter from Jimmie Williams, It wes posted in
Minnespolis, Minnesote, and since having it called to my attention b §
pow¥ know that I wes misteken in the address of Jimmie Williems which I said
in my previous statement was 1832 South Preston Street, St. Paul, Minnesota. I
now an sure that the eddress mentioned in ths above letter is the place I ship~
ped all the guns described in my former statement. T do not know whet made me
mention the South Preston Street address. T ocen not recall that I ever commmi-
cated with enyone at that address.

The outfit Jimmie refers to in the letter was a mechine gun I sold him in
September, 1933, I recall now that Jimmie and his wife returned to San Antonio
about the tenth of September, 1933 end remeined about three days. There was no
one else with theam, At that time be also bought one ,38 Colt super-autamatic
and a .25 ealiber sutomatic pistol. This machine gun I obtained from Iu.enyhap-
pu, Corpus Christi, Texas. My brother-in-lew, lLouis|Schwartzman, who travels
for me, had told Izzey that 1f be could get & machine gun I would buy it. I
believe that Izzey got the gun from a deputy sheriff. He called me up and 1
went down to Corpus and got the gun and T believe I paid him $150.00 for the gul.
T brought it to San Antonio and Jimmie waes leaving that night and T delivered the
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gun to him. Ee paid me $300.00 for 4%, This transection was about the middle
of September, 1833, At that tims 1 wes meking no record of transactions of this
kind and ‘I have no record to refer t0 to refresh my memory.

Jimmie shipped this gun back to ms to be repaired as 1t would not operate
wfull auto” end thet is what he meant by his statement in the above letter that
1t was "one way." I repaired this gun and showed 1t to him when he ceme to San
Antonio ip November, 1833, At that time he said he would give me ean addreas to
ship the gun to him but he never did. The machine gun I am now referring to is
the gun found in my plece of business this morning. It has no serial number on
it pow although I am sure it did have when I delivered it to Jimmie in Septem-
ber, 1933. This gun I am now voluntarily turning over to Gus T. Jones for the
purpose of tracing its identity.

Concerning the Colt .45 automatic, with the number filed off eand secret
number 173697, this gun was obtained by me from Wolf & Klar sometime in November
1933, I believe I sold this gun to Eeith or at least it wes to one of the bunch
that wes here in November. It was traded back to me for a .38 super autcmatic.
At the time I obtaeined the gun the serial number wes intect but when I got it
back it had been removed. This is the gun found in my desk drawver and was not
with my regular stock of guns, I &m turning this gun over to Gus T. Jones in
order that it can be traced to verify whether or not I obtained it in the mamnner

I have here stated.

Concerning the .45 calider colt autamatis, serinl number 181971 {secret)}
this gun was dismentled by me in the shape it Wwas found end I wes duilding it
into a mechine gun; the hand grip found with it was to have been affized to the
gun and the gun was to have been made %o fire "full euto.” This job was ordered
done by Wayne Huttner while the gang was pere in Novamber, 1933, The job was not
finiahed when Huttner left and I was to deliver it to Eeith but did not on ac-
count of his errest. This gun wes not sold by me end 1 do not kmow where they

obtained it.

Concerning the nickle-plated .45 caliber Army autcmatic, seriel number
77149, I am positive that this gun was left with me for repairs severel months
220 by some party 1 do not know, 1 held this gun for some time and pleced it in
my show window but reslizing that 1t weas a Government gun I took it fram the
window end placed it in my safe whers 41t was found today. I have turned this
s gun over to Gus T. Jones in order thet it can be returned to the militery author-

o jties from whom it must have been stolem. 1 kpow that none of theae guns, bear-
: i{ng the stemp "United States FProperty” are for sale. .

I cen not think of enything edditional to say at this time except that the
United Stetes Army Springfield Rifle found in my place, serial 646706, wes left
there by a men named Stanfield for repairs several months ago. Stanfield did
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not leeve zny address and I do not know him,

This statement is the truth and is made
Texas, on April 89, 1934.

Witnesses:

C. R. Davis, Special Agent,
Division of Investigationm,
U. S. Department of Justice,
San Antonio, Texas.

s. J. Malouicis, M.-Sgt., Military Police.

CcaPY

to Gus T. Jones, San Antonio,

H. S. letman
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Bpecial Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,
. 8. Departaent of Justios, :
1216 Salth-Young Tower Bullding,
8an atonio, Texas. _

RE; JOEN HERBERT DILLINGER, with allases,
Wﬂdﬂﬂ « IDENTIFICATION ORDER 1217,
ot al -

NATIONAL WOTOR VEHICLE THEFY ACT.
- QBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICR

Dear Binr ;

Referring to your letter dated April 30, 1934 aé-
visicg of the arrest of H. B. Letman, fan Antonio, Texss, -
who has been furnishing guas $¢ subject Dillinger's asso-
ciates, please be advised that the statement of ¥rs. B, 8.
Lebaan referred to in the third parugrsph on page thres,
was mot received at the Division. The Division desires to
receive a copy of this statezent at the earliest practicadle
date.

The Division also believes it advisadle that you
submit s report iacorporating the elrcumstances lesding - -
up to the murder of City Detective Perrow by Tomay Carroll
at Ban Antonio, Texas on December 11, 1933, giving particu-
lar atteation to the sourcse f{roa which the Police Department
first received information that the individuals mentioned '
in your letter of Janusry 5, 1934 in the case entitled
#Charles W, Fisher, with alisses, et al® were in 8an Antonie,

_fﬂal.

Very truly yours,

o ) . ’ Director.

.
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H. 8. Burean of Infrestigation ¥
\ Bepurtuuent of Justice = - ]
3
\A} Room 1403 '
370 Lexington Ave.,
N Kew York, N. Y.
WBM : PS
26-3092
May 1, 1934,
Director,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
vashington, D. C.
o
Re: JOHN HERSBERT DILLINGTR with aliases - FUGITIVE
1. 0, #1817
JORNHAMILTON with alieses - FUGITIVE
I. 0. #1220

HOMER VANGMETER with alieses = FUGITIVE
I. 0. #1222, et al

Netionel Motor Vehicle Theft Act
Earboring Fuzitive from Justice

Dear Sir:

. There is enclosed 8 decoded copy of the Western
Tnion telegrem sent to the El Paso Office during the night
of Saturday, April 28, 1934. The copy aent your office on
seturday night bore code words, and it is desired that the
attached copy be substituted therefor. This mistake was
occasioned by a rush at midnight to dispose of the remnants
of the day's mail.

Very truly yours,
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‘Charge to the account of $
CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED } 7 CHECK \

DOMESTIC CABLE . '
TELEGRAM FULL RATE S '
DAY LETTER| DEFERRED ACCT'G INFMN.
. NIGHT NIGHT E

. MESSAGE LETTER .

by NIGHT SHIP

: LETTER RADIOGRAM TIME FILED
Lo Patrons should check clase of setvice

deaired; otherwise message will be

\ mi:;dﬂ:;;:lm / " . wHITE WEWCOMB CARLTOM J. C. WILLEVER : \ : f
CHAImMAN OF THE BOARD FIAST VICE-PRERIDRNT .
= e ?;_-—

Send the folloming message, subject to the lerma on back hereof, which are Rereby agreed to . : ’
DRECODED MESSAGE vCZ/wbm 11.45 PM OHIdal- ""dnc*s Covcrnment |

Kew York, N. Y., April £8 T&SB‘mptcmu:amIMwuun

mJSJUOn 1.8, Department oi Jus

R H Colvin New York Caty. -

Dive of Investigation U S Dept of Jﬁstice
1331 PMirst Natl Bank Bldg

El Paso  Texas ‘ .

John Dillinger WA Fugitive Etal NMVTA Division tonight instructed traeing to ultimate
purchaser Thompson su?machine guq_numbef six three one five recovered Rhiﬁelandar
Wisconsin April twenfy second STOP Auto Ordnance Corp Hartford Conn manuraéturar
edvise this gun #4ith three others numbered seven naught three one SToP six naught four
pix STOP eight two eleven shipped March twelve nineteen twenty nine Momsen Dunnegen
Ryan Company Elpaso Texes having been telegraphically ordered thru manufsacturers

NYCity office STOP Division instructs preferred attention.

) ZIMMER Acting

le/eDiviaion. - ' (902 02-9777 /ﬁ 7

WESTERN UNION MESSENGERS ARE AVAILABLE FOR THE DELIVERY OF NOTES AND PACKAGES.
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ORIGINATED AT
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REPORT MADE AT:
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DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
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" 1. 0. #1220

K

e JOHY meapERT DILLINGER with ali{ases-FUGITIVE " couarinioram o oam s e X T
.0, §1217 N et oo IE THEFT ACT |

— BOMEH VAN'LETER o
I. 0. ‘1222. ot al : B SR

REFERISCE:  Teletype from Division to New York office of 4/28/34.. .

‘tance telepho 7
at his residence (Hartford 5-1091) during the night of 4/28/%4. He courteously
visited the faotory and later called this Agent bY teleophone and

5/12/29 to the Momsen Dunnegan Ryan
.. Thompeon ,cubmachine guns were ¥
‘. shipped on.‘tolographie 4natruotions received from the Vc__gnsi‘p‘eo by

1ty offi ¢ the Auto Ordnance Co SO R DR b DL TNCE AT
oot o a S I D WO e

1r oot 4’ | RATIONAL MOTOR vﬁn;‘m
10N with al Y IIVE }| HARBO ITIVE ¥R
N with el lasos & = ) »T0C T } G § .‘__PG:__,_;.?:}".\. FROM
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S{ih aliases _, -VUGITIVE ¢ oo

- a .

Myunnubgnchiu gaa §6515 and 'S others - i
shipped 3/12/29 to Momsen punpegan Rysn, Bl =
Paso, Tex. XL PeBo wireg 4/28/3¢ to contimue
traoing. Colt .58 Super utcmatie shipped T
8/31/83 to Wolf & Klar, Tt , TOXe- ~u T s
Rexington Ayws Cord., Bridgepert, coax., e8d TR
- ®incheater Co., New Havenm, Colile, report res- {
ords destroyed on S rifles {n” questioni- =57 xi RCNE
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Letter of 1./'_2@/,":& from Chicago %o New York Office. -

s wn e et L0 B . N B
< Attt : Tt et

b . ) e ) { !‘..- B ." ‘j. ’ . 'l‘i}"—‘ T :
! * . In yesponse to teletype, contact was finahy arranged iy long dis<
ne with George E. Goll of the Auto Ordnafice COXDe, _Ed;tror&,. Conbs,

advised as fol-

- %

-~

fhat Thompson submachine gun F6315 was one of four guné ahipped on
Co., El Paso, Texasj that the other thres
6046 and 8211, snd that the four guns Were
“tpe)lpt_ York .
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£6-3092

TR The wording of the Divisioa's telotype is, iB part =
sThompson submachins guUR agmber six three ems five ar six fhres TV
ens dash five B". ‘george B Ooll further advised that ghompaon, . 1
submachine gud §es16 was sbipped s/28/28 to the Us 8o ‘Marine Carps,

. corinto, Micaragulj that his company never pas used a dash 1A n et

or suffix has ever been used; that at times, ons factory @mit
might temporarily usé & letter for purpose of idantttyini YR
factory department; but that at mo time would & dash or letier. SR
ever appear in the 1dentifying pumber of any Thompson _mmghm_ .

gunl« 7
.. The Xl Paso office was sdvised by wire during the
“night of 4/28/34 of the sbove and was requested to give pre-
forred attention in tracing g 6315 to ultimaty pu‘-égaur..j-"-’ EN
. - ) / ‘_‘ ) i - L :-‘~‘, ‘ -_‘;L , ‘,. o j_
D ' Y e o e
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gpecial Agent T, J. ConndsT, while st Hartford, CODBey—— — ~

ascertained from the Colt Fire Arms Co., that the .38 Colt . -

e Super Automatic, with secret Wo. 14130, had besn shipped on .
8/31/33 to Wolf & Klar, Fort Worth, Fexzas; and that the . .
secret and serial punber are the semée Agent Connor also R

- .. was advised that this {nformation had besn tahgraphically ' ‘

N furnished the Chicego office on /34 in response to® - Leoa

E . wire from that office, S W ooy} Lot

with respect $o ¢351 Autamatic Wincheater pifls, = '
Model 073L, , and 350=30 ¥inchester lever Action

Rifle, Model 94, 1046510, this Agent wad advised via tele phons
: by Mre He Ce Curtis, of ihs Hew York City office of the =~ .~
A Winchaster Arms Coey thats i _'-"_'.5'_'_';'-‘._,.“”' NOEAY PRI

B I R .
L Unfortunately, be eould furnish me {nformation con= - T
oW cerning either of these guns; that all records have beon = .-
oy destroyed on the Model 07 rifles; ¢that with yospect %o Wodel B4, -
- -7 me record 1s presently available which might help tr"ace;‘;_ﬂnt R
‘ there hed been @ lapae of several yesrs when fecords on %his .
he .- model were Bot maintained, end 1t $s only by negative conclusion
that he is assuning that this item in question was ghipped durw * .
ing the period when records were not maintained. Mre cursis - *
also advised that he bad replied by telegraph to & telsgraphic -
ipquiry from the chicagoe office on 4/28/34.
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26-3092

With respect to the 82 ealibre long Autcmstic Remington

T o

Rifle, Model 24, 128096, this Agent was advised vis telephons ¥y - L

Pom Davis of the Remington Arms Co., Expire State Bullding, New .-

York €City, that this gun wald 30ld between Janvary, 1951 end Junuary,
1934, but no records on same Were amhble;tha_t;lp'}eleihomd 0
the faotory offices at Iliom, o Yo ‘and Bridgeport, Conn,, but gould -

. obtain only negative information; and that the Bridgeport office bad

advised of having replied by telegrarh to a wire inquiry from the
Chicago office on 4/28/34s - - R _‘3.-_'_

' SR I SRR S PR R
e letter from the Chicago office also requested treacing -
of a Sparton Besdio wghich was manufactured by the Best Mfge Cooy
Irvington, N, J., Model DS, Tranmmission Fl43-Field, F30008%
Telephons inquiry was made to the Best Mfg. Co., Irvingtem, X 3. .
(Essex 3+7400) and the writer was advised that such firm makes oenly'-,

-

. speakers, switches, relays, etc., for radiocs, and play gemes. Mr, .
8, A. Sader, who was oontacted by telephons, advised that his fim, -

Sparton Radio pistributors, 1350 Broadway, New York city (Ashlsmd -
4-2255) handle distridution for the Hew York area; that the reference
{nformation furnished by Agent was incomplete and would nmet permit & -
positive ideptification; thet a nams plate appears on all Sparton sets
which would show the podel number and alopgside of which would ba the

- ssrial pumber; that the set in question should be re-sxaminsd for. .. .

better identifying features; that the only place to start tracing woul
bs from the factory, which is the Sparks wWithington Co., at _J'tck.son,'

Hich. A telegram was sent to the Chicago office requesting that they
obtain additional identifying features and suggesting trace through
the -Detroit offiee. * "¢ N S s N

PO

Al o T

i ‘ ﬂmm-itnﬁw'.mu,fm'mmgnw
Ryan Co., will continus tracing to ultimate purchaser, Thompaon aubdbe
rachine gun #6315, This matter should receive preferred attention, - -

Wire requesting this investigation was sent your office on 4/28/34.

. N B PO S e T oLty T e

L. DALIAS OFFICE -~ At Fort Worth,: Texas, Will continde trace of
¢58 calidre Colt Super Automatic #14150, shipped to Wolf & Klar under
date of August 51, 1933 fram the Colt factory. It 1s prodable the '
Chiscago office has previously requested this information. .

LT e O
. L - . ’
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.-~ UNITED STATES BUREAU GCr INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

g/ Twis case omeinaTeo o C1-1CGO, TLLINCIS. St. Louis rumwo. £6-4215
g \" MEFORY MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADF- . P;RIOD PFOR WHICH MADE: REFORT MADE BY:
" st. Louts, ibo. 5-1-"+ ) 4/11 to 15/34 | E. G. LAYNCR BCuslE
. 7o PiLrIiaon, +itl elieses, FUSITIVE, 7 | cwamacronor case
I. 0. #1217, -+ al. -+ lHational ..otor Vehicle Theft act.

Harboring Fugitive from Justice.

violet, h:i
with Zlerno
being <O ye

FORWARDED:

2 ;;vision

o, wearin-
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AFFROVED AND /P\"
-

! . ' ” o - T RECORDED AND INDEXED
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COPLES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO:

rece

tpaizreti civisicen Cilice edvisin:, in cubstznce, as follous;
er, sce 25, 4' 11" or 5t tgll, weizht 20 to €7 1lbs., eyes bluz cr -
sri browa, build s=zcll, fiancee of berry Fierpont, who wis errested
szt Tucson, .riz., &nd .rs. Lent 2ie rpont, his mother, dzreribol zs
of age, ' 77, Leir cerx brom streated with ~rey, sazuy 22.°1lIX~
lesses, were peli:zved to De o2 their ﬁa%mﬁgw%EG:%RﬁE&h;&ii froz

Cn 4-11-24 Cincinneti Division Cffice edviced I.hryx:/inder
and Lenefcierpont visited HarryC?ierpont at Columbus Ctate
Peritentiery ecd conversation heerd by .arden direciing

then ts cc.s to st. Louis, Jlo. next dey for purrose cf
cor.tectirz s L'Zonnells in 6400 block on some street for
purpose of obtsining guas. Zt. Louis Sivision (ffice

agente =uni police officials xept surveillence &t all Tour
bridees leadin: to Et. Louls, es 'wzll as airports, encieavor-
inz to locste probable gutorobiles used by these woxzen
bearinz Indizne or Tennessee licerse plates ané elso ut

6453 .ise ive., St. Louls, kept seid house under surveillsace
from 4-11-34 to 4-15-24. ('Connells wko live et this
eddress bear excellert repuiuticn end disclain any krowieize
of eny of thre subiects in this eace. o information of
velue cootaiped,

P,

Heomort of Snecisl ~zent Z. . totesteen, St. Paul, llian.
4"12-5‘; .

it St. Louis, 0.

Gn tize rnignt of ..pril 11, 1¢34 acting Sreciel ..zent in -herge
ivel & lon.; dlstence telephons cull Srom anecigl .pent L. C.

T ———.,
— . o —

TCHECKED OFF:
”

\ NITED STATES

0 - B I [
o TRV A s A oA B
2 Zt. Louls i — S T S . L

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
RGUTED TO: T FILE
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Columbus, Ohio and if so would in all probability be driving & 1932
;*kuburn Seden, color unknown, khekl top, which may possibly bear 1934
Indiena license ,175-665, Indiana license #86-332 or Tennessee license

Agent Klein stated thet uary Kinder and Lena Pierpont during
their vicit with Earry Plerpont at the State Penitentiery, Columbus,
Onio, on April 11, 1S°4 were heard by varden Thoxass, or some other
prison officisl, to be directed by Pierpont to pyoceed to St. Louis, ko.
the followving éey, april 12, 1934, and to go tdié'connells in the 6400
block cn some street in St. Lo:is end there obtsin from Johp the special
key to the spartment end efter doing so cbtain the gurs end get rid of
then.

) Acting Speciel agent in Charge F. F. Yearsley enc this agent
consulted both the telephone end city directories en’ ascertained thet
the only 0'Conzell wko lives in & 5400 block on eany street in St. Louis
is Jeremiad*b'Connell,who formerly worked for the City of St. Louis in
Forest perk et tte city stables but who has not been 80 employed since
1651; that tae residence of Jeremial G'Connell is 6458 Wise ave. where
he resides with kis wife, .ary, end sons, John end Jveremiek, Jr., wbo
is penerslly known in that™Tomauzity es_Bus, also ri{EUanarried deughter,
Lary, wiko is exployed &s en orfice girl by the Leclede Ges Company, lives
with hir; thet bis oldest deugiter, Julle, is merried to nobert Zrady
end lives directly ecross Cailcders 3t. from ner fetker at ;1201 end thset
Robert Lredy is & toll collector on tae Free PBricge at St. Louls.

On april 12, 1934 Specisl agent in Charge D. k. Ledd conferred
with Chief of Police liclarthy and Chiel of Detectives Cerroll of St. Loui=s
ené co.fidentially advised thes of the informetion received from the
Cincinreti Civision Cffice, who essigned e nuaber of plein clothes police

_officers to essist ecents of the Division in meipteining a surveillence '
at 6455 .ise ave., &t the rree Bridge, zads Eridge, .ciirley Bridge and .
Chein of mocks 3ridge. ihe hozme of Jeremieh G'Connpell et 6453 :ilse nve.
was kept under surveillance from ©€:00 4. L., April 12, 1634 until 2:C0
P. ., <pril 19, 1¢¥4. & survelillance vas seinteined et the TFree Bridre
by Livision egents end police officers fron 9:00 A. L., &#pril 12, 1934
until 8:00 i. .0., april 1, 1¢24. «t the zeds Bridge froz= 9:(C A. I,
April 12, 1634 until midmight of the sane dey. a»t the XeRKipley Sridge
froa 9:C0. A. L., april 12, 1634 until midright of the suzze day ard &t the
Chein or iocks Bridre from 9:00 A. ., april 12, 1634 until z=idnizht of
the same deyv. The lest three bridges mentionzd were the most unlikely
bridees whicl malill Le ueed in Coming W Zt. Louls but wailormed oliificsrs
et tl.ese three brid-e: were «iven the licerce nuzbers of the eusomotiles
likely to te uced by lary Kirvder erd .rs. Fierpont &nd thece officers in

- 2 -
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connection with the toll collectors were furnished with pertinent in-
fornmation concerning this metter with instructions to notify the St.
Louis Division Cffice should they observe either en Auburn sedan or

g Ford V-8 sedan beering the esbove mentioned license numbers.

Speciel agent Clenn A. Paulson contacted the officiels of
the St. Louis Lambert airport end accertaiped that the only plene arriv-
ing in St.-Louis from colurmous, Chio end Indienepolis, Ind. arrived et
6:17 P. . éeily; thzt two plenes arrived in St. Louis from Chicago,
I11. deily et 11:16 ~. L. end 3:20 P. ¥. These planes were covered by
Agent Tfeulson on spril 13, 14 end 15, 1934 end contect established with
the airport officisls, who were furnished witt copies of all identifi-
cation orders in tihis matter and instructions to immediately call this
office should they receive eny information concerning subjecta.

Coples of identification orders on subjects Dillinger and
Kemilton were furnished to all Pullman and rajlroed conductors warking
out of St. Louis, iLo. end Springfield, Illinois.

llo information %as obteined by the meintenance of the surveill-
ance rentioned ebove end on Sundey evening et 8:00 P. k. further sur-
veillence wes discontinued &t all points except the Free Bridre, which
surveillence was corntinued until Loncay morming, april 1o, 1934,

1t wes decided by S»ecisl sgent in Cherge D. V. Ladd at the
corclusion of tse surveillence &t 6458 Wise ave., St. Louis, thzt an
{nvesticetior be made in order to determine the ckaracter and reputation
of Jeremish C'Connell end femily.

Interview was had with .. 3. Lense who operetes & grocery store
at 6402 .ise Ave., wao stated he hes known Jeremich C'Conr.ell end wife
for more than twenty years; thet .T. 0'Conrell forrerly worked for the
Zity of St. Louis &t the stables in Forest Fark but zas not beer S0 €n-
ployed sirce 1€31; thst he is edvenced in yeers end hes not been emvloyed
since toet tize; thet his fenily consists of the following:

Wife iary O'Connell
Son hn G'Cornell - age 3l
" JerexieL C'Connell, Jr., commonly
- called Bus - ece 18 :
Deughter icary C'Connell - ege 22
" Julie*érady - age 33

thet kis soa John is employed by tne issouri Fecific 3. R. Co. end his
deushter .ary by the Lzclede Ces co. of St. Louis; thet Jeremish, Jr.

-3 -
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is unemployed; that the entire femily ere coneidered smong the best
citizens in the comrwunity in whick taey reside and that no member of
this femily hes ever been kmown to be in trouble of any kind. 2

¥r. W. H. Bissick, druggist, corper of Cleyton end Term Ave,
being interviewed stated he has Koown the C'Conpell family et 6458
Hise ave. for et leest eighteen yeers end knows that their reputation
{s 4=l in every respect., uT. Bissiclk gave the sume inférmation concern-
ing the individusl members of seid family as that glven by Lr. Hemnse.

Ed Driscol, drugeist, corner of Cle:ton and i'cCausland, being
{ntervieved sdvised thzt ke has known the C'Connell femily, who reside
at €458 .ise ave., for at leest tweniy years enc during &ll this time
bes pever known &ny =meaber of seid femily to be under suspicion of any
wrongdoing; that the entire fesaily ere reguler church attendents and
‘ecch member of the femily bas ¢«lweys been industrious.

_Lr. G. Z. Laymen and .elter :oon who operate & hardware store
at 6400 wise ave, ecvised they hLave teen acquainted with the C'Conrell
femily wEo reside at 8452 .ise avVe. for st leest twenty yeers; tnet
arp, O'Connell ovns only the property in wuich ne lives; thét he hes el-
weys been & hard working men end thzt Dis children, consisting of two
boys tnd two girls, heve escisted in every wey poesible in xeeping the
fexmily to-etier; thet the eatire fenily beser en excellent reputetion
end they ere sure thet no member of the C'Connsll femily hes ever been

suspscted of any mrongdoinz.

it the directior of Speciel azert in Cherce D. . Ledd,

Jerenieh C'Conzell, Ir., wes openly interviewed by tals erent end Speclal
Agent w. S. alch. “e stated he has lived et his present eddress during
his entire married 1life; thot ne is now &7 vears of oge anc for & greet
pumber of veers prior to 1¢Il wes erployred by the Sity ol St. Louis es
caretexer zrnd steble m2n in Forest Fark; thet he does pot krnow any other
O'Connell femily in St. Louls exc thet all his reletives reside in thne
“gst; thet to Lis personel vnowledge no key has been left =ita hirselfl
or either of his sons to any otler apartment or building in St. Louis.
Jr. 0'Connell wes not ¢given &arny ijdee &s to the purpose of tie interview.

FENDILILG.
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ST PAUL A=30=34

PURVIS CCO LIV INVEST

ASK AGEMT I'URPHY COME TO UACHINE
oK '

i)

Dl L A >
e S
bl ey

PLEASE CIVE US COLE MNUUBLR 1F AVAILABLE FOR OPENING TIIE CONBIMATION HAMD=
BAG THAT UAS SENT HERE UITH LETTIR DICTATED BY AGT FUCPHY TAKEM FPON
DILLItGCIE 1'OB

ONE FOUENT PLEASE OK

Y R

VPURVIS TALIING  UURPHY IS OUT OF THE OFFICE ®107 AND 1 DO NOT XNOU THE
COLEIMATION UJILLL LET YOU KMOU AS SSOOM AS POSSIBLE N

.L‘

DO YJ KHCU VHETNZIR RURPEY #M0US I A" MOT CESTAIN BUT I RATHER ASSUIE

THAT ME DOFS IS IT URGE'T T UILL BE DACK IN I AZCUT AN JIOUR AMD A ;
ALF {
OK UE UILL UAIT JUST GETTING THE STUFF READY FOR INVESTMG TONORROY TNAE - |
R . ALZITIOMAL UESSAGE
o sorfLiLLiean pn%ﬁ:nnxr-cmrr CAVE I AUD IS LEAVSC MERE TKXXGUUUCOLVA
= TOSICKT FOR LETROIT AN AGEMT ULLIXXXUILL ACCOUPAMYNER THERE AND IA !
’ At ALVISIVG TIE LETI0IT OOFICE
) VAS LILLINGER UTH IR
o i
A I A% AFPAIL MOT  [ITO0  SDUD 7
CLEWN IC  OK rRP -
: r -
LS OPR ~§ FLS ’
. | o4 rr*zmw /057
. . REMOFPRED i .
. womxEd | MAY o 1534 : l

JAY 4 1024 \ _ .
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1900 JAsEE.S BUILDING
CHICAQO, ILLINCIS
gg-a.- ~' ‘;r"*' e -'_‘ ey *ﬂ"r—.:-:. ':' -- -
m 1. nu. o

‘ Spebml Acent in Charg:l,
. Division of Inveatigutipn,

'U.S.Departaent of Justice, |

Fost Office Box 5135,
St.PGUI. Ainnesc ta, ' » .

Daer S5ir:

T e Ly
_»}\‘-, -."‘

" RBe JQHN MBI&RTQIILIN EB, .
¥ith aliases--FUGITIVE, 1.0.
1217, st a) -« NAT'L IO‘!UR :

. ViAICLE THFT ACT,

'-'Q‘":-‘- .

T
Bl
.

Thera are tranomit ted herewlth the originsl end a sopy ur
an anonymous comwunication recejved by the Chicaro office, relating

to one DOCTO

Plankers ll connacted with

L
C:opy of this
wurded to the Divisidn

NKZHS of Ut,Fuuls

It is alle.ed thut Doctor
_riminala. }

J'

non;moul ccmnunic :tion ia aloo boins ror- -
with thil lettor.

L I O N

Yery truly yours, o , L Sk
_f , 7;-, ‘ . p ’ - ‘v . . "_
\ £ J'- . . [ ) L B

I - CTs el T

M. H. PUNVIS,

' 8pecirl Apent in Charge. AR -
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PURVIS. Dr. Flankers st peul is a bad ez question

bhin on teking care of the crooks, there is greek

called Cherley tho greek that clenges the money for the
boys hanss eroun?! a dice game run by that bird pauly-reardon
pauly ok but be hoe e bad gang around hinm,

county atty'.'kinkaid elso & bad one, soie time rgo he

rush off to"ia to find kidnappers hang out, well he
Picied up & bird named french once us etty and they all
went to cedar ranide to one of the lesdings lLotels and
put on a big party, you kuow purvies the oc atty has been
very chummy with glcckman and hes let the jevs run st paul
tiere 18 clso a bad gnag hanging out orer near the track
hotel et the fair grounis the pluce 1s greet hang out get
the stuff there, dont dere to sirn this thing too many
bad birds around, too bad vou cent work on the state
canitel tke big mouth boy floyd floyd isnt so os
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H. S. Burean of Inbestigation
Department of Justice

130C Benkers Bldg,
Chicago, Illinols

Kay 1, 1934
Lr. J. Edgar Eoover, 1 7 .
Director, RECORDED .__27'_"1 7/ /7. /&-ﬁ / —
Divisior of Irvesitigatisn, & R . - fo
INDEXED S

U. S. De.criuent of Justice,

V'esi_nston, De C. MAY © 1934 .. .w. 4

"_,l_‘- '! - 1934 : \ . M . 1 B '
T
v /p{ FLE

Referriig to your letter dated Apr1I 20, 1 & sub-
mitting tiie following,list. of thescuns which were seized near
Rhirelender, Tisconsin, in the Dillibger case: R

1 Yjinchester .331 calibre autonstic rifle, Ko. 41606,/
l.odel 0735L.

1 Tincheszier rejecter, liodel 94 - 30 UCF No. 1046510 &

Reminzton .22 eutoratic long rifle, Lodel 24, Ko. 123096

1

1 .3 Specigl Smith and lesson Pistol MNo. 576426.

1 .38 Colt Superautonatic, Secret Lo. 14130,

1 .32 Celibre Smit: end ‘resson Double sction Pistol on
a .44 frame, lo., 40393,

1 J4Z Fis%ol, Smith end liesson, on wiaich numbers have been
ramoved,

1 Thompson subisehine gun on which numbers have been
reroved. :

The followirg information hcs been obtained concerning
these puLs:

Tne .38 Speciel 3miik and Tesson Fistol, No. 576426, and the 38
g-iik and esson, double actiorn pistol, on & .44 frame, $#40399, have
been definitelsy eztablished sing g I e Deperitment

gt _ersav, Indiana. his information nus been obtained 0y wiring
Ihe Smiilh and esson Co.iumy, who furnished us with informetion
shnowing thet the gun, #576426 nad been shivred by them direct to
Chief Fettinger at varsaw, and that the gun #40399 had been shipped
by that company to lieuzy Sporting Goods Store, whick concern in turmn
sold the pun to Chief Pettinger.

The .38 Colt Superautonatic, secret No. 14130 wies ship.ed by the
Colt Arms Co:pany &t kartford, Comnnecticut, on inTorm=tion obtained
from: them, to the Tolf end ¥ler Company, dealers in arms at Fort
worth, Texes. sceordingly,a wire was sent to the Dellas Office, in

5\’\7
‘f")’\\(’é\
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order to chec.. this information. It was determined by the Dalles Office
thet the+~olf end Ilar Compary ship-ed this gun to & man named Lebman

in Sar Antonio, Texas. This last-named person is a dealer in harness

end seddle ecuipment endé &lso handles guns. A proper lead was set out
for the Sar Antonic Office, in order to determine the accuracy of this

i formetion. Subsecuenily, tl.e Sun Antonio Office has furnished the
in“orztion, teleriionieally, which is sot out in the ettasched memorandum,
ghovin that tiids gun wes sold by Lebmen to a pérson who may be connected
witi: the Diliincer Gang.

T.e Tao..psonL submac..ine gun on which pwi: ers had been removed,
hes beer. forwerded to the Division, as requested by teletype messate.
Tue 1l.oo..Son sulinzeiine gun wiich wes taken at Rhinelander by the St
Faul Office, has elso been forwecrdsd tc the Division.

mipes were sent to the iiinchester end Reminglon Arms
C.:panies to amscerte.n the sale of the winchester end Remingion guns set
out in tke acove list, and replies frax these ca:panies showed thet neither
co.peny has kept records of its sales of ithese guns, thus making it
irrossible to make a thorou;h c:eck of thsse gunse

lio dispositior hes been made of the .47 Smith and Vesson
tistol, on winich the numners had been removed.

Very iruly yours,

M. H. rURVIS,
Lc/dr Speciel Agent in Charge.
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Ohicaco, Illinois,
April 30, 1904,

CEROREDONL L e T ORI R T e e
£ Bpecial Agent in Gharge Ous ¥, Jones; Sen Axtonio, Texas, edvized by’

* long distance telephone at 9:45 this morning, with reference 4o tresing of 7
super-automatie J14130, that a Jew by the neme of Letrmn, in the harness end
seddler business st San Antonio, also handles guns, slthouch he has S0 license
to handle guns, He hes about 100 guns in his possession, Letman edmitted to -
¥r, Gua Jones that ho, Letman, éhipped this gun to Joseph Banmett, at 3242 7 ¢
16th ive., South, !{inneapolis, Jones has elready advised the 5t, Pml Offiee
of this. . BT . R T SO

_ In June of last year, & man kpown as Jimuy ¥illiems and desoribed as . .

ace £C or 27, befcht © feet 5 inches, weight 135 pounds, licht eapplected, e
1174 brova hair; s-all blonde mustache, 6a® 0 San Antomio meéompenied by %
& man by the pame of Keith, who at that time went by the nanme of Fisher, amd =
who was with Tomny Carpoll at the time Carroll killed a City Detective in .

Sen Antonio., Carroll got mway, but Xeith was taken back to 5t, Peul emd fs . -
in the penitentiary mow, servin; eicht yesrs on & Tost Offiee Robbery Charge,
The 5t. Jaul Office a5 a file on Keith, as I, L. {eith, alias Fisher, end Toxy
Carroll is mentioned in this file, At that time these two men came to San
Antonio, stayed about & week, end bought from Lebmen two Thompson guns am ...
two super-automaties, Jimmy ¥illiems came back in September of last yeer at
stieh time he bought two more super-eutoratica, two 858075 end ordered all the -

" machinc guns he gould get. In June he went omt to El Paso end got three - = -

" Thompson guns end went back later and got, three more,: Lebran seys that W
October Jimmy Willicas left word for him $o ship the Thappson guns to thd -
address given ebove in lLiinmeapolis, - UL T e e

o In Lovesd er, five of $:e boys shoved up in San Antonio - Toeemy
Carroll, Keith, Jimmy Villians, & nan glving the neme of Tomny MeGamnom, and -
Taype Muttner, Ruttner has been fdentified as Homer Van Meter.  These boys - -
hed women with them at the time, Jimmy ¥illimns' wife, who was called Relen, -

s deserived as age B5 years, height about § feet 1 inch, weicht about 105 er -
110, blonde heir (epperently matursl), feir complexion. Yeayne's wife was abot

T
f

P

Y 1¢"or 20 years old, very attractive pot_htypo""hbmt-,a,fdﬂ”l or 2 inehes tell;

. does pot weigh rmuch over 105 or 110 pounds, eyes, dark hair, olive eom- -*.
plexion, eppears as though $he might be'part Indian, was ealled rie, N ©

wife eallen htm

ey T -1n canemti;:p that na overheed, Jimmy wmmn
*Loav. TR R S AT

In June when Jirry T1lliems and Xeith came down, thoy had a waoan
with them and & 1itile boy ebout five years old, who they ¢elled Romnie. At
tiot time therc ves & woman with tham, @& matronly looking old wanan ebout 55
verrs old, viti grey hair., She never cot out of tle car, Lebmen was shown

PSRN

P




a picture of Lother Barker, but couldn't fdentify #t. Jimy*s wife was back vith
- them 'hon they cams back in tho uu. but the a.ld vauan mver ouno baok. :

-.»-. Anat et

‘ : I.otmm heps no rscwds vhatonr; oonnqumtly hun't tho m orA
uny ot the mns. "f- ".- R R T O -

g w, . , ..,vr__ ;' i ‘,

e m—. Jones ndvisad ot t- bacnts bm sble to fim ok sore mw
Hll!am stayed while in Sen Antonio. Keith was at the Aurcre Apsrtments, Int '
was there alons, At the time the police attemted to arrest Carroll, they dian't
know that these othor mem ware there and this was Just learned in the last few
days. Lebman has bdeen filed on for baving in his possession s Government gum. * -
He buys his gun from a firm by the name of Wolf & Klar, et Fort ¥orth, Texas,
This is the worst ocutfit 4in the south and is the bigcest arme dealor 1n the
entire south. They desl noatly in oooondhand fireams, :

. Taray HeGemon is deserfbod és about abcu'l 32 o SS;haie,ht .‘bout Fy roet
6 gr 9 1nches; fase rouch, has eppearsnes of pock mmrked Wt should not b6 (.
oonfused as plain pock merks, liht cosplexion, brawn hair, bad women with hiim
around 33 to 35 years of age, heavy build, light yellow hair, rough omplu:ion.
’ abaut 5 reet 5 inchsa tall had a ntt].o blonde mm girl nbout 5 raan ol.ﬂ.

Specinl Agent in Cherpe Jomes desired that he be rumished lmadiately,
vitY. photographs of the waren $eken at Rhinelander, ¥iscomsin; also wishea a
pioture of Ikat Reilly and the mmbers of tha aml tekon at Rhimllnder. o

.’- .
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Special Agent in Charge, . . R __".":'.-'“;.:}-"_f‘.,".: S

Division of Investigation, L e s
0. 8. Department of Justice, : S
1500 Bankers'! Building, R Lo el T e
Chicage, Illinois, '

Dear Birt

Reference is made to your letter dated Hay 1, 193&
sutnitting & list of firearas which were seised near Rhlne-
lander, Wisconsin in the Dillinger case.

It 1s poted that the 38 Calilre Special Bmith and
Weeson Revolver, Berlal Mo, 57642, and the o328 Calibre Salth
and Wesson Revolver with a 44 frame, Serial Ro. 48799, have
been definitely established as being the property of the

Rarsaw, Indians Police Department. Inaemuch as these two f1 L

arns have been definitely identified as the property of the

referTed to Police Department, they should be returned to that .~
Depurtment and appropriaste recelpts taken therefor. :
The other arms 1isted ip your letter may, for the time
being, be retalned in your effice.
Yory truly yours,
e e )
) . :
- Directors ...
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

L
Room 318 __ 513/ 1934.

To: Director !
Mr. Nathan

Mr.

Edwards

___ Mr. Lester /

- Misgs Gandy

- Mrs. Kelley

— Chief, Unit

_wMr. Baughman

\ Chief Clerk

ersonnel Filgs
iles

_Equipment Section

__ Bupegvisor,/Steno. Pool

__ Mies Gheaffer

Mr. Cowley /

See me ) Send file

Clyde Tolson.

]
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UnltVTwo

Unit ‘Four
Files Sectioq
Personnel Files Section

hief Clerk'Ys Office

Mr. Cowle
Mr. Little

|

Mr. Newby J
Mr. Stapletoy /
Miss Gandy

Mrs. Skillman
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

From Chief Clerk's Office Room 432

&7 %

Director
__ Mr. Nathan
—___Mr. Tolson _
____Mr. Edwards /
__ _Mr. Clegg 3
Mr. Quinn
. Migs Gandy
____Chigf, Uni
____Chie
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ST PAUL FINN 5-1-34 ..
DIRECTOR AND PURVIS I

DR FAYS ELONDE GIRL FRIEMD DOLOREx"ART MAS JUST FURNISHED STATEV'ENT THE
TH5 LR PAY UAD LATE UITH MRER SAT‘U.'IDA'Y KICHT 3-31=34 DUT HE DID NOT ,
ARRIVE UNTIL ALOUT 11 P I* AND I'E EXPLAINED THAT WE MAD EARKED $500.00 :
5% THAT MIGHT BUT NEVER INMERTIONED %ILLI?\‘CE!’.S RAIE. SHE .THEN WENT
WITHl THE DPOCTOR TO ELLIE GRLENS HQUSE ARD SHE; HEARD EDLIE TELL THE I'D
NOT TO TELL THE GIPL AEOUT IT SHE AT THAT TIU'E SAU VEAPOMS INCLUDIMG
A PACHINE GUN IN GREENS APARTIENT

PP

AGERTS IMVESTICATING AT EAU CLAIRE UISC TODAY LEARIED THAT THE [IRE

TO CHERRINCTOMN AT CHICAGO “AS LELIVEREL TO AGEMT BY PORTER CF PaRLOR
CAR 07 TRAIM TO AFPIVE AT CMICAGO AT 3 05 Pt* TODAY EVIDE“TLY THIS UAS '
FEASSAGE SEND DY PAT CLITMRINGTON FOUND AT CHGO EMROUTE TO LEIROIT

b

TEE LEAD ON LGCATIOM" OF PL‘ACE CHERL PACHINE GUNLS UERE SIIPPEL FRO SANM
ANTOMIO TEXAS SHQUS TMAT TME ALLRESS TO UMICH THE GUYLS UVERE SHIPRD ;
1S TIE SAME ALDRESS AS SHOUDI GN 1 0 NO, 1224 ‘
FOR TOMI'Y CASROLLS “IFE ALTMO TI'C ESUST REPCRTEL VACANT FOR SEVERAL O °
YITH 20 FORVARDIVG ADLTISS. THE LISTER OCCUPANT  UAS RECORLED IM LITECTD
EIRZCTORY AS EEING A LRIVER IV 1933 AMD A PCCHAVIST IM $93a//////71%32 ‘

\ u eiid VAY LT 5 TACHINDT UHS MIPLING NACHINT £Use awT o wprs tean ey of
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a5 Lafsyette Blig.
Detroit Michigen

. May 1, 1934
. \ '_7' _ S \,; o .
el st e e oL o

Diviaion of Isvestigatiom . . J ‘ 4T
U. 5. Departasat of Justise L e e T T
$90 Lexiagton Avenus, Room 2403 _ SOV IR
Bew York City, Baw York . : i L e s

"-".(.‘I vt

Confirming my telephone econversation with
~ 8pecial Agen Yal 0. Zimpar tolay, please b alvisad that
Mr. Cowley the Divl sslled here atatisg that &
Mps. ¥illlam' 7hitten oL rdinal, Ontarie, Cansds s
srittez & letter S0 8 Chicegp police effiser, R=ml uaknowa,
to the affsct that JomIOUILLINCER is mow ia Cardismal. gpom
eouultuganpctonuﬂo. {t was found that Cardisal {8 .
locuted west of Montreal and BOAT Ottawa. Boenoe, the in-
formation was transoitted to your office for appropriste .~ T
attention. ‘ .

h-,:'

Yory truly Yeurs, -

-3

R _' " v : . ‘I m ‘.’\'- . _
WL:MED Special Agext ia Charge .
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Bay ¢, 1954

REOORDEER

iy 9 193 S -
Ar. E. 5. &’Cnft' ',‘ ‘
ghoriff, Aucrain County, R L
Mexico, Missowri. : . S

Ry dear Sheriffs

Pursuant to yoor request of April 0, 194,
there is attached a copy of this Livision's Idcntiticntion

Orier $1217, Jolm illinger, with eliases.
Sinceraly yours,



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( . | O (‘
Biision of Infrestigation | -
s @zpurtnmd of Justice «{,/

Bashington, B. €.
Aprdl 30, 1934.

SPC:DSS

MEJORANDUL! FOR THE DIRECTOR,

I celled the Chicago office relative to the article in the
Vashington News of today relstive to & gun battle had yesterday in Chicago
with GeorgeyNelson. Agent Peterson stated that two officers tried to

stop & car which went through 2 red light; that they ran then down; that
they stopped at & filling station and when they started to question the

men in the car one of them hammered an officer over the head with & machine
gun and they escaped; that one of theu was supposed to have been ldentified
as Baby Face-Nelson. Agent Peterson stated that the Chicago office has
Agents working on the matter now and as soon as theyget the details relative
to the case they will advise the Division by teletype.

Respectfully,

@./}ECowley .

T RECORDED LRA-2977 "Z,_:Zﬁ_é_ﬁ‘r
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sy 2, 193‘.

Bpeoial 'gent in Charge, S
Divistion of laventipgatiom, ol o ‘ P
U. S. Derartnert of Justios, L
370 Lexington Avenus, Room 1403,

Hew York, N. Yo

Dear Sir

o
titled John Dillinger,
1.nal ¥otor Vehicle

In conrection with the @ase

with alisres, l.0. 71217, et al; :
Thet .et, refcrence 12 ma your letier datsd April 9,
1534, subritting s one-cent’postol ecerd addressed to the .
Daily lNews signed 'J’&‘;)_llllnger'. S .

Approxizutely ten latent fingerprints were developed
on the postal curd im tle Tivision lubor=tory and have bsen
eo-ner:d with t'e fiurer;rints of Joln Jilitnrer, our file
‘65B53EZ, with ropative results,

Very truly yours,

" birector.

CL-ET7TI/elt
N CoR T R I (16
RPcoRDED | MAY .:(_’ y” ¢
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (:
DIRECTOR
{ SPC:D5S

e e . ("'
O ¢
Bisision of Inbestigation
H 8. Brpartment of Jnstice
Hashington, B. €.
April 30, 1934.

MEZORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTCR,

In connection with the information telephoned to the
Division on 4pril 26, 1934, by Special Agent Burruss to the effect
that « telegram had been sent from White Sulphur, West Virginiz, on

Lpril 25, to John,

who advised that he would contact the Pittsburgh office and request
that said office endeavor to determine the ideantity of the sender of
this telegram, and that he would also meke an investigation at

Staunton, Virginia.

Respectfully,

é- ‘?o ‘C%

RECORLCED

MAY 3 - 1934

Dillinger, ¢/o train #6, I telephoned ifr. Pennington am the 26th.,

DVYSOH 5 jovr
s 'eRL T
VoS LBt s s T
& FLE
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VIR NATHAN .
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( Of'\‘.a ‘

e, 17 SON

. DIRECTOR : oF o= L B
( Bisision of Inbestigation gﬁ'/“f, ow ws
\ SP0:DSS B 3. Bepretment of Justc masan
' Washington, B. €. WA - B

3
b}
I et . cZRKL
' Al AURER. ...

May 1, 1934.

R

MEMORANDUL FOR THE DIRECTOR.

1 nDEH JOR

that he had just’
™ F o 1-Telgd s C

m Chicago and &

SN

©
3
o
2
aters esked what disposition should be made of two
of théAguns taken by the sion at Wisconsin which belong to 6
the Police Department ‘arsew. He stated that this Police
Department had thred#fullet proof vestis stolen from it and the G
Division recovered five such vests at Wisconsin and he inquired \
as to whether the three vests should be returned. Mr. Purvis 7y
also talked to the writer in connection with this matter and Y
stated that he was of the opinion that it would be better if 5
the Division contected the Police Department at Warsaw and advised ;};

that the,puns gAd vests had been recovered, than to have the
Viarsev, Polic partment meke inquiry of the Division.

!
Respectfully,

- éo ‘Po. GOery. &

A e dE

b\_b
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C 7 % ¢ . “DEXED , MAY oo _ 1534

Nt . 0& L .
s>




INS:TAM

62=-20777-1068

brP

Bay 4, 1974

2 .ee'al Afart in Charge,
Tivision of Invastigation,
n.5. Departnant of Juetlire,
1700 Eenkers' Filding,
Chicago, 1llinois.

Desr B1irs

r t Saference 12 ma'e o t.olephunie Anforaation-furaished:.

l:v Cowlay of the Dlviaian on lqrnl, 1wmmtm
tothooffocttha B - X ¢

Very truly yours,

Director.

cc Fetrolit
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Passaie, N. J,
April 26, 1934.

Dept. of Justice,
Waghington, D. C.

Mr. Hoover.
Dear Sir:

Did you ever think that ly letting the newspapers give .
out all news about the doinge of the Federal Agents working
on the Dillinger case that it has done more harm than good.
Now when a person gives out any information about Dillinger,
it is in the papers giving their names and addresses, 5o
that the gang, can come back and plug these people who give
out news. '

Ae & Veteran of the World War, and ae having a little
detective experience, I believe this gang can be taken in
48 to 72 hours. if the Federal Agents would run a false -
story in the paper sgying that Dillinger was seen in other
parts. and that all Gov. Agents were being rushed to these
parts. it would throw the gang off guard. And therefore the
Gov. men could close in on them. I am quite sure they
could take him. And above all do not publish names of persons
giving information.

Very Truly Ygurs,
(8) FRANCIS E.*rnouPson

246 Autumn St.
Passaic, N. J.

CORPED
348 S;_P 1 1564 RE A . o
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' 0}"’\( Mey 2, 1924,
J .
t2-29777- 1070 |
Mr. Francis I, Thompson, . - R R P
w Autm SM' . o . L L _-.'.;_
' AECORDHP. Passalc, Bew Jersay. : R , B
. | s
‘ Dear Bim

his is %0 acknowledge receipt of your letter
dated April 26, 1934 offering a suggestion for the purpose
of caueing the apprehension of John piliinger.,

The {nterest aanifested by you in this metier
4s grestly anpreciated and yur suggestion will be gliven
careful eounsideration.

Yery truly yours,
Di.rector.- -
_ FILES SECTION )
MAILED
* MAY 2 104 *
DIVigIGH C:'..IN':E-STIE?‘TIUN ”/r
U. 5 LEPARTMENT {F JLSTICL (/i
N = Vi
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ﬂ DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION c
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

JEH:HCB:ps = TTTTTTTTC

MISSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED BY TELETYPEWRITER.

mAY 21393%, . .7
TO SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE AT CHICAGO . _
PLEASE ADVISE FALT STEPS BAVE BTEN TAKEN BY YOUR OFFICE 0
COVER INFORMATION AT TRONWOID MICKIGAN FHICH WAS aEPom

YO YOU BY BAC CONNSLLEY AND NAICE IADICATED THAT nn..t.mn

MIGHT POSEIBLY BE IN TH.T VICIRIT:

HOOVER! .

eI

“Bag s DESTrOvED ' F L:z PRI 7 —/ﬂ

SEP 1 1gp4 RECORDED

i 14y HY :.-o' 15:)4 A )
APPRGVED FOR TRANSMISSION: g e m J
Sent *—’“:"(‘./) by ‘kg . J )
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: Solicﬂwcanrd S e i““ NATHAN =~ 1

./ Assistand to Attorney General Stanley .. M, TOLSOM ~

- e o ,'= .~: R, CL.I-:GG..._.. /W
Assistarit Atiorney Ceneral Wideman S Tk cowrva UYL
| C o HeasowarpAZ) T
wif| Assistani Atforney General Slephens o B © ot MR EGAN G
_ R 8. QUINN .

Assistant Atlorney General Sweeney ‘ . "} wn, LESTER. .
2 . . - -} CHEF (,;.r.nl{... _—
-3 Assisland Solicttor General MacLean ' _ o . (/w

_ Director, Diciston of Insestigation ...............
;

= 4 M. Bates, Director, Bureau of Prisons ... ...
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DRUAR AND MILINOWSKI
CONSULTING EHGINELRS

£500-505 Globe Bldg. Fourth &
Cedar - Saint Peul, Minn.

ppril 23, 1934

Depzartment of Justice,
flashingt-n, D. Ce.

Gentlemen:

I have been thinking over the Dillinger case
and have come to the conclusion thet perhaps Dillinger
and a grest many other outlaws are traveling sbout the ,
country in aleohol trucks or other trucks fitteéd up |,
to meet their convenience. I know that police end sher=
iffs are lax in the inspection of such trucks as the
aleohol troffic is still a very lucrative business end
I believe a great meny county officials ere not doing
their duty in thic respect. At eny rate you can see
the possibilities of such travel waen there is prec-
tically no inspection of eny of the trucks., As a
matter of fact eny of the trucks could be fitted up
to be & regular travelling fortress and this mode of"
trevel would account for the ease in which Dillinger

. seems to slip around the country.

Yery sincerely,
(s) John F.Druar

John F.*Drua.r

JFD:CW :

3 [ 2-2977 704

RECORDFE! -
& VS OF NYESTI 0N

[NDEXF. “" ‘.“-. Ly ‘234 P.M

(Lt j//-" /3 ¢f 7” > LS LEPARLENT Or AISTICE
M.AY 3- 19:}4 o™ e

M
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By 2, 19N

42297777072

_ %r, Jom Fe Druar,
aecORDED  550.705 Globe Butlding, -_.
' Fourth end Ceder Streets, )
§t. Psul, Minnesota. o]
Y

MAY 3- 1934 | \

\

Dear Birt .
RNezsiot Ls acinowlelzad of your letter of

Aoril 23, 193/, suggesting & mc +ad to bo uscd in efe
fectin: the eprrehmsion of John T

the iaterest mnifested by you in this matter
{o grestly spprecisted and your sugges4ion will be given
due oonsiderstion, :

Vory truly youra,

Director.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER U

Bisision of Infestigation ¢
TNS:RCL M. 8. Bepartment of Justice
" / Bashington, B. €. ;

May 2, 1924. . ‘y

V
HFLIORANDUY FOR MR. COWLEY. T)\

On May 1, 1934 I interviewed Mr. T, F\KKinder, who was
referred to me by Mrs. Skillman. Mr. Kinder had no specific ad-
dress, but stated that he traveled all over the United States as
well as Cenada, Mexico and Alaska. He stated that no one was
more familisr with the country, ecpecially the Twin Cities, Chicago
and Denver, Coloredo than he. It appeared that Mr. Kinder was
drawing compensation from the Veterans' Administration and he stated
thzt he could be reached through this Depertment at any time.

At the outcet of the interview Mr. Kinder advised me
that he had been a clote friend of Mr. V. W. Hughes, deceased;
that he was also acquainted with Mr. Harold Nathaen,-as well as
United States Attorney Carr at Denver, Colorado. Mr. Kinder had
very little to say, but appeared to be merely paying his respects
to the Division. However, after continued questioning, he finally .
stated that he was now interested in effecting the apprehension of '
John Dillinger, waich he was positive he could do. When asked
how he would effect such, he steted that he had a method all of
his own and would give no specific informetion. He did state that
he would proceed to the State of Indiane and possibly from there
to Chicego, Illinois and Twin Citles. Mr. Kinder etated that if
the Division would pay his expenses, he would personally arrest
Dillinger in a short time.

—‘tr'i"‘)

\»~ SURE

I advised Hr. Kinder that if he could furnish informa-
tion as to Dillinger's wherezbouts and such informztion resulted
in his location, the Division would not only pay his expenses,
but would pay him for the time he had expended.

Mr. Kinder then departed apparently satisfied and stated
he would proceed to Chicego and if he obtained any information
would contact Special Agent in Charge Purvis.

Respectfully, - - e -

T. N. Sfspleton.

t
L

»
i
}
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RO F.l :
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P. 0. Drewer 1487
3t. louls, Nisscuri

g 1, 1934 |

Speciel Agent in Charge
Division of Investigetion
U. 3. Depertuent of Justice
P. Te Box ’lb

St. Paul, Kicnesots

Dear 3ir: K Joms DILLINGIR, with aliases
PUCITIVS 1. 0: '1217‘
JOUX"HAKILTOR, with sliuses

' I. 0. F12R0%
. poptsi OVIIOUET ity with slissed
1. 0. Fle28y ot 81}

NP1, LOTOR VELICLE TRSFT ACTY
OBSTRXCTIR OF JUSTICE

Confiraing telephone gonversation between speoiel sgent o T
Yesr:=ley of tiis office, ané Speoial igeut NicholsoR of the 3t. Peul
Division Office, oL the nicht of April E9, 1934, reletive %0 the idsn~-
tity of the {pdividual %o whom 1934 Illinois License No., 759-085 was
{ssued, plense be edvised that this 111in.is license we3 {ssusd on
Jyurch 27, 19034 to ons, ;cnry 1{ Bartoll, Bennockburn, Deerfield, Lzke
County, Illimois, for o’ Dodre Coupe, Motor No. DD44 328, teris) No. N
D 256KY, kodel DO, aix cylinder eutomobile. Further, that this sutono=
bile wes purobused pew oOR June 16, 1931, fro= jolherson Brothers, Bigh-
land Park, Illizois upon & conditionel bBill of sale. -

The Notery Publie appesring upon the epplicction for 1934 Illinois
repistretion, 1s A. B. cumings, probeblr sn ecployee 1D theoffice of
the secretary of State et Chicagd, 11linois, shere the ebove license

plates rere {ssusd over the oounter. .

19:3 Illinols licenss Ko. 1,126,212 were issued for this sutomoblle.

. The above {nforsetion ¥t8 obteined I;y sﬁehl A-é;nt 0?3. ﬁurrio' '
of this orfice at springfiald, Illinois on the svening of April 9, 1934.
. -. - - | - .' » --" ,“

v. L] ours —
7, 3ok e
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER t ¢ I
DIRECTOR - :

: zaiﬁisinnt¢nf éﬂrﬂbesiﬁgatﬁzn s v
] . S. Bopartment of Jnsticr “'ﬁ)b o
SPC:DSS Washington, B. €. A

Mey 2, 1934. : L

LENORANDUL FOR THE DIRECTOR.

nwnvnW*’abI

Agent Nathan called from Buffalo and stated that Agent
Doherty, who had been sent to Cardinal, Ontario, Canada, to inter-
view a woman there who had stated that she was positive thet
Dillinger was in Cardinal, had just called him a&nd stated that he
had interviewed the woman; that she stated she had seen Dillinger -
in Cerdinal a wee: &go last Friday on the street; that she did
not see him with anyone else; that she could not describe him but
stated that she had seen Dillinger's picture in the paper and she
was positive that it was Dillinger that she had seen. Agent Doherty
stated thet this womon has been suffering from a mental disorder
and that he is positive that she is mentally deranged. He was
instructed to have Agent Doherty return to Buffalo.

N TR K00

-4

Respectfully,

§.:P{.?-Cowley . ! I

IOOLL T | *‘""-—--..;.......u.% - o
B KD ED IEL.Q,.err:Z L— , ’)"j?

EVse oF .r:VEST;G;;‘.R‘"!;
MAY 3 - 1934 MAY 3 193¢ P
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. % ' h MR. NATHAN .
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER MA. TOLION -

MR. CLEGU ....-.-
L COWLEY ..

DIRECTOR |}

@fﬁiﬁfﬂn of g]r(ﬁesﬁgaﬁnn MR. EDW  RDS..
MR. EGAN. —...—
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice MR. QUINN..—
n“hmn’ P' C. AR, LES 1 6R ..
1 My 1, 1924. RORER....—
i,y r$?? BT
O-‘ : MEIORANDUL m —
§ el
1 r. Purvis telephoned this afternoon. He stated that F. G!‘ Lay‘téﬂ, ;

: of Tisconzin Rapidsc, Visconsin, had just telephoned him, and advised that there -
;‘./ is a green Hudson sedan with Indiana license plates on it in a parking lot in ‘
ki #iisconsin Rapids, having been there for several days. [Layton had checked the -
‘ license plates ani ascertained they were iscued to the Universal_Institute

3 at Fort %.uyne, Indianc, for a Chrysler instead of a Hudson. He advised Mr.
<y Purvis that the gas station attencant had just received a call, instructing

o him to deliver this cer to a peint near Rudolph, which 1s just above Wisconsin

N Fepids, and instructed that it be delivered after dark tonight. There is &
iz grip in the reer of the car, bearing the initizls "L.J.K." Mr, Purvis stated
he nad tried to zet in touch with iir. Rorer, but he is in Iron Mountein, Hich.

I agreed with lr. Purvis' suggestion taat he have several Agents cover this

matter toniznt. Visconsin Repidas is approximately 250 miles from Chicago,

but only abont 20 or 90 miles from the point where Agenis Suran, Medalla,

Rhodes, and Melvin are located. ir. Purvis seid Agent Suran advised hiaz tnat ilr.

Rorer had gone to a hospitel in Iron Hountain to see the men who were wounded,

"~."  &nd he, lr. Suren, wes unzble to get in touch with him. I instructed Mr. Pugvis

to arzin try to locate iir. Rorer and instruct him to nendle this detail, but

tnat if he wasn't successful again, to imstruct iir. Suran to proceed to Wisconsin .

Ripids with these Agents and get the Sheriff to accoapany them. «

-

FATYY

FaR N
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LA

NI adT3 RNy H™

~

After searching our files for a recor¢ of lr. Laytonm, referred to
above, I telepnoned lr. Purvis and advised him that Layton is an applicant;
that under date of Februnry 19, 193Z, he wrote rme a long letter, copy of which
viss sent to »T. Rorer at St. Paul, directing him to interview Layton hecause -
he apparently had some inforaation which might be of value in the Bremer casej ’
that according to his applicztion, Layton has been in the investigetive business
since 1921; that he was arrested for obtaining money under fzlse pretenses, but
upon trial was found not guilty. I read the letter to lr. Purvic, in which
Layton clzims to have inforsation concerning the Lin’bergh, Hemm and Bremer
cises.

During telephonic conversalion tnis afternoon Mr. Clegz advised
that !r. Rorer was at Ironwood, ilichigan, interviewing the wounded men in
the hospital there; that there were only four Agents left in that territory
besides Lr. Rorer, and that lir. Rorer had planned to release two of them to
Chicago tonight. I told him I had ordered these Agents to take care of the

lead at \.iszconsin Rapids. -
RLEOORELL LA - 247 r] '/47@
NpBXED DIVSGN OF NVESTTATION |
MAY € 1534;,3’-'!«."'
" MAY 4 _ ]934 RN UEPAR_T.ﬂENT,.U{'.:u.x;T:cE
oo € | ™
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Yay 1, 1934,

VIORANDUY FOR MR, J. W. GARDNIR, Thns S R
GEZRAL AG"“T AMD CHIEF CL“RK._ S “w'f. - -

There are trensmitted herewith voucher in fevor
of Taul C, 7illisms, in the amount of 3175.00, for the
cherter of an eairplane. from lLos /ngeles, Cezlifernie, to
Tuescn, Arizona, and voucher in the emount of %832,00, in
fevor of Blue R2ird Air Transpert, Inc., for tre charter -f
three plenes by “meciel ‘gents assigned to the Chicago of=-

. fice of this Diviaion,

In explanaticn cf the woucher for sir transporte-

tion to Tucson, irizcna, you are advised that this was neces-
sitated by an urgent investigction which required the earliest
s possible rresence of three Special ‘gents from the Los Angeles

. office of t-is Division. The exirencies of the case were such
N that the investigztion would heve bzen defe: ted h-d the ‘gents
del-ved their departure until & plape flying on regul:r schedule
co1d be utilized., Zccordingly, the Srecial gent ‘n Charge et
Los ‘ngeles was instructed tc cherter the plane for w ich this
cherze is mede, ané proceed to Tueson, this being the faatest
mesns of trensrertction evaileble,

AN
T

WP R

?
L-24L.

>

e 1ATAL FILED N C‘

With regard to the plenes chertered from Zlue Bird -
sir ™rins-ort, Inc., you are advised thet this meens of trans-
rortation wes imperetive in ccnneetion with the Dillinger in-
vesti~: tion. The nature of the case recuired thet the festest
merns of transrort ticn be used, znd chertered plenes vere
rnecessery in order thet the ‘cents could proceed to eny locality,
if necessiteted by thet investig tioh.

Tery truly yours,

e o .o C -

Fnel, 7555061,

swow L1077 7075
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é)AGENT VaN WAGOWEX TELZPHONZD TONIGKT THAT NO INFORMATION HAS B‘za.

DIV INVEST

DIFZCTOX  AND  §T. PALL

52()39 ’ . .‘ﬂ. LESIFR,...

¢ o
DILLINGER

MIVTA.

EEBPED AS YET 1:DICATING DILLINGIK AND GANG ARE IN VICINITY OF

IROFWOCD, MICUiGAN. Muwes
., '
- - S L] b S—556 HAY—i
?DV~—-*~‘-**—uf*w?zﬂ-vw——ﬁv+1-éﬂﬁﬂhaﬁﬁrfcﬁbiiﬂ- :
FURTHER ILVESTIGATIGH IN FROGKESS. AFKAKGEMENTS MADE TCDAY WITH IN-

FORMANT RZSIDILG FOY EIVEZ: GROVE TO FUFWISH INFORMATIN REGAKDRING

LOUI SR CERHCCAYS PLACE WITK REFERENCE TO LOCATICN PEARLYZLLICTT,

DILLIKGER COWTACT. SAC CONNELLEY DESIRED INFORMATICN CONVEEXXX

CONCLWIRG VFETRER DEWEYYELLICTT HUSBAND OF PEARL HAS BEEN RETURNED

FICKIGA CITY FZWITZNTIATY  ILVESTIGAVICHN DTVELCPED THE LEWD

Y ELLICTT

I MICIICAL CITY FIRITINTIARY IS NOT HUSEASD FPLAEL. FORDL LOACK ) T
FPEZFERTY ECY P*FF.A-}ECIS ST. PAUL FOU::D‘AEANDO::ED cr—Ga -Q-;l"’lv’i ] = i
COLTAINED MATCH BOCHS WITH MALKE WAHATKA, LITTLE ECL‘“T‘"I“, T A "ﬂ/-iz;:] G*
ITICLAL INVESTIGATION It FROGRESS asczrotn MAY = 1334 .

o INDEXEY r R cmia
EREKID MAY 4. 1934 _ & fw‘—;}i?_——i
SLi¥ IDEINTIFIZD AS ROY GRAY, WIFE ESTELLE GRAY, AND BRCTWER IN LAW
NASI NOT KHOUWN HAVE APARTMENT AT 625 WAVELAND AVE CHICAGC, SAlD - .

FARITES ©1iQ7T SEZli SINCE LAST FEIDAY, BUT PERYARS WI

Ee

LL RETUEN SINCE THEY

EAVE

ZYPZISIVE FURNISHINGS IN AFARTMENT. SLI¥ IS DEIVING 1934 FCRD
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V-3 COUPE. Z=Z3T_LLE GRAY HAS A 1527 BUICK SEDAN NOW PARKED AT GRACE-
LANT GhiAGZ 372§ BROADWAY. PARTY FITTING DESCRIFTION OF 122Y, KNOWN
AS SAM IFILLZR PAERKS MI1S 1934 FORD V-8 COACH IN SANE GARAGE. SAME
MILLER BROUCYT TO GRXXX GARAGE BY GRAY. APARTMZINT OF GRAY RAIDED
TONICHT. EIVIDERCE FIYEXXX FOUND LINKING KIM DZFINITELY WITH DR.
HCGEAN, AGZiiTS Ol DUTY AT GAARAGE. WILL FOLLOW ALL LEADS CAREFULLY.
ARTICLES SIEZED wILL Bt EXAMINED FOE LATENT PRINTS_UNLESS DIVISION
DESIFLS US TC FCRWARD ARTICLES TC WASHINGTON IMMEBIATELY, AGENTS

BrROWNL, NICHCLS, FALKNZIR AND CROYL PROCZEZDZD TO -5T. PAUL TOMIGHT TOP

PRISENT RANSON HONZY MATTLE TO GRAND JURY TOMOPRQQ.
" .

Dl IS AN

PURVIS

I

END

WATT A NMOMENMT MESSAGE FROM ST PAVL AFE YOU

CK CGo 471

ERZRIC
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INFORSATICHN AVAILASLE YMEFE TFAT ONE GRAY FIRST NAYEZ NOT AT PELSINT ANOWN
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BOIN LAY OF HARRY SAYYER OF STPAUL AKRD KPLS WEO IS SUSPECTED

AS R FINGEZE FAw It BERENMZIE EKIDHAPPLLNG

EILLILGEZR C#5E
{ HCUSL UYEIFZ OIT WAS ELLEIVED THAT FA?KbFEEHINCTON DzZPARTED FEOM MPLS
enlGLTE TC €GO A LITRICIT WAS ZLETEEED TONIGET AND IHDICATIONS ARE THAT
TEIS IS A CAST OF ©ISTAKEN IDENTITY aAuD THAT WOoilAKN WKEC LEFT THIS PARTICUR

WCUET VAR GUILG YO CHICACS TO VISIT §.7 2.°72F CHICAGC EhE SEEN
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RETEIIDOULNZE AND ADDRIESES pCT VIEIFICT THE DETRCIT CFFICE
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NEXT WEEK, CHARGES AGAINST IACLAUGELIN ET AL IN BREKID CASE TO BF
PRESENTED TO GFAND JURY KEZKE TOMGRKOW MOLLING AS WELL AS A WHITE SEAVE.
TRAFFIC ACT CASE AGAINST PAT REILLY END

| CLEGC
0K €60 CLE
CX WASK 81 EGP.  HKCV

TGO CAN YOU GIVE US LI1CENSE, TACS ON BUICK CAE AT GRACELAND GAFRACE ABOVE
FERTIONED "CLESG ERC ENDV

.
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\ DIVISION OF INVESTIGATIORN..
U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

', MESSAGE TO BE musurmm BY TELETYPEWRITER.
™ XX L ur 2 uu

T0 SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE AT QHIcmo nL

CHAIR/AK SYKES FEDERAL RADIO COMISSION WILL TELEGRAPHICALLY INSTRUCY
OFFICE OF R&D{O CO:MISSION IX CHICAGO FIRST THING IN THE MORNING ﬂ -
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| FYNOPSISor FACTS: o 8Subject John Remilton's two minor eons Questionsd ~ - -
AR by Toledo school authorities for informatiom - ~ - [ '
J concerning their father and relatives resulting o
H in information that sons are of impression
. that father i{s dead. Ro additional information
.- -, obtained through this source. Inquiries in ... L
AT 3 = ‘wicinity of 1008} Bast Bancroft Street relnlt "} IR
R i -in information indicating that Subfeet Hamilton .} - s
- and others have not visited relatives ruiding oo w0
~at that eddreas. S .
REFERECE : - Report of Special Agent D. E. Hall, De.troit;
SR Michigan, dated April 17, 1934, -« e oen o g oo
! . 5 | S e , ,r" : ;"} lel \‘ '.’. - . _ ‘
TETAILS : - fhrough Mr. R. K. Dugdale,. Assistant Superintendent of
. -0 Schools, Board of Education, Toledo, Ohio, Miss Grace ‘i

lchean, Prineipal, Sherman Public School, questioned Sudbject John Hamiltonis
two sons Orville and Howard in such a manner as to permit Agent's,pbservation
.,..mar the same. The rollowins information was obtainod trom Orvul amilton:
- PR )

' 'mat he preeently ruidu with hie gra.ndmther, lﬂra.
Ilander Eimble at 1008} East Bancroft Street, Toledo, Ohio, where they have .
lived since moving to Toledo from Detroit, Michigan, some four years ago, . .
except for a period of three or four months, at which time they lived same-
:‘where on Ashwood Street, Toledo; that also residing at 1008} Kast Baneroft ™ .
‘are their sunt and uncle, Mr. and Krs. Clyde (Esther) Varnes; nnolea. nbert
Stevenson, single, e%oyed at 1ntervals by the Sam Devis Coel Company of -
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Toledo, Ohio; Oeorge Stevenson, aingls, age 36; Joseph Stevenson, single; =
Jack Stevenson, single; that when his older brother Howard was born at Sault
Ste. Marie, Michigan, Howard was given ‘to the grandmother, Mrs. Elander
Eimble, who is B2 years of age, to raise; that all of the relatives of
Eemilton end Mrs. Kimble resids at Sault Ste. Marie and in that immediate .
“vwicinity; that ebout 1l or 12 years ago the Hamilton family moved to Detroit,
Michigan, where they resided for & period of time, at which place he, Orville
Eemilton, was born end where his mother died a very short time after hias ‘
birth; that his father John Hamilton then gave him, Orville, also to his
grandmother to raise, and that two or three years after his mother's death
his father, John Hamilton, died and that they were both buried in the seme
grave in a cemetery in Detroit, Michigan. Orville Hamjilton alsc informed
that he had an uncle Claude Hamilton who lives somewhere in Cleveland and
whom he had seen only once in two or three years, and knows nothing about

- .

h’.;‘o ‘ ' B N Lt \'L,_Iv ‘y‘ ';"\ :.

n ) . .. R N L.
' : ¥hen questioned for further information as %o relatives -
of the Hamiltons and Eimbles Orville Hamilton was unable to give any infor-
mation. He is only about ten years of age and informed that his grandmother
and uncles 4id not discuss their relatives eny around him, - - . .. -~ .-

Howard’&amilton was also questioned under the same cir-

cumstances, and he appears &8s a delinguent boy of ebout twelve years of age.
In response to questioning hé was unable to furnish any additional infor- :
metion. He appeara to be dense and sluggish and it was quite apparent that
he had no informetion in his possession. He also informed when Qqueationed
es to the whereabouts of his father John Hauilton that his fether was dead S
and thet his father and mother were buried in a Joint grave in Detroit, .-
Michigen; that he as well as his brother Orville does pot recall ever having '
seen his father. When questioned as to possible visitors at 1008} East
pancroft, both Hamilton boys informed that the family had no visitors in
thres or four years except on one occasion when the uncle, Claude Hamilton,
stopped in to buy them a couple of pticks of candy, saying at that time R
that he was on his way to Cleveland, Ohio. Both of the boys informed that .
their family is on the c¢ity welfare and thet none of the uncles have deen -
employed for some little time now, and are presently relying on city help

- ‘for their existence, including clothing. They slso informed that they never -.

. hear their greandmother or uncles speak of their father or mntherfg?ry mch,

“Mr. Julius Petsch, Maneger, Kroger Store, 1002 East .

pancroft Street, Toledo, Qhlo, was jnterviewed and he informed that since 3

. the occasion of his last interview he has had several opportunities to ques-

: tion the two Hamilton boys eoncerning informetion of their family and

father, but that they seened to know nothing about him, and had informed

that their father was dead and that they do not recall ever having seen him;

thet eapperently the two boys returned home and told their grandmother of the

eonversation they hed had with the storekeeper and the questions he had
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propounded and a short time afterward the grandmother qame over and wvanted
to now why he was questioning the two boye comeer

ning John Hamiltom, . . .
- Mrs. ¥..J. Bandle, $.Banczall 8trsst, Toledo, . " -
Ohio, was interviewed and she informed that she has lived at this eddress - .- ..
for approximately 15 years; that some three or three and a half years ago . ¥
the Kimble family including the Stevensons moved to 1008} East Bancroft  ° - .
Street where they have resided sontinmously since; that Mrs. Kimble's first
busband was a man by the name of Stevenaon, now deceasod, who was killed in

a railroad wreck years ago; that the remaining members resided at 1008} rast
Bencroft, including her sons by her first marriage, and her daughter, who '
is married to Clyde Varnes; that it has been rumored in the neighborhood

that one of Mrs. Kimble's daughters married John Hamilton who was a cohort

of Subject Dillinger, and this daughter was dead and ia reported to have

been buried somewhere ip Detroit, Michigan; that since the inptant matter
arose due to the great amount of newspaper publicity she bas watched the
prenises of 1008; East Bancroft from a standpoint of euriosity and that she
has not observed any strangers visiting there nor have there been any strange
automobiles observed near the premises, and that she is of the opinion that - -:
Subject John Hamilton is not in communication with the grandmother, Mrs. '

Elander EKimble.

Krs. Henry Schultz, 1010 East Bapcroft Street, was inter-
viewed and she informed that Mrs. Kimble's correct name is Eleanor Kimble
and that Mrs. Kimble with her sons and daughter and son~in-law moved to
1008} Eest Bancroft abcut three and one-half years ago, having moved %o’
Toledo a very few weeks prior thereto from Detroit, Michigan, and that they
have resided at that address continuously sinee; that from time $o time she .
has visited with Mrs. Kimble and hes talked to her concerning her song; that
jhowever Mre. Kimble has not mentioned any of her relatives but that she

‘understands those she does have reside at Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan; that

1 Mrs. Kimble has never referred to Jobn Hanilton that she can recall, dut

" knows that Mrs. Kimble has a daughter who 1s dead end that the two sons,
Orville and Howard, are sons of thet deceased daughter. Mrs. Schuliz was

. unable to furnish any information concerning the Ximbles, Mrs. Kimble's

‘ residence in Detroit, Michigan, or the eemetery in which John Hamilten

! gnd - his wife are reported to be buried in a Joint grave; that she recells = .-

; that Mra., Kimble attended a funersl of some relative during August of 1933 ’

. at Sault Ste. Marie; that she has observed no strangers or strange automobiles

| around the premises of 1008} East Bancroft, and she is of the opinion that

“d. -
l

- Subjects of the instant file have not visited at that address,

Copies of the Identification Orders of Subjeets John
Dillinger, John HMaailton, Lester 17, Gillis, Thomas Leonard Carroll, Albart
¥. Rellly and a group photograph of the Karpis gang were exhibited to both
Mrs. Schults Tand ¥rs. Rendle end they informed after a cereful study that
none of those individuals had been observed in that vicinity.

Vo
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- Surveillance of the premises 1008% Kast Bancroft Street - ---
at intervals for a period of several days failed to develop any unusual s
activities &t that address. It was observed however that a model 1927 or .~ :
1988 blue Buick sedan bearing 1934 Chio plates C-28016 was parked in the ;')mff
side lot of thet adiress. This car appears to be in wery poor condition
and it is doubtful if an extended trip ecould be made therein, A eheck
of the Automobile Detall, Police Department, Toledo, Ohio, by telephone
resulted in inforastion that the above described car was lisernsed on April
7, 1934, by Clyde Varnes, 1008% ast Bancroft, and boro motor number 1638290,

serial number 1585713.

No undeveloped lead is being set out for the Chicago
Office to conduct further inguiries at Seult Ste. Marie in an effort to
develop further information concerning the relatives of Mrs. Xleanor Kimble
and John Hauilton, the same being left to the discretion of that office.
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There are transmuitted, herewith, copies of a httc A
doted April 30, 1934, fron one, Riward TXAHeath, 17439 Toodford \
Avenue, Lakewood-Cleveland, Ohio. in whioch Mr, Heath states tmt
he {2 in poasession of infor-ntim which wight be of value im -
effectins, the locstion and .ppmhension of If’ mmnser ht e
marbers of his gange - .- ... - ‘v ;_ S

The letter from Mr, Heath forwarded umm

- whetever eonsideration ma: de deensl Wivisadle, - - . . .—
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et et e i e s 17439 Toodford Avenus, .
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“Depte of Justioe, & vy £
Fedcral Dulliding, R A
Chicaco, Illinols

by desr Lr, iurvis: i | _
1 have worked cut a plan whersby Johm Dillincer may

be worked into a trup end coptured, Thic plon doer not include Just
. the eprture of Jobw [1llincer, Por 1 beliove 1% will als- lead to the eaptur:

' of sdvercl othur gembers of bhis moi, if woricd richt.
’ oL N ’ * - - L Y

o " You alreody hove the ehief materisl meoded within -
your hards noi. It must be rut to uoe ond if this is done, within
t'irte dnvn vou wil' heve John Dillin-ex and pe=hers of hia mob_wnder
e~r.ot end safel; lockod behind tlo dbers. R L

. 1 ewgest thnt you eano to Cleveland end 1 will
explein to you in detail, I should be very flod to moet you inRoom™ = -
420 of tho Fodcral Duilding here, which 1s the office of the United
- Stotes Seeret Scrvice, but however, I truly believe it would be dettar
1f you @ € Giredtly o rT* hore at tie addross atove, Thg meetlnc rlaoe
is O t'd’:rou./; ety r T s .-’: w o ..F-:_ X . ;;lj\/ i
. A T o ' S :A,(" .‘i“ .'-"_'ij.',',r ‘.;. .)‘-."\..é' . . e A . ‘_
Iay 1 surrest that you come rersanally, so 1f-. .
_ g opprove of this plun {t esn be yrut into opcratiocn at onceé &g thore
will be sore arrancements rude im Uhio gith Stote Offiocfals. You vill
olearly undcrstand why X do mot mention the plan in tils letter, as: .
one sli; or error will spoil its usefulness o you ond the Cov :

N v . t. t.:“
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..5. I 4o not bclicy. thnt Jokn Dil'incer is dead, no doutt he oo hove
bear. vourded ard ip in }4€inc, the reicriel we heve will 1lcmd us
to hi ,
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JOKW DILLINGER FUCGITIVE MNVTA 1 EAVE RECEIVED INFORMATION FROM MK 8
Yo
BUTTLEFIELD OF TEE WESTERN UNION TELEGRAPH COMPANY THAT ONE GEORGE -
(e
FRLCEFTOLD KROWS pABY FACE NELSON GUITE WELL AND 1 HAVE SINCE TALKED E
o
TO BATCHKTOLD ANWND I-BELIEZVE IT WOULD BE WISE TO EMPLOY HIM AS A CONFI 5
DENTIAL INFORFKANT ke IS WILLING TO WORK IN THIS CAFACITY AT THE_RATE OF
& 8,00 Per DAY PLEASE GRANT THE AUTH-ORITY TQC SO EMPLQY HIM :
V/ Ld WT ,f: S | 7
IEJ/} /7
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_ 4% \Lebmen at Ssn Antonio some time sgo;

C

MR. NATHAN ...
MR. TOLSON ....
MR. CLEGG. ......
MR. COWLEY .."
MR. EDWARDS ..

B

Bivision of Inbestigation
3 $. Bepartment of Justice

Bushington, 3. C.
Mev 1, 1934

A0 ANTUX PO TH: DIFZCTOR

T talved with Mr. Clezz 2t Et. Paul and sdvised him th=t
dr. Lerson hod been communiceted with &nd he advis:d thst he did not
believe PstnEherrinston vas aware of the faect th' t she was beinz kept
under surveillonce; thet in view of this informotion, he was directed
not +o conjuct the reid gt Detroit tonight for the purpose of teking
her and Opel}Long into custody, and that neither should he reid the
place at St. Paul from which Pzt Cherrington left, but that it should be
kent under close observetion end the telephone wires tapped until further
notice.

Wr. Clewsg edvised thet Pe* Riley's wife hed just been lecated
end wes nov in the St. Paul OIfice; thzt efforts were being made to
h-ve her indicted £t the time the Grend Jury in S5%t. Paul was recalled
for the purpose of indicting the monev changers in the Bremer Kidneping
cese, He steted thst the prostitute of PstyRiley, who had previously
been errested by tac Police Depzriment, hed testified before the Grand
Jury, ené en incictment would be returned egeinst Pat Riley on & cherge
of viol:ztinz the Thite Slave Treffic Act; thzt they had also succeeded
in laceting oné ernrehendin~)3ennett to whom the guns were shirped by v
thet the coroner's inquest was
- gcheduled for tomorrow; thut it hed been glven no publicity end that

. he £nd Mr. Heani would sttend the inquest and resd~ the prepared state-
ment; thet BessielCreen vould updouttedly pleg guilty; thst the Judge !
todzy decrecsed the bond of Drd Mey anc t urse from $50,000 to £20,000. _

e st IR -La%} qATHONTH

NI Q3TLy xqop TQAAHOOEH LON

: r. Clegg edvised thet he would notlfy Nr. Purvié in Chicego
thrt the reic in Detrolt end St. Peul bed been cencelled.

n
Fespectfully,

é;;ég?

BRPOCRDHD

Corley.
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Los Angeles, California o
April 30, 1934

Director TR
" Division of Investigation REC%BDED e R
U. S, Departmsnt of Justice
INDEXED
Washington, D. C. o -
' m b3 - 277//-/%”1
Dear Sir: Re: JOHN HERBERTCDILLINGER, with aliases

FUGITIVE, I.0.1217, BT AL M 4 (934
Fat'l Motor Vehicle Theft Aot v
Obatruction of .Tustie& '

L. 4, File £6-3325 | p” M—;M

Under date of April 27, 1934, the San Francisco orr];a advised by R

telephone and telegraph that Colt .38 calibre superdautomatic|pistol, serial
No. 123583, shipped by Colt factory to Beker, Hamiltoh & Pacific Company, San
Francisco, Jamuary 13, 1032, had besn recovered at St, Paul following s gua
battle with John Dillinger on March 31lst., This office was further advised
that the/ Baker, Hamilton & Pacific Company records show that this pistol

No. 13 was s0ld on May 2, 1932 to the\Western Arms Company, Los Angeles,
California, located in the San Fernando Building at Los Angeles.

In letter from the San Francisco Office, dated April 28, 1934, it
waa stated that the Western Arms Company was & partnership consisting of C.
Y., Walter and Vietor A. oL]Dnniols, brothers located at 208 San Fernando Build-

ing, 406 South Main Street, Los Angeles.

Pursuant to instructions in your telegram to the San Franciseo

Office to trace the gun through to the ultimate purchaser, an investigation
was made st the San Fernando Building, but it was learned that the managoment
of the building has shanged within the past year, and the present management
has no records to show the history of provious tenants. The manager could give
‘no information as to the Westsrn Arms Company, but suggested that one George
E. Borbo, & printer who had room 220 in the Sen Fernando Building, had been at
that address for two or three ysars and could probably give soms information.

George E. Borbo advised that the Western Arms Company was located in
room 208 for about sixty dasys only, and that one C, F. Daniels was the manager.
He 4did not know of any other person connected with the gompany, and stated that
Daniels had mn axtension to be attached to pistols which would erxable a person
to shoot it as a shotgurn or rifle, and that he believed he received these ex-
tensions from some company in Germeny. He esteted that Deniels was not in the .
building longer than sixty deys, and that he quistly folded up and left, and
no one knew what became of him. He stated that Daniels came to him and wanted
him to do some printing for him, and he understood that he did a mail order

business,

/17



Director = §2. 4=30=-34 L.A,File £6-3325

It was learned thlt ix 11‘9;0901 Chamberlain, 3813 DoI.ongproinn ]
Angeles, telephone Morningside ,. WAS manager of- :the pilldfug tn-1982, She
stated that C. F, Daniesls was in room £08 about sixty days, and that when he
left, he stated he was going to the country. Later he called up and informed
Mias Chamberlain that all mail of his should be returned to the sender, and
that he was going to Seattle., She stated many inquiries were made for the man
after he left, but she never heard any more concerning him, and has no infor-
mation as to the neturs of the business he was doing.

*

Investigation has been made at 6720 Franklin Flace, Hollywood, Cali-
fornia, in an effort to locste and interview the officials of the Monarch Arms
and Mamufacturing Corporation, pursuant to instructions in your letter of April
26thk. It was learned thet 6720 Franklin Place is the address of the La Hsbra
Apartments. ¥From Mra. E. E. Eohler it was learned that the/Monarch Arma and
Manufacturing Corporation was owned by one Benjamin,Lipton who, with his wife,
had an epartmsnt at that address in 1932, Mrs, Kohler was unable to stateo what
kind of business Mr. Lipton was engaged im, and atated that he left the La Habra
Apartments in December, 1932, leaving no tomrding addrou, and she has not%
seen him por his wife since that time,

) Mrs. Kohler stated that Liptonts wife was formerly employed at the
First National Studios under the name of Simone Maes, but inquiry at the First
National failed to elicit any information econcerning her,

The 1933 Los iAngelea oity directory gives Benjamin Lipton's address
as 6720 Franklin Flace, but his nams appears in no subsequent direetory, and
the Register of Voters for Los Angeles County does nmot eontain his name,

The Portland Divieion Office is requested to locate and interview
C. 7. Danisls.

No information has been obtained as to Walter or Vietor i, Daniels
who are alleged to be brothers of C. ¥, Daniels, and associated with him,

.

Very truly yours,

L4

B. E, SACKETT,
LB:AB Aeting Special Agent in Charge.

CC Portland (2)
Chicago (&)
St. Paul (1)
San Franecisco (1)
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LEORANDUL:

Asent in Charge Purvis telephoned fron Chicago shortly after nine
otelock thie morning.
surveillance, ané that she left Chicago last night for D roit, where she
%11l join OpallLong.
dircct Agent in Charge Larson atl Deiroit to take Pat Cherrington into custody
for cuestioning end then send her to St. Peul, where she will be charged with 3
sarboring a fugitive. 1
custody for quectioninz, and suggested thet this metter be handlea without

2 publicity, if possible.

He stated that they have kept Pat\Cherrinzton under

After Giscussing the matter, I instructed iir. Purvis to

TR aalt: |

I directed also that the persons with her be taken into

COFPIES DESTROYED
848& Sgp 1 1964

I later telked to Ir. Nathan at Chicago, and discussed witn him
the metter of the letter received by John Dillinger's fatner relative to
Dillinger's beinz in Ironwood, Michigan. kr. Nathan said he had instructed
that thic information be given to tne Sheriff. I stated that I felt this

* would be all right, but also suggested that one of our Agents proceed there

1
!

to ascertain just what the situation is, and if there is anything to it, to
see that it is coverec thorougnly.

~

e

r. Clegc telephoned this aftermoon from St. Paul concerning the —
taiing into custody of Pat Cherrington and Opal Long. He stated that he b
Gidn't believe we had anything against Opzl Long that we could prove, although —

we nave some fairly tangible evidence ezeinst Pav Cherrincton.

NT YT tany U
NT d3TIE Ad00 aAJHOOEY LON

.\“ \:

P

Mr. Clegg stated |

that tnis morning he sent an Agent to Union Stetion in NMinneapolis to ascertain4_"x

whether an identificztion might be made of Pat Cherrington as having been on
the trzin at ilinneapolis, and found that this was in fact the case. They have
nade 2 positive identification of the house from vhich she came yesterday
morning at seven o'clock. Ur. Clezg suggested, since ldr. Larson doesn't plan
to take these women into custody until tonight about 10:30, that probably there
should be a coordination, either through Chicago or Washington, so that 'neither
the girls in Detroit nor the occupants of the house in St. Paul will be "tipped
off." lr, Clegz stated he had no knowledge as to who the occupants of this
house are; that it is in en undesirable neighborhood, abgut one block from one
of the main streets; that it is a frame building, two stories and an attic. He
is sending Agents out to keep this house under surveillance on all sides.

I told Mr. Clegg that Mr. Purvis informed me this morning that both
he and lr. Netlrn were of the opirion thet Pet Cherrington ¥new she was belng
kept under surveillance, and thercfcre suzrestad thet she be taken into custocy
by lir. Larson. Iir. Clegg steted thrt Lr. Lerson wes not in fevor of teking her

into custoéy yet. Ur. Larson adviced lr. Clege tnat she errived in Detroit =%
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Ahre Aalolord 4his - ow gy 4wt Ak (L0 poT ozl T from the station to
thic house, knoving that she would likely go Lmueclately to iniz house; thot
sl owme an Saliedtlop ST Llv iy she was boilg foliouud, aiG in fact was
Hod fulio. ... from the stztion to ihe hovre. Mr. Lerson feels thzt the wisest
procedure i to lwep thsi uncer observetion, since taey nave contucted thic
S hefere, oo ilese ipoo poscibility thut ther will contact tae gang agzin.,

=] BERE
Yr. Clez; stuted it would of course be nard for him to form an opinion since

5
he ¥new notiiinz of the fecilities for tapping phone wires or havin_

Upon my inguiry, . Clegg stated there ic 2 phone in the house in
St. Pzul, tney having lecrnes this when they telephoned fro. the house for a
taxicub. I inctructed tast tais phone be tepp=d ani thzt the house be kept
under conetant observation. I told Ir. Clegs that I would talk to ifr. Larson
before cdeciding wnat zction to teke with reference to these two houses, in
Letroit end St. Pauld.

I telepnoned Lgent in Charge Larson at Detroit to incuire ws to ais
reccons for not wishing to take Pat Cherrington into custody at the present time,
He stated thai Opal Long =met Pt Cherrington at the station, and instead of follow-
ing them back to the addresc on 75 iincenere Street, he returned to this address
end waited until their return. He felt certein they had no suspicions that they
we-e bein: kept under survcillance. !ir. Larson cullied attention to the fact
thnt on two other oceczcions theege voneon azve left there and contacted the gang.

On tne Z4th or 25ta of .-erch, ne stated, Opzl Lonz left there for Chiecago, staying
at tne Comsonivezlth Hotel, and the following day flew to St. Pzul, meeting tne
gang there. lr. Larcon thought there woulé be a. pocsiblity of their conteacting
tae zanz azein within the next few days. I explained to !r. Larson that I had
authorized the arrest tonight beczuse I understood Pat Cherrington was
cognizent of the fuct that she was under surveillance, but that on the otier
hend, if she was not cognizant of this fact, I agreed with his, Mr. Larson's,
views that the arrest should not be made at this time. Ilir. Larson stated that
lzst night when he received the call from Chicago nhe called the Agents who ere
covering the house on Vindenere Street and told them that in tae event Opal

Long should leave at 1:30 or 2:0C a.m. they should not follow her. Mr. Larson
went to the station nirrelf. Opel Lonz did lecve the house &t spproxizately

2:10 am. it texing her about an hour and a half to go to the station. iir. Larson
sz her meet Pet Cherrinzton and drive awey in the car. ir. Larson drove eway

in the opposite direction, and felt there was no reason why they should suspect
thzt they were being folloiwed. He doesn't believe that the occupanis of the
houce Ynow that they are under surveillance. At the present tjie taere are five
people in thiz hoyse, namely, Opal Lonz; Pat Cherrington; kirs.{Pierce, who 1is

z caughter of lirs.\Clark; tr, Y Striken; end & little girl., Ir. Strikents wife

agunlly occupies the houce, but is in the hospitzl now.

r. Larson stated that 2 Ar:.lﬂorton eccompenied Opzl Long to the
station toczy, &né on taeir return, evicently discussed Dillinger's locztlon.
. “r. Lercon su;;ested tuat if the arrest viere mzde tonight, he uignt be able
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1o track the Horton zirl. Iir. Larson state¢ they had followed these people at
intervals, believing that in this manner they would not become suspicious. I
suggested the possibility, however, that a contact might be made during one
of the tizes thai taey ere not under surveillance. Lir. Larson is atte:pting
to ascertain where these people are receiving majl, it being evident that
Opal Long had receivec a rescage in some way ac to the tine of Pat Cherringzton's
arriv=1l, it not naving been celivered =zt tie house

I sugzested to Ir. Larson that he mzintain a closer surveillance

of - Jpzl Long and Pat Cne“r;n'tOQ, even 1f thney should becoue cognizant of the

. faet, since it is obvious that tney will probzbly contzct merbers of the

Dillinger gang. de stated thzt he had telked. wis# Inspector Collins of tae
Police Teparient, and is rcceiving excelledi%ﬁgigeration. Upon cy inouiry,
J'r. Larson sugzested the advies bllluy of also prolonging the rzicding of the
nouse in llinncapolis. 1 instructed !ir. Larcon to postpone the raid on the
houre on Vinderere Street, and to Pe@p close surveillance on Opal Loag and
Pzt Cherrinzton. I tol< him I would a2lso instruct r. Clegc to posipone tie
ri:ic on tae houge in 'innecpolic, awaiting further developaents.
rd

v
ste

o Lﬁ;x/iarson stated he Iz receivinz”excellent coopcration frow both
4 Poctal ands esiera Unlon, as vell az tiMToci Office, anc¢ feels tnat he would

b?égmi

be informed inmedietely as to any developuaentis along those lines.

£

soroxinetely e

Clark naintains & hone

“r. Lerson stated that Ir
fro: the Viindeuere zdiress.
¥r. Larson doesn't believe the crowd wi reguen > nDlace soon
g e stated there is a man tnere by the name of Pierce, who married
one of Irs. Clark's daughters. Agent Chapman, vho covered this house for
several days, had a higher regard for this indivigual then the others, &nd
Ire Lerson e heen concidering contzctin: Pierce in order to obtain some
informztion. I agreed with this suggestion, and told lr. Larson I would be
willing to pey niln well if he should coopereste with us.

yZ o



[ - — y Apru26’ 1934. ] . \
Mr. Burruss just telephoned from the Field Office and
Eave me the following informstlon with regard to the
illinger matter at Steuntom, Virginie:

»
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It 1s a pity old Saint Patrick Grove all of the pnakefpss. TOLEON
out of Ireland, for 1t is quite evident, from the _?uan-curw---
. clipping attached, that eome of them are over here./ . LrvLEY
. . LY DWARD
ECGAN ..

Don't send any more "Fame Seekers” into Indiana! It - b &

1p & foolish waete of the taxpayers money. shy not | A& aum-

uee & 11ttle of the cocmon eense that was shown by ek Li’;i:
h WHIET £

officials at ‘yucson?
MA, RORKEA,

1
: No wonder Dillinger's piletures are being cheered in the.....———
motion picture houses! We can't belleve one word tha """

¥ 1g published in the newspapers, for, it seems, the
g editors are esc greedy to sell their publications they 6‘\)—‘2
E are contradicting themselvee in every editlon. ‘There

[

b :? were never more lies published about one pereon in the
R history of this country than has been published about
: 3 pvillinger. ne can't expect much of these boys ae long
3 ae Wwe have such & dighonest and cdegraded socliety. .,

L :' and while you ere grieving over the 2,000,000 that has
-9 been wapted in the Dillinger.gearch, don't forget the

n ) 10,000,000 old Sacuel took with him on hie world crulse,
besides the millions swindled from the widows and orphans -

-
Eﬁ before he pet salil.
[=)
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TRocmerU. S- Alger F Sops SETFRIITLEES
T, Verevun Man nters Could ‘Ewm"u..'f‘ i
% Run Down John Di!lin‘g“era'?-‘e"»'-“n‘é‘-ei’z"&‘?u‘éé-»"““‘” iy

.& «On n chalt st & wintful figure. [

14-1 e —— veterin pperative. moadily cleaning

: nis gun- tn every Ewipe of his
IChps'r'ighlfd. 1031, By lnteﬂnllonn'l News Service?

Yoo WASMINGTON. APV e T hroused my taiuie of NS o mment. of | o it went the wish for & cOlrtl

B | Justice 10 Effect Re emplute of the Jokn Initinper gang. s former verers tot; T .Tl‘;:i::r_mm“‘h the NEhts
B:] npfraure wd ¥ o‘ljlr:fd L] nr':zmu [ \'nlull:\llur praze of formerl apents amd wAnd that man. who oits in e
_:u.urnntctd ithat we'll bt {hat Tal int nesm, €A Lhoot the eye out of AB
sa | Furiner. he affcred to T2 hiv 0AR T — - owl "ot 150 yerds.” R
th . gxprnses and work withou! pay m':Gus Jones, w ctietan operative. e " kA " - -0
i the prr-pn.-ed man-hunt and geclared | = w that roundup .
wl ‘ he was confpsent inat othrr memhers ¢ the youngstefs whe right now,
*T | o the !u::r-l!d poOEP, Wf they WwerTe: are atlempling 10 trail Diltinger. had ¢
By francially able, lkewite would will- | been watking on the t'rchel uu.=,
ety apend their oWnR funds 1o 1Y, Harvey Baile w suld still e tree =iy
';‘.Dnm-;;-: wy the heels. ‘.thlli of kicking his heels aguinst |y

The offer wus m#de py Gernd P jait bere” ' .
Lephy, wWho pprved Fig eRre in the Much Disaatisfection. 1 .
~ATTment and war & promunent ; There 18 ennviderable intra-depart-11 -
zute in 107 ' ound-ups of menY out- ! mental di<satisfactior with the man- |1
m | standing eriminals. ST jmer in which inger R
]c'\ Murphy pppealed to the press \u_‘:'"‘ pushed, P rucuiarly over the

.

Y1 proadcant o members of his sug: mployment of wouthlul “law”
pe | grsted posee and sny other ergsoned . agents ‘:":h:n :::";""::ﬂ”l:";:' )
ncly and 'pnrluly. .

) par\mrnl's rolla are K

¥ Ceach i mum on the Tepeated setbac -
o | cosl and couragenut. and ¢ach .Ir\-&rrd \r: the .Dl"m:" camps
14! dand-shot, would willinziy #%° t “-!.IUrph\ deciared that he
w-{anis campaizn.” paid Murph¥. He: '® faslures ere & TesOlt O
1t pamed the men 32 follows: pinvment of these youthty

nl ™ p. Bolling, Chicazo-—s ormer  He, added

:: Texas Range! and fotmer nead of | These youngsters. -it

ex.azentes wiling to voluntreT. h\s"“?_"
s atation 19 join with him in_ cap- !'N‘
uring Americas public eoemY wo, 1.1 o8 40

________..__-—-—-_._-—-———-_'_'
. . -l
. Jekn T MrGinty. Catimndale. Pa.} . T .
—World War veteran. Toider of tne! .
psC and nrnmmrndrd tny the Con-|
gro--iur.nl stednl of ViaroT. :
1' Haroid Bailey. Chira:n-—“’nrldi .
War veirran, former offic1al of thej

3otict, 111, Sats Pepitentiary. TO¥ Ly
,lchnrf invertigator for & national |

eredil Eroum
\ B, B. Wicor Duluth, Minn —!

former Government agent. ;
Rov Darhnk. Big Tapidr Mich—1
tarmes hend of the New Ynrk and i
Chleago offices ot the Depariment of
Justice who aided 1N 1he aight of &
cargo of yerum 10 Nome.

Fred L. PaTher Cleveland —formee
nred of the Detroit, Bosten and
Iackeonvikle, Fla. offices of the De-
partment of Jurtce, 8D expert!

markegn.
hrraﬂrn-on‘ chief specis! agent
of & 1tr «continental raitroad.
Like Followlng Circus. 1

=Just give ut B seneral iden of:
piinser's locatlon’ chatlsnged |
Murphy. “Follnwink nm and the.
train of women he¢ qupports would nel
fike {nllawinc A circus p-rndr-—-zwu
e sutharity from 1he Frderal Gov-
srnment of th? Governors of any ot
the stales 10 which Dilhnger mav be'
aerking refune. and we'll hring that -
rat In dead oF alive —the later o el
porsible and insisted upan’” it BRI 4
\ Mutphy said he purpostly had . .
i yade up hir eypgrsied  poite of ',
wWorlg wWer veierans snd arzroned | § .
former Federal spents pecause held :
eresiized the futihty af pending 8.5
Ll punch of YourE. untrained men after

Dillinger.”

rLnok at the t'rachel widnsping’
ener.” he raclall ~d. -

.-\Er/n “‘::':o?’\- ’,q’ 4mm
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- U 5. Burcan of Jubestigation

Department of Yustice . .
1900 Bankers Building S K ,

o Cidcegzo Illinois o
“w . . T A
N . “ley 2, 1934 )
-“ Director, : 5 g "
Livision of Ipvestigetion, T
U, 3. Lepartent of Justics, oo SR
w“&8:in~-ton, L. C. Re; JOEZI DILINIR, with eliages -
rGITIVE, 1.0, 1217; JOMHALTLTON,
seer ir: , with eliases, I.0. 1220; EGTROVAI
s 0ZTex,With elisses, 1.0, 1222; et =1
NATIOHAL LI0TOR VEIICLE TILFT ACT
OoSIAICO L CF JUSTICE.
i

The followins longhand note wes given to Inspector y£. Rorer on
the morrins of april 28, 1934, by some unidentified person giLittle Bohemia:

"HenrTy « You can go to Rhinelander and cell as plenned.

1ot one word to a:yone about it., Tell them to line up

the hizhweyse. There will be more here tomorrow end
don't let enyone know where you are golng or why. e
went to be protected by the:- es bsst &s they can, Tell
ther thaet.”

Azent J. Lo .adele exzibited the above note to lrs,{anatka, and she
jdentiried sa—e &s the messase sie wrote on the morninz of April 22, 1934, In
tnis connection she edvised thrt on Saturday afternoon, April 21, 1954, she and
her husbznd, Snil, hod.e discussion about notifying the authorities of Tillinger's
epveercnce et Little Dohemia, They finally decided to direct e letter to
:dward L. risher, assistent United States Attorney, Chicago, wit: whoxm they were
well ecqueinted, advieinz him of the above, and with the reguest thet he relay
this informetion to the proper suthorities. She further stated thet =mll wrote
the letter, end tist she left the lodge &t 7:00 P.ii, that night for the purpose

“of drivin: to llercer, uisconsin to meil it. She advised that none of }he geng
attempted to stop her, end when she arrived et lanitowish, Wiisconsin, which is
only & few miles frox l'ercer, she picked up her brother Lloyd. ILePorte, at his
home, and es¥ed hin to g0 with her. Ie accompenied her to llercer where she
deposited the eforementioned letiler, and then Lloyd drove her, ct her remest,
"to her other brother's home, George\Leforte, &t lenitowish, who was giving a
birthdes purty for his son. 43

Tuer arrived et Georg. LaTorte's home at 8:00 P.il. and she irmediately
informed Henry\’.’oss, who wos there at the time, about Dillinger and his gong
teins et Lit:le 2ohemia. she steted thet she wes very ruch afraid, end was
anxious to znow what to do. according to lrs, ienetka, Yenry Voss suggested
that the police at l'ilwaukee, or the rederal enthorities in Chicapo, be
immediately notified, es he thousht that the sheriff's i
‘cdecuately egiipped to cope with thet pang.

e b &
COPIFS DESTROYED T 3 preo
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In this connection they tentatively egreed to have Henry Voss driwe
to Rhinelsnder the next morning for the purpose of having hir: telephone some
one in Cnicaco concernin~ Tillinger end his mob's &pregrence et Little Bohemla,
This plen, of course, wcs pending the epsrovel of Emil?@anatka.

Mrs, .enatke went on to relate that on the following morning,

spril 22, 1€34, she end Iil went over the situation, and it wes agreed upon
thet the avove plen be carried out. lowever, the next nuestion was - how to
ret wori to ienry Voss infomins bir to notify euthorities as originally
plenned, lrs. wanatizc steted thet they docred not phone him &t his home, for
“gar thet their wircs were tspped, They Tinelly egreed to notify him by
messencer, and in thiz connection llrs. Wenatizc wrote the above quoted letter
end geve sez-e to~ether with e pacizge of cizareties to Lloyd LaPorte, brother
of I'rs. .anatug, wio wes in the nlace at thet time, All this transpired before
the pen~ cot up thzt rorning, which she estimates to be around 7450 A.llL

1Trs, .anatic continued that Lloyd delivered the message to llenry Voss
sithout on difficalty; thet she leter heerd thot Mr. Voss had driven to Rhine-
lender, and there thoned lr.f{Leubenheimer, in Chicago. She stated thaet she was
very much afreid end nervouslell thet dey, end toverds late that efternoon she
heerd about the plece that the riob wes poins to leeve, immediately upon the
arrivel of Pat Jeilly end Pot Cherrinston from linneenolis. She steted that
che left the lodre &t ebout 4:30 that efternoon, end proceeded to Voss's nlace,
where she inforred ..rs. Voss that the genc wes lecving right efter dinner thet
everins; tact in view of lr. Voss beinz at Rhinelander weiting for the Federel
suthorities to arrive, she (irs,. Voss) drove to 3hinelander to relay the ebove
informetion to ir. Voss.

he gtove meniions=d lon~hend note written by lrs. Vanetks and delivered
to Zenry Voss by Lloyd Lelorte, is belng reteined in the Chicago Division Office
files.

A-ent Joun L. ladela interviewed Lloyd\%aPorte, Yanitowish, iisconsin
on 4pril 27, 1¢34, and furnished tne following in ormction. Xe stated thet

on Fridey, april 20, 1934, he stopped &t Little Bohenia at sbout two P.L. for
£ czlass of beer; thet he remeined there for approxinmately 15 or 20 minutes,
en3 then left; thazt as he wes stzrting his cer, he noticed & Ford V8 Sedan,
becring llinnesotc license plates, stop at & point ebout ten feet to the right
side of his car, LaPorte stated that he did not pay anr particuler ettention
to tre car, es he thourht it containeli customers mins to Little Bohemie, and
es he was storting his car, the driver of the other cer got out cnd asked,

"Is this Znil's place? LePorte replied, "Yes", and drove eway. A4As he wes
leevinz, he noticed that there were three occupents in this car, ineluding the
driver, end further noticed thst the first three numbers of the license plete
were "216", arent exhibited to Lloyd LcPorte numerous photographs of the
Dillinrer mob, end he pozitively identified the photo of Homer Van lleter as
the lireness of the men vwith whor he telked. He wes unedble to identify the
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other two occupants, givinz the reeson that he did not get a very good look at
the:s Ye stzted, however, thct one of the three was & woman.

Leorte continuel that he dic not visit Imil's plece ggein until
ecrly Sundey mornin-; thet on Saturley night, 4April 21, 1934, et about 7:15 7.0
his sister, !Ts. Soil Janstiz, drove to his house and aslled him to accompeny
her to llercor, .isconsin to moil o leticr; thzt es the were proceelinz to
Cercer, sho teld hirm that Zillincer =< Lis gons were at their place, and thzt
s¢ wis sendin~ & letter to soize Federel officicl in Chicazo, edvisins him to
notify the =rope: euiloritiss, Lilorte stotel thct upon their return they

stomTed at his brotiir's Tluce, vho vwos civins a birthde; party for his sonj

24 lez. VoS3 and other rolotives were there vhen they errived. e
e 1t ro. wcncile Drmeoiletel ecalled Lx. Vozs to one side and told

grout Tillinrer's presence &t Little Dohenia, Larorte advised thot he does
mmv the aezails of their conversstion, but thet after z while, he, XHenry
s, end 17z, .anatie discussed e best possible metiod of notifying the
“euttorities; thcot in tlis connection, lienry Voss Wos efreid that lrs, wanetie's
letter to Chicaro would not be received in time, &s the gang clready hed in-
timated to Fnil ithat they were going to leave irmediately upon the arrival

of the sther re~bers of tie genc (Fat Reilly and Pat Cherrington) froa
Yinnespolis. L&forte stoted that lienry Voss suczested driving to Rhinelander
thet nignht for the purrose of callins Chicago or 11lwaukee, but lirs. Lanatka
ercued agcinst that, ac she wonted to confer with Zmil first. They finglly
ezreed to wcit until worming; that is, watil Lrs. wanatka tzlked with Dmnil,

en: 1t wes arranged thet Lloyd Lerorte should go to Little Bohemla eerly

thc nezt morning, sct Emil's decision on tae matter, and then reley the in-
formation to Henry Voss, who was to act in accordance with their plans.

5
0

Loorte stated that on the following uorning be asked his mother to
accompeny him to Little 3ohemle in order to divert any susplcion waich they
micht erecte beceuse cf thelr appezrance there. Ee stated thet they arrived
at Dilts nlace at about 7:15 4.1, end that the men, who he identified es
Zomer Van leter, wes the only member of the gang seen ebout the prenises; that
while he, LePorte, wes in the kitchen, he observed throuch the window, Van
leter welk ctout the yard and look over Lerorte's car on the inside end outside.
=e further stzted that neighier Imil nor lirs., Wanatkz talked to him, &s they
were afreid thet their ections micht erouse somesuspicion, He stated that he
remeined there Tor ebout thirty minutes, when LIs. vanatka deftly hendel him
e pecerege of cigerettes, to-ether with a note, end whispered to him that he
should give the note to lenry Voss, LePorte steted thet he discreetly left
the pre-ises end drove to Voss's end turned the note over to him; thnt Voss
recd secme end irmediztely zszed his son, Lloyd Voss, and him, Lloyé larorte,
to cecompany him to Rhinelander; that wien they arrived there, Ienry Voss
cclled Y. Lzubenheimer in Cricago, req esting him to notify the proper
geuthorities orf>1llinger end his mob's appeareance et Little Bohemia, LaPorte
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steted that he and Lloyd and Henry Voss remeined et Rhinelender until the
A~ents errived from Chicage &nd 3t. Paul in airplanes, and then proceeded
with them to Little Bohemia.

nenry Voss, upon beinc interviewed by Agents Y. C. Falkner and
lle B. Rhodes, stzted that he and his wife attended e birthdey party ebout
©:00 72,15, April 1934 at the haze of his brother-in-law, Georze LaPorte;
that l'rs. zrmil wanctxa and Lloyd LaPorte were there elso; thet during the
course of the party Mrs, .anetira 1old him the Dillinger zang wes at their
vlace and hcd been cince Fridey, April 20th, and thet she hed, on the
eveninz of April Z1st, meiled & letier to the Federel suthorities, names
not recelled, &t Chicazo glving information of the above fact; further,
thet zrmil hed telen the license nurmbers of the men's cars and had given
then to lrs. sanatka to give to him, Voss. The above conversation took
nlece in & becroor et Georce Lerorte's home during the course of the
perty, Georgze Lelorte wos not present but hie brother Lioyd wes., After
lesrnins the ebove, he, Voss, tzlked to George Lelorte, Voss could not
reczll thut Ceorce Lol'orte wanted to organize & posse, :owever, he, Voss,
does re-e-~ber that he told Gecorge that locel e¢itizens should do nothing
in the metter until the arrivel of the rederzl officers inasmuch &s he had
teen readins in the peper that azents of the Depertment of Justice were
handline such ceses and he thouznt thet the locel authorities should wait
until the, arrived on the scene and obtzin the berefit of their experience

in the ratter, . P

] Sorietime eround ten T.ll., Sundayr, April 22, 1934, Voss tried
to ret in touct with Unitel Stctes iiorshal Laubenheinmer, Chicago, by
teleptone and revort the gbove news to him, but he wes unsuccessful.,
Ze then wee able to recch I'r. Laubenheimer's son, name not recalled, but
tho is in *he reczl estete business in Chicego, on the telephone, and
he reported the situstion to hir, OSubseguent thereto he received a
telephone call from ir, Purvis &t Chicazo, advising that his Department
wes handlins the illincer cese and thot he would be plecsed to receive
vmet infor-etion he had relative to Dillinper's presence in the vicinity;
thet he gcve the infornetion, related above, to !r. Rurvis. He was
unable to state the epproximete time that he talked to }r. Purvis, but
said it was shortly after he had reported the situetion to lir. Lauben-

heimer's sone.

Ggeorge LoForte, Lenitowish, .isconsim, upon being interviewed by
igents ladale, Melvin and Rhodes, stated he is & brother~in-law of Zmil
wenatke end Zenry Voss of lanitowish; that sometime during Saturday
rorning, april 21, 1¢34, his sister, lrs. .anatke, sent her son to his,
Lalorte's Dlace with some c¢lothes; that he, Lerorte, suspected from the
cbove incident thet sometiiins was wrong over et Imil's place, but thought
rothing more of it in view of the fect that Emil end his sicster do not get

»lons well tozetuer end sre constently hevins femily guerrels.
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La”orte stated that zlong ebout £:00 F..I, Saturdey, april 21,
1934, he rave & birtnday party et his hane for his son; that Lrs, wanatka,
his sister, lrs, I’enry Voss and her husband IZenry, tocecther with his brother
Lloyd Lelorte were there; that irs. Wanetke called lenry Voss end Lloyd
Lerforte into & beiroom in his home durins the course of the party and
toli the~ ebout illinper end kis perty being at their place; that Imil
mes not present et the above conference. George Lalorte was not present
in the bedroom wihen Lirs, Junetiz pgave the above informetion, tut
subseguently lecrned of it froz: Henry Voss., In addition to the above, lirs.
sanat¥e t0ld Zenry and Lloyt of the fect thet she hed just meiled e letter
to the ederzl cuthorities et Chiceco reporting the above incident from
lercer, .iscorsin.

Georze Lerorte steted that when he learned of the above news from
Yenry Voss he fovored the irmediate orzenization of e possee of loesl citizens
ens proposcd surroundin- kmil's place at once and attacking the lodze from
21l sicdes. Henry Voss vwic creinst this procedure end seid "wasit until the
federc]l mer et here”, Lalorte stoeted thet in view of the feet that Ienry
Voss hos more infiuence in thls cormunity thcn he, ne vielded to Ienry's
jud~ent =ndé talked no morc of orzmizing ¢ posse.

Geor: Lavorte denied that he huc rone to llercer, .isconsin efter
receivins the ebove news to endezvor to orginize & DpoOsse. he staeted thot

Lenry Vozs wie efruid i7 ¢ loezl posse wos orzenized at once and started
chootin~ &t the ledre, Zmil and hiz help micht be killed,

Very truly yours,

M. B Canie
Ve B PURVIS, ¥ ot

JLil:zVy Specitl agent in Charge.

cc ot. raul
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: Bisision of Inbestigation .
1L 8. Bepartment of Jusfice

, P. 0. Box 515,
AV St. Paul, Minnescta.

April 30, 1934.

Birector,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Re: JOHN DILLINGER, with alimses, I. O, -
1217 - FUGITIVE, st al. NMVTA.
BARBCRING FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE. v
St. Paul file No. 26~2434.

W

During the week of April 16, 1934, individual called at
this office representing himself to be Louis §Pigquett who had previously
been Dillinger's lawyer at Crown Point, Indisha. He stated that he weus
now representing Evelyn Frechette. He asked permission to see his
client, and at that particular time his client had not been brought
from Chicago to St. Paul. I inquired as to the whereabouts of his
client, end he did not know; whersupon I suggested that he find out
before making his request as there was no action I could take under the
circumstances. He later informed me thet he conferred with the United
States Marshal and he found that this woman had not yet been brought

to St. Paul.

He also advised me that the Frechette woman had made astate-
ments to the prese in Chicago to the effect that Dillinger had been
with bher at the time she waa picked up in some "joint". I asked Mr,
Piquett whether he had made that statement to the press himself, and
he stated, "No. He had not, but that the Frechette woman had made the
stateaments directly to correspondsnts and he thought that she did sc
in order to irritate Mr. Purvis.™ I told him thet I was very glad to
learn that this wes not en indirect statement as, of cowse, am
imdirect statement of that sort made by Frechette would be considered
as a matter of evidence, and Xr, Piquett blushingly made his departure,
after which the daily papers carried the story of an interview with
Piquett who ¢laimed that he hed been Dillinger's lawyer and had visited
him ip the Crown Point jail. He described Dillinger as something akin
to a Sunday school boy, and one of the local papers r
Piquett to this effect.

Jerome ffman, whom he desired to introduce to Frechette as u.l 4 *_193‘

counsel. m‘;“r.‘z‘ L 5 o ;5..-:';)' u- Tk
- ol
covTEs pRSTROYED MAY 4 1934 e R B
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hir, Piquett stated at that time that Dillinger was after all
a lovable cheracter who had been a Sunday school boy and who did not
have a drop of murderous blood in his veins but that his one suprems
joy and thrill was obtained while robbing a bank.

Subsequently, Mr, Piquett caelled at the office and asked per-
mission to introduce NMr. Hoffman to the Frechette woman,

Piquett, incidentally, as the above facts would indicate, is
a blustering sort of individual; and during his moments of garrulousneas
he stated that a atrange ¢ircumstance had arisen as he had a check for
$50.00 made payable by the Federal Governmsnt to Frechette. Mr. Hanni
made notes as to the check and the number and purpose for which the check
was drawn, and informed Mr. Piquett that it appeared that this girl
might be a ward of the Goveroment, whereupon the Govermment must first
approve of the counsel selected for her; and Mr. Piquett agein became
embarrassed. Telephonic communication with Washington and with the
Agzent in Charge of the reservation from which the Frechetts woman came
disclosed that she is a Government ward but has the right to select har
personal counsel. Piquett was subsequently permitted to see Frechette,
with Attorney Hoffman.

On Friday, April 27, 1934, Special Agent R. L. Kalls telephoned
from Darlington, Wisconsin, and advised that he was in the office of
County Attorney H. J. Beardsley, who had a meapage. Mr. Beardsley stated
that Louis Piquett wes under indictment in that county for violetion of
the State's Securities Ac¢t {n that he had =o0ld securities without a permit
and that Piquett is mow out on $50n00 bond, and that if it would be of any
convenience to this office, bs could decide that Mr. Piquett's bond was not
a good one. I thanked Mr, Beardsley but no action has been taken in this
regard because it appears that this fellow Pigquett, although probably of
unscrupulous character, ia probebly not such a good lawyer, so it might
be to the Govermment's advantage to have him eontinue to represent
Frechette. I thought, bhowever, that the Division would be pleesed to
receive this information.

Very truly yours,

5 sy

H. H. CLEGG
Inapector.

»

HHC:HVS
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Interviews had with Enbort%ilnnger. Tred : LS N
Y Bancock, Bormen BowardtHancock apd Mary|Hancock,: el Y

B odisnapolis, Jndiana, relative so ha vimit: 5L 0

of John Dillinger to the home of his father, R

Mooresville, Indiana, April 8, 1934y setting out

in detail, the various occurrences, Oopies of - -

the transcript of said statements included in

report and narrative comments made, All above

{pndjcate willicgness to surrender John Dillinger,

shoLld he appear in this vicinity at some future T ,/
sscution for P A T
BIE oo
tening letter addressed to Govermor ol Uhio, . A

-probabdbly v of the Dillinger’y
20 an wnder the neme 0f e
b living Bubert D}_l}lnger. Taport-

ipng activities, Barry paagh located Perryville,
Maryland, Contacts with Director, Department of
Public Safety, Chief, Indiana State Police end - -
\\  Chief of Polise, Indianapolis, Indiana indicate |
cooperation satisfactorye Xurther sctivities -
' Division agents reported, Information received
- froxz Norman cock, 4~30=34 that subject Dillinger
18 in lronw od, Michigen, which information:.i G
Lt " telephoned to the Chicago officee . .t
- Pa,
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AT INDIANAPOLYIS, INDIANA l
M h

In connection with the Qetailed transeript of Bu_bert Dillinger's

R - Wtatement, effort will be mede to have Bubert Dillinger read end sign this .
e JURRNY -.4t-mg;m_gfmﬁ‘-mumm“jm‘-m.u nroaacutive

LT e - In comnneetion with the statement of Bibert Diliinger, the substanc
..~ ©f such statement is that John and Bvelyn came into Mooresville about Mursday
"7 blght, &pril 5, and were at the home of .the father, John WX llinger, althougt
subsaquent statements of the others indicate a posaibility that John aetually
¥as concealed at scme other point with some member of the family or frisad whonm
they are endeavoring to conceal and that Ppossibly he was only actually at the
bhouse & short time on Friday, when they fixed up the oar to make the trip to
Leipsic, Ohio and again on Sunday, April 8, when the entire family assembled
for a general visit before John left, Qun Friday, Bubert together with John
left the house shortly after dark and proceeded to Leipsic, Ohio, where Eubert
¥dl ted on the outside end John went 1p to confer with the Plerpont family, betwe
11:30 and 12:00 o'clock, midnizht, April 6, 1934 at tge Pierpont home, Leipsic,
Ohio; thersafter, they returned r m Leipsic, Ohio and while procesding on
highway 31 ran into the ¢ar of Joe'Manning and wife some distance south of
Noblesville, wrecking the farmer's car ana also wrecking their ear by driving
through a wire fence to a distance of about 100 yards into an oper field, - '
Thereafter, they took the machine gun out of the car, Johr tore off what are
believed to be Tennessee license tags from the Hudsorn Sedan end efter proceeding
down the roed, hid in s siraw shed until Hubert could "bum® a ride into tomm,
to obtain tramsportatiom to Indianapolis, Hubert elaims that ks obtained his '
own car for this purpose, however, on this same night, ebout the time of the
wreck, the car of Dr, J. L. Reck was stolen at Sheridan, Indiepa, which car
was later returned, about two days following the wreck, Dr. Reck, it is known,
has been in telephonic ecormunication ag of February ©, 1034 with John Eagan,
- -Attorney, Dayton, Ohio W20 represented Dillinger at the time of his 8t
at Dayton, September 26, 1933, Dr. Reck maintains he has no conpection wi th
the Dillinger outfit; thet Bagen was arranging some legal matters for him
in connection with another party, ) - . L .
On Saturday, at about 11:00 o'clock Hubsrt Dillinger, togethsr
with his wife and Evel, echette arranged for the delivery of the Ford Sedan
) which was purckased for 722,00 at Indianapolis, Indisna, the car being :
delivered later to Evelyn Frechette and the wife of Bubert Dillinger and was
. . taken to the vicinity of Mooresville, where 1t was concealed in the garage of
J’esse‘Rich&rdson, a distant relative of the Dillinger family, and e wrthless

character atd bootleggers e

2 _ S On Sunday, there was an aeroplane practicing over the Dillinger
. homs, April 8, 1934, this being a National Guard outfit ang this plane caused
t John some apprehension, as he believed that the Place was being watched; also
Audrey?iancock apparently detected the car of Agents Donegan and Geraghty,
who were covering this house and reported the actions to the other members
of the fazily and thereafter Hubert Dillinger end Fred*Hsr cock proceedod to
Mooresville, where they obtained the Ford V-8 Seden and'during the time they

Iy 07570~ 1270
- /77
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yore obtatpyp, this car, ¢y, 4dgonts wery ObRerved 1p poyyocii I

they elngeq then Sufficiently ¢, get the gap back ¢ th:ll?u'liffngt:? h::: :
thereasrtey Hubert Diilynger *ith Kormay Hancoek Proceadeg out of the DiJ:Ii 2
farm in thesp Car and wepe followeq p, A2ents popegay aud Garaghty, Formar

Hancoex hid nyg face ang gave the inpresuon'_that he diq not ¥ant tp be sean,
This cay &PParently e, Tollowed oyt op the place py the now'i‘ord-Car in

which Dillinger wag op e floor or 1, car with 4 Bachine gup. Zvelyne

-

- . . N .
- , . s

) " A more deta.iled description of the moirementa'or"ﬁ;lum;‘ o
18 covereg in the 8tatement of ¥ary Hn.ncock, "o was 3p the car with hig

s a
that ¢ rerty Teferred to 88 Anne, hag o Scar over the right eye and pock
BBrxg opn hertace, Later, he 8dvised that this Party wag also kmowm to them
85 "Billiew, Toe Party who wau 88en alonz the road atanding by the new Ford
Sedan, about 1500°¢ up highway B67 from the Dillingay hame, wags indicated b_y
Hubertg Dillinger, as POssibly being John, o e B I

4 Hancook indicates ne was bo;'n, Indianapolia, Indi_a:_u, ;
. ttqaor,a‘.,‘__
-de-lia_anq starg '~

ho 0 .
°n the right forearm, g, has dary chestnut hagp tinged wity red; smal) ,

ears, s .chin apg wave, in ha Ty Frod indicateq that from the conversa-
tion &pparently John hea in ming ¢o €et Plerpont out of the Ohio State
Panitentiary.

=N



BOh Bubert D111inger 204 ¥rod Hancock 'y view of “taet
that we indiceted. to themy vory deruu.tely the poaail;i.utiea .Of the Prosecy:
An D1} ' ‘

Opinion that _they are under Continuoyg _mi-reillaqee. Lo .
g &rrangement weg made wity both Of thege ﬁartiea; 'iithout
the knorledge of the Other, Both Bubert Dillingey and Fred Bancook 8gree

¥hich apre attached, they are Bot out 1n detail ag €iven ang all of thig
informatyog ¥as givep very Teluctantly g1p & rather lengthy intemeq 1n eacp
casze, A o . : R

Borman Henaoo ¥as the mogt difficylt or ény Of the three men
interviegaa to get the facts frop, However, it 18 believeq that he 1s the

most sincare Of the three and bhe hag Very derinitely agresd to 4rrange for
uUs % apprehepnd John, with the idey in mind or helping hig Zother ang -

others lert the bouse,
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i It Las later besen indicated by Norman Hancock that he has
. talked with his sister, Mary Hancock end she has expresssd a willingneas to

. help turn John in ahould he appear here again, as she has alsc been advised

"~ of the seriousness of the situation as econcerns the family and their barboring

of John Dillinger, under the conditions previously indicated, ¥ : i . %%
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. April £3, 1934, Ruth Xamuff, wife of Alfred Xamff, 3726 N.
Illinois Street appeared in the office of United States Attorney Val Nolan,
Indienapolis, Indiana, accompanied by Imma Kingsford, employed by the Western
Union Telegraph Company, and indicated that she had information which possibly
would be of value in conne¢tion with the apprehension of John Dillinger. ghe
_advised that she has a girl friend employed in the J & G Restaurant, 16th
Aand Illinois Streets, a Greex Restaurant, this girl friend Yeing Mrs. Joe -
Thompson, & waitress, and that this girl edvised her that approximately :
three weeks ago John Dillinger, who is kndwn to 'the people in this restawrart,
walked in, took off his hat and asked if they hed a wash room. Instead of
going to the wash room, he went to the kitchen and came end looked out the
back door and then came back into the restaursnt, and Anne Martin eane in -
and these people slso knew her., John seld, ™ihere did you park the cary”
to which Anne Martin aaid she parked it in some alley, but the people did not
got the name, They had dinner esnd went out and walked North. In Jusi a few
minutes Anne came back in and got some cigarettes and looked in the telephone
booth, to ses 1f emyone was ealling up; they then went out and went North on
the street., g T AU T S
. 4ire. Eaimft advises that Mre. Virginia Whiteman, Who eonducts
the rooming house at 1726 N. Illinois Street advised her when she moved in
there that John Vinson of the Dillinger gang lived next door. That he had
Been there a good bit during the past week; that she asked this waman it she
was going to aedvise the police as to John Vinson's being there and she seid
"No", that she had two children, Bhe advised that the police bad asked her
to keep a lookout for Vinson, and sgree to advise them, but she would not
agree to do this; that the police had been observing the car, from time to tim.
. . parked in front of 1730, Mrs, Kanuff advised that there had been a car parked
;"' §n the slley on the previous Saturdey night and that a man went out the back
"= | door, but she could not see him sufficiently to recognize him, elthough he" .
. appeared to be what her idea of John Hamilton would be; that there is'a -
f_coup.l_o, about 19 years of age, living in this place, who have a baby. The
'Kapuffs bave been living at this place for two weeks now, as of Saturday,
April 28, and 1t was stated by Mrs. Whiteman that it was rumored JYohm, when
in the city, had had dioner, three weeks ago Sunday et the Vinson home; that
L it wes rejorted he was taking care of Mrs. Vinson by furnishing her moneye

140
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his paramoyr, Ruby Jones; that pe 5 kopt vory clogg to thim plese apa: -
Teerseesas es ol deave, aowever, being Spparently yeyj BUPplied wity money
bip /o Confidential insormant “thet 14
. ’ advigeg pe t
kis nnderata.nding Vinscp obtained aboy » . the last mmhoﬁb,;f for
¥hich Eary Nordo_rn is now 86TvVing sentence in the Michigan State Penitentiary
Fordern g4 th‘q .brother of Mary mnder. involved with Dillinger @4d his &ang, ¢

no develoments have ocourred from telephone conversations Trecaived, -

B

4pril 20, 193¢ S.A.C. Purvis telepkoned and advised that Jobn - ::
£ ;herrihgton bad been at Bault -
Sainte Marqe Tuesday night visiting with the dister of Hamilton; that they oo
Previously purchased by Eamilton under the pame of Ar rton in Pernessee; - o
that Hamiliop claimed a gevere injury to his shoulder; that Dillinger'q T
hair 1s 11pnt blonde; that Pat was Complaining of jpj- appendicitis operation;
that they hag & machine gun wity them and took thie whep they lert; they had
two cars a8pparently with them, Thsig information had been obtained through
4 confidentie) source and five Agents were Coverinz the situation et that

time,
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- o April 18, 1934 Speciel Agent in Charge Purvis telepboned and
advised that he hed received a sall from Mr. Tolson indicating that somaone
‘hed written to the Governor of Ohio in which he was threatened, if he FYT R
pot turn jo0ss the parties of the Dillinger gang held; that he, Mr, Purvis P
would call Special Agent H. D. Harris at Columbus, . be might -~
contact tue Governor as to thise: EOR IR oo A

-

- Apri 934 sdential iﬁéfmﬁtm S
using the name of at Indisnapolis, Indiene an - g8 been - -

in close contact linger, the half-brother, and who in fact, .
at this time, is residing at the home !+ Eubert Dillinger, advised that be had
not learned anything additional, except that HBubert has seid he pelieved they
pessed & Sheriff on the rosd as they were returning from the vicinity of the a
wreck south of Noblesville, in their attempt to reach Indienapolis; that at
* this time John hid in the ‘¢ield and he came in and got his Chevrolet and went -

back to get Johne __ . . . - - oo -

) - 1 .
.

April zs.-avisea'that Fubert had been visited by ome - ..
Kcmez“ﬂrovn, of Kokomo, Indiens, who advises he is collaberating with some -
pewspapermsn 4n writing a story; that Bomer Brown had endeavored to obtain _'
fram Hubert Dillinger varicus detalils of the intimate life of John DillingeFs - -
Homer Brown of Kokamo, Indians is an underworld character ani is associsted,

at thet point with Jake Campbell, ex-gsneriff at EKokomo and elso with Carl Broo

as well es Olin Holte These perties would be familler with FearljElliott

and this angle is being wvatched closely through our infommant for thg'posaibiiity
they might be @ means of contacte . . : :

..
.-

- 0 2 7 R y
e advises that Attorney John 7¥eyan, Incianapolisy” 7
Indiapa, a shyster lewyer here, Who has previously been mentioned in comeet;ﬁn
with Dillinger, obtained $2300,00 from John Dillinger while et crownpoint,'""' '
and slso obtained an additional §$500,00 from members of the family here, to
defend Dillinger; that bhe had done 1ittle towards preparing the case of
pillinger end Dillinger was of the bis lewyer had defrauded
them of tais money; that it ie his as obtained from CORvers.
sation with Fubert Dillinger thet the waip end rope found in the wrocked -
Hudson éar on April 7 19 , A
Indianse Informan haapontacted_nyan the Attorney here at -
Indisnapolis, wno 18 ROV up at home with'a sprained auvkle, he'being & -
opedarmed individual who was Irec sleased from the bospital, where he & -
suffered with delerium tremense “pprbached him as to whetlier or not be
was going to return this money to toe Dillinger family, he having promised t0
return $1300.00 of {he mopey teken end 1 understan
iz of what Joon {ntended to do to him, probably wi

e 1de mind of - -
having Ryen return the money to the familye This interest © 8’
ir order to maintein his close ypterest with the femily and ma elieve

that he is for ther and also possibly for any gain he can mexe from the
Ltransaction, himselfe

onfidentially advi_ged

P
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Barry Baugh, R.R. #3,Pox #394, Indianapolis, Indiens, wo lives

et Mars Hilly and is the father-in-law of Hubert Dillinger, has secured employ-
ment with the Pennsyivania R.R., and is now at Perryville, Marylend, where .
he is going to works This party is in communication with his femily by letter
- and postcard, having proceeded to Chicago, in order to complete the details
as to resuming work with the Pennsylvania R.R., having been laid off fram o
such employment for about two years. A wire was sent, 4~B8-34 %o the .
%asaington Field Office, advising them of the location of Harry Baugh, im .0’
order that some check of his activities may be had at Perryville, Maiylmd.

April 24, 1934, Special Agent in Charge Larson, Muncie, Indiena

advised that he had conferred with Mr. Cowley of the Division, snd Speclal

Agant in Charge Purvis of Chicago, and it was decided that it would be well

for him, Larson, to return to Detroit. In connection with the matter he was

covering at Muncle, 1t was decided that it would be Well for Agent %. F. Wood

to econtinue at Muncie, to obtain additional information;that the informant =~ .

would remain at Muncie wntil, at léast, the night followinge 48 of April B8, - .-
1934, Agent VWiood has not, as yet, been able to contact thi t, and -

poesibly he has already returned to Detroit, that is, the idea being
that when he returns to Detroit, he will try to associate elf in some manner
vith the Clark fenily here at 821 Chendler Street. g Coe e .

Infomantm edviges thet he knows Joh.uﬁinson from having
perved time with him a chigan City, Ipdiana, and also fo reason that they
were boys together around Indienapolis, Indiane, epd he made a visit upon the
mother of Jonn Vireon, Helen Vinson, endeavoring to learn anything of what
was going on here, also ssking how he could get in touch with John Vinson

. | end she advised him that if he gave her a letter, she would see that he got

1t, Evidently-it was {ntended that iii would send this to Haines c;_;;, Flae

without disclosing to infommant here this party was.

-~ April 85, 1934, Mr. Cowley advised as to a reported condition

in the Chicago papers of the previous might, to the effect that the Govermment
had bungled the Dillinger case and had missed at least ope=-half dozen

chances to capture orkill Dillinger. On tbe morning of April £6, 19834 I
conferred with Mr. Al G. Feeney, who is known to ms, end he denied that he
had made any such statement, and he alsc referred to the fact, which had also
previously been noted by me that no such reference to sny statements of his
had been made in the Indienapolis papers. . He advised that he kmew of mo
sretances wherein there had besen a failure of cooperation as between the :
Government and State Police, although he did maske reference o the fact that
1t was indicated that at times we apparently 4id not give the infomstion to
the local muthorities in various patters, although accepting anything they
hed in the way of information, and 1 dissuaded his miné as to tbis, by
advising bim and calling attention to instances that we always celled upon the
locel autiorities or the State Police to essist us in such matters as conducting
reids on places, calling his ettention to the raids we made Sunday night,
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April B, 1934 in Indisnapolis in cooperation with the Indianspolis Police,
‘When we believed that Dillinger might be iz acme of the places raided at that '
times The conclusion of the jnterview was very satisfactory, with Mr. Feensy, -
and 1t was believed that he would furnigh us any assistance we would esk for,
in fact he had previously arranged with Matt Leech, Chief of the Indiena Btate -
Police to furnish me with any men we might ask for, sbould we develop & o
eituation where we needed thom, This same arrangement had was previously

made by me with Chief of Police, Michael J. Morrissey, Indienapolis, Indiana,
who elso extended to me the services of his Department and eguipment, at any
time we should call for such, this arrangement being made when I first arrived’
bere and Agent J. S. Johnson, who had been here, prior to my arrivel, had been
in contact with both of these organizations in order that we might avail
ourselves of their services when necessarys e _— R

: April B6, 1934 Captein McMurtry, Indianapolis Police. Departmernt
advised at 10:30 PJ,, that the Associated Press had advised him that 4t had ~
just deen reported that Dillinger, Hamilton and Ven Meter hed besn seen in South
Bend and had headed Southwest out of South Bend on Highwey £3, which goes towards
Knox, Indisna and Bass Lake; that Hamllton was supposed to have & brother at
220¢ Douglas Street, at Bass Leke, tiis latter, however, was apperently &
confusion of the fact thet the brother of Hemilton lives at £209 S. Douglas St.,
Souta Bend, Indiana. ™is information was jmmsdietely telephoned to the

Chicago Office.

-

. . April 27, 1934 Special Agent Peterson of the Chicago office
telephoned and advised thet they had just received jnformation that George -
ulelson hed been identified as & party stealing an automohile at Lec du rlaml)egg,
Wisconsin, deseribed as 1934 Wisconsin license 3731, 19 lymouth Sedanf''s L
blue body, yellow strige, bleck top, three fenders bent, right front fendexr; . .4°/~
welding job very noticeable, motor mum e This information was

given to the Police Department, ln i-napolie, Indisna and brosdcast and was

also commniceted %o Cincinneti for commmnicajion to the Cincinnati Police
Department, Lexington, Ey. Police Department, louisville, Ky. Police Depariment,
Columbus, Ohioc Police Department and State Sheriffs' Association, who have

a radio station at Findlay, Ohio for general booedcasty .. .

[

cle U N mon i1l R OU y
nentel coae, part © Yiich they were eble to decode and thie was
apparently between two short wave stations %9ZV and WOZT, the words decoded
being "wabash Police®, "Dillinger and Bate will be theref wIocated Roadhouse
pear Plgymouth®. He advised that it had been checked and ascertained thet these
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two stations were &nl:lcenaed ltatiaﬁa; that his men had adviaed ‘also that -
there was & roadhouse located west of Plymouth end om Highway #30s - -

o Mis informetion was immediately telephoned to the Chicago - - '~
office to Special Agent J. J. Waters, with the suggestion that this situation’
be suitably covered in the vicinity of Plymouth and that this information also
be teletyped to the Divisione - , L T

On the afternoon of April 28, in conversation with Mr, Cowley = ...
of the Division he advised that they had jJust received report fram Chicago
indicating that nothing hed developed and suggested that I egain call Mr.
Kathen or Mr. Purvis of Chicego and edvise them of the details of what this -
situation was. Telephonic communication was had with Mr., Nathan of the = .-
Division, at Chicago, Illinois end he was advised of the above infometion,
He indjceted that ¥r, Waters bad been checking this in the vicinity of .
Plymouth and that there was & roadhouse located in the vicimity of Plymouth,
Indiene, in fact the only roadhouse 80 located there was vacant; that they
hed examined ssme and apparently thersafier hed also visited variocus other
roadhouses in thet vicinity without obtaining any results and it was R
suggested that possibly the representative of the Radio Fomzission, fomerly
located at Chicago, if still there, could use his direction finder, possibly
locating these two stations end in this way eliminate then from further
consideration, in view of the possibility that this might be only two .
amateur radio operators, operating 4n this manner, although it 1s realized
occasionally bootlegging activities have used this means of commmnicatione.-

. G April 28, 1934 while Agents Smith end Sears were kbeping _
the house of John W, Dillinger, father of subjedt Dillinger under surveillance

it was noted that sfGerdner Sedan, Michigzan license V 4098 vontal ning &

pingle occupant, & man about 50 years of age, drsveup the driveway to the
rear door of the Dillinger home, honked his born twice and fmmediately "
turned around and drove down the driveway. The car had entered the drive,
coming in the direction of Mooreeville and upon leaving the residence returned
towards Vooresvilles Agent Smith left immedjiately to contact Agents Barber
end Waitten, who were keeping the home of Jesse{Richardson under gurveillance.
While Agent Smith was gone, the car with Michigan license V 4098 drove passed
the Dillinger homestead towards Plainfield, Indiena and when it passed the
Dillinger homestead, this car slowed down and the occupant looked towerds

the house in en inquiring manners Agents Smith and Sears, sccompanied by
Agents Barber and Waitten drove to Flainfield, Ipdiena and therelocated

this cer, parked in front of & Doctor's office, and ecross the gtrest from
the Public Library in Plainficld, Iniiana. Agent Sears telerhoned this
jnformation to Speciel Agent in Charge, E. J. Connelley, giving him the
information es outlined above, who i{nformed Agent to use our O¥n judgment

in ascertaining the connection between this car and the Dillinger familye
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Agents Whitten and Barber stayed in the government-cwned car, approxin’.atoly
60' behind this car, bearing Michigan license v 4008, Agent Smith took 8
~ position opposite the corridor of the Dostor's office, while Agent Sears i
stationed himself at about 100' away, in the direction ip which the car was -
pointinge Agent Sears noticed Agents Whitten end Barber leave the car and
‘stop a man, who was about to snter the said automobiley - This man, upon being
queationed by the four Agents, gave ihe following informationt’ T e

That, bhis neme was S. W. Tench, address, Lawton, ichiganji
that, he is & book salesuan for the Beckley Cardy Company, 17 B, £3rd 5tey .
Chicago, Illinoise He {nformed Agents that his reason for driving wp . -
the drive of the Dillinger home was out of morbid curiosity, to see the homo
of the notorious outlaw, John Dillinger. He atated thst while he was calling
on Miss Stone, Librarisn et Mooresville, Indisnc, she informed bim that the
home of Johm Dillinger was jocated just outside of town and suggested that
be stop in and take a look at it. He steted that he then drove back to -
Mooresville, after looking at the home, to pick wup his samples, which he:
bed left with Miss Stone, and that he then left Mooresville, Indiens, and .
proceeded to call on the librarian at Flainfield, Indiana. Agent Sears
contacted Miss Yones at the library st Plainfield, Indiana, who stated
thet Mr. Tench, wuo was with the Agent at the time, n=d just left the 1ibrary
end thet the purpose of nis viegit was an sttecpt to sell her & line of
children's books. Agert contacted Miss Helen Stcne, Librarien at Mooresville,
Indiana over the telephone and ssked her if she mew Mr. Tency, and she stated
thet she told Mr. Tench that John Dillinger's home was Just outside of town
and suggested that he drive by and take a look at ite :

; Mr, Tench wes extremely nervous for a moment or two, waile :
being interviewed, but calmed himself, and after Agentis had verified his story
atated that it was simply out of morbid curiosity that he had stopped and
he realized that the Azents were doing their duty and that he was gled to
see that the Department of Yustice Agenis were conducting this {nvestigation
in an efficient manners . = - S

Approximately at the same time that Mr. Tench drove up the
driveway of the Dillinger hame end honked his born twice, it was observed
that & party was coming across the fields from a creek, which is about one=
half mile from the Dillinger homestesd, to the south, end was proceeding
towards the Dillinger home. Ee walked to the front of the house ,and then
down the highway, 867, to the East, towards Pleinfield. After walking about
one-gquarter mile, 41t was observed that & car was travelling from & aoutherly_
direction, along the old county road, which is about one~half mile from the §
Dillinger hame and proceeded to turn on to 267 in a weaterly directions
This car stopped and picked up this party, who was coming across tbe Tield,
It was ascertained that the reason for the suspicious cireumstances of thess
two perties wes due to the fect that they were dynemiting fish 1o the creek
to the south of the Dillinger home, which is, in iteelf, & penal orfense and
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consequently were ceutious of their movements, The proximity of their
uovemsnts and the movements of ¥r. Tench added further to the suspicions
~ of Mr, Tench's car, Michigan license plates V 4098e - - - .. ~oi-- o enml

LB e & 4 b o6 s a 20w b0

P Korman Hancock, nephew of John Dillinger, end the son of Audrey
Hancock, the oldest sister of John Dillinger, as indicated herstofore in the
body of this report, has agreed to advise us should John Dillinger appear here
or if he should learn of the location of John Dillinger. HNorman lives at the
home of his mother and father, Andrey and Bmitt Hancock at Maywood, Indiana .
end on Sunday, April 29, 1934 as per understanding with us, he went out to
belp his grendfather, John W, Dillinger at Mooresville, at which place, dus to
the meking of a new roed in front of the place, it has been necessary to
rebuild the fence and Normar was to help on this and also to0 help the old man
out on the farm insamuch as he is not working at the present and also for the i
purpose of carrying out his indicated promise ta us to try to get the location
of John Dillinger, . : N : s g

The home of John W, Dillinger, as previously indicated, has
‘beer under twenty-four hour surveillance, snd at the present time, we haw
arrangemert wiereby the agents conceal themselves in the barn of the fam
amcross the rozd from the Sepnior Dillinger farm and from which point they have a
good observation of the entire house and ferm,

The understanding witih Norman Hancock was thet should John
appear at the house at any time or get imto the house in any way, Normsn
was to walk into town from the hame and wipe his face with his handkerchief,
which would say thet John was then in the bouse; also, ‘this would give the
Agent who picked him up a chence to see just what the situation wes at the
house., Norpan is still et the senior's ferm, ' ‘

. On this date, April 30, 1934 at £:10 F.M, Norman gave a signal
" from the front porch which was not thoroughly understood, inasmuch as he
wiped his face several times and also signaled with his handkerchief in front
of him, so as to evoid any one at the house sesing him, and immediately the _
Senior Dillinger came out and they walked up the roed with the team and a drag
to. set some fence posts, about one guarter mile from the houses Y

. When this information was received all men were immediately

sent to that point and took posts as previously outlined to them, to prevent
anyone from leaving the housse and still pot be seen from the houss; also, -
srrengements were made with Chief of Police Morrissey to have seversl squads -
irmediately proceed to that vieinity with cars to block all roads end myselfl
and Agent Gersghty contected the men at their posts and learned the details

of all developments, since the .call had beer received, Vith tae place

covered in this msnner and without the inovledge of the occupents of the house
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we arove up slong road £67 and picked up Borman end the Senior Dillinger -
and without disclosing our particular recognition of Kormm, we questioned .
Ahem seperately snd learned that what Norman had in mind was to attrect anyons -
who kmew him from our office, who might be in the vicinity, he not knowing .
of éur spot for watching this place, in order to get to us at the earliest
possible time the infommution he bad without arousing the suspicions of the -

Senior Dillinger, . : . . Lt

o Norman edvised that on this morning, a letter had been received,
addressed to the Senior Dillinger from Ironwood, Michigan, which, in subatance,:
said that John was hiding out at Iromwood, Michigan; that he was all right
(or possibly the vicinity of Ironwood); that he would be there for sometime
unless the Federals got too hot and sigped "4 Priend®e Korman says that
apparently the Semior Dillinger believed this was fror some one in contact
with Jobn., Norman tried to get the letier to show to ts, but could not, ;
without taking a chance of the Senior Dillinger noting his interest in the ' -~
same, Normen seys that he will continue to observe any and all indications
as to the location of Jobm. It is believed tbat he is sincere and wished
to get this infommation to us at the earliest possible time in order to prove

his sincerity.

Imnedistely the situation was learmed as indicated, all men
were withdrawn from the vieinity, except our men who bave the posts for
observation and which latter was a check ageinst Rorman telling eanything other
~ then the truth. The Senior Dillinger and Norman had opportunityto observe
_only the two of us, Geraghty and myself. However, the papers later in the T
evening, having leerned from someone that the roads had been dlocked for :
a short time, publisied item to the effect that the home of and baresaf 4
John W. Dillinger had been raided and searched, which, of course, was not a
feot and only conjecture on their part, The contact and set up in the
vicinity was hendled through the country witbout going into Mooresville, amnd
did pot teke much more than one half-hour when all activity wes withdrawn.

The information as to Ironwood was inmedistely telephoned to
the Chicago office upon refura to the hotel here at Indienapolis; also
~ 4information recently learned that possibly Pearl Elliott might b_e_ at 614 Cherry
‘ gtreet, Marion, Indlana. v 7 i oo S I TG
‘Mhe information was 8lso telephoned to the Division to Mr. Moore.
and later to Mr. Pennington at the Washington Field Office, in order that the -

Division would be advised should any inquiry be made, based upon tbe ,-'bo.rz,f__
wuich appesred here, the newspapers not being familier with our activity -~

hereas
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Indiana, April 11, 1934, with Bubers Dillinger, R.R. ﬂ. I

Box #3904, India.naponl. Indiena, in the presence u

Agents T. J. Donom ud 3’. I.- (broghtys SEEEL

Bubert Duungor was interriuod at this ﬂu by apoeid. lcut :
in Charge, E. J. Connelley and indicated that he had Deen born at Indianapolis,
Indisna, May 16, 1913; that he attended High School at Indfanapolis; that he is
the half-brother of John Dillinger, John Dillinger being the son‘of the first
wife of John W. Dillingers There are living at the home of J‘oh.n W. Dillinger,
the father of subjeot Dillinger, two children by John W, Dillinger's seoond
wife, Doris, age 10 and Frances, age 11, Ho advised that Audrey Heanoook, 48 - - -
the oldest sister of subject Dillinger, being probadly 45 years of age; that dze
is married to Emitt En.ncock and they have the fol.loting ohildm: :

T ‘Sorman Eanoock, age 81, Fred Bnnoock, narrled ‘and J.i.vng at
409 N. LaSalle Street, Indianapolis, Indiana; Mary Hmsook, age 17, nm
. Hemoock, age 13, snd mm Johony and Emma Earl, younger childron than the
abovee BEuitt Hancoek is mployad by a bakery, driving a truck, the Haneook .,
,rnily uving at Ilay'ood nbont nn n.t;u rm Indtanapolu, Indim. '; o

el

Hnbert mdlcntod that lom &ncock had recontly mn lmatod .
for fallure to pay alimony for his wife and small daughter, the wife living
in Mars Eill, whiohk is in the immediate vicinity of where Hubert lives. Hs- S
sdvised John was first sentenced %o the Fendleton Reformatory amd later ehanged T
S0 Michigan City Penitentiary and paroled, He violated his parole md was “ . =~
arrested at Dayton, Ohio in September, 1033, but was not drought dack %o Indiua, o
being taken to Lima, Ohio, Ho advises that tho automobile which Lttomey Iohn
_ lasan.ﬂayton, Ohio obtainod at th, tim or th. u-rnt vas, tnrnod avor Jto hh,.
3 SR A

NEEEER N A mu Joha was -nn boing hold at Dnyton, ono. m- nntomobno 5
was tnrnod over to himj; that he visited John in Lima, Chie, twice, approxmtoly
two weeks before he got out end & third, a few days defore his escapey On Mg -
last visit to Lima to ses John, they would not allow him to see him. He denies
that he knew that any arrangements were being made to effect the eacape of J’ohn

from Lima, Ohio,
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Bubert advises that the only swit he saw John Wearing was &
1ight grey suit, possidly smmmer woight, and & light bas; that he had his left

leg bandeged; shat he 4id 2ot haw a dostor hook at it while ho was here ay =, . -
Indienspolis; that on Thursday aight, April 5, he, driving the Hudson sar of -
John, arrived, together with Jolm at Leipsis, Ohlo between 11:00 xlld_ 12:00 U

] 1 mot ga_imte - .
ths . -sitting out in froat in the oax; that they had left from his father's -
home g0 %o this places Hubert advises Bvelyn and Joki came down to the e e

midnight and visited the home of Lena Plerpont; -that he, Habert,

grandfather's plece on Thursday night a wesk agoj they were driving the Budson

car and "the family oalled her Anne. Apparestly she was no4 shot 4n z wy. ] ':
0 S

I believe they had one grip; they stayed hore until Sunday aftersoon §

left, I left the house just before he 414 and I was the £irst one to leave.
Thie was probably 5:00 P, on Saturday. I weat with Anne to buy a car, however, -
Anne end my wife went down %o the place when tha ear was delivered, in order thet
xy wife could show her the way out of town., She left my wife out pf the sar on - .
. Xerr Strest (this is the address where Hudert and his wife live ipn NMare HillY,

F .

JKOY . SR R4 ;5\ wogt oL
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She took the oar down to her father's plass, They bad the car in } private . : ..

. garage aercss from the bell yorke - -
T . R T SR TR i O
RS "0n Sundsy, April 8, st my fatbex's place, there were mysslf, -
Hubert, Asme, Johm, Fred Hancook and his wife, Norman Hancook, Emitt Eancoek, -
Andrey Hanecosk, Mary apd Alberta Hancocke Thsy did not Iave the jounger -
ehildren with them {referring to the Hansook family). When we drove out of the
place, John and Anne were at the end, together withthe two young girls, Mary
and Alberta. I believe lary and Alderta got out of the car at Maywoods 1 was - .
pot therse I lefd the house and d4id not see him after he left thé house .. -7
as I weat over to Mary's (meaning Mary Einder) and told them to meet him, e
advising that they should go down Holt ficad to the Avanus, tarn right as far o
as you can go, turn left as far as the pevement goes, furn right on that rosd -~
and they would plok him wp therse When I went $o Mary Kinders there was &t - "
this place, Mr. and Mrs, Fierpont, Mary Kinder and Margaret Dehrens and Shelr
mother, an elderly lady. I do pot xnow Earl Nordern and the other Fordern
boyss The party who was in the ear with me and who hid his face was Normam -
Hencoek. I was taking him to Andreys ia Mayweod and this was when thesy ' -
" fellows f0llowed Mg - . wi- .t L G T TR IV S T
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.. wjohm left while I was on this sripe I left before Jokae *. . -7
1 took Norman out to Fred's to-get his olothes; then X took him beck to his & iif

vowat e N

bhouse. I do not know that he connsoted up with John. I never saw Hormam i

\

- - op John after this, I saw Norman yesterday, BHe exie out _to the atgtion where'. .

WY L

"I work. He came on the dus, He did not say shat he was doinge I can not ::
£4nd him. I believe be said he hed boen in Chicagoe. BNe aid not say why he v - .
wes there, He said he rode the bus beck from Ohieagos KEe 4id mot ‘say g R T
anything about going up there with John. He told me before he was going %o
Detroit to get work. When he came back he said he had been to Chiocagde :
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Be di4 not say whether he had been $o Detroit. JHe said he rode the bus Back
CYOR CRIGAEO®  “i-n oo . sl o eyl e e L wpe e g f e st
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> L, .. ®When we ot %o Leipsie, Ohfo, adout 11:00 PM., Friday aighs, "~ .
we stayed thers possibly rifteoen minutss, then osme back from Leipsic, Ohde “ .
and between 35:00 or 4:00 AJl. we eracked into this ear on ths road, We were .
not hurt, It was darke Mo Both followsd the roed and got im the fields whem s/
cars passeds Ho bAd the machine gun wrapped in & blenket, I¢ had the round .
thing 1like e film box on 1t, Hes took the machine gun with him when he lefs,
I 614 mot ses any others besides this one gune We 414 not walk all the way . )
end when it got day light I got a ride and sams on dom and got my car and - -
went out there and picked him wp, We then went back to my father's places - -
Thursday is the day he cenms 4n but I did not see him wntil Friday mormings . - -
I 414 2ot imow he was there until I went down home, as I understood be went -
$o Chicagos I 414 no$ know where he was whoen he was picked up in Tucsons The, . .
firet 1 knew was when a follow eame iato the station with an extra, Ws haw S
. Bo relatives out around Tucsop and Johns never geid what he was doing ous there -
at this $imee When I visited him at Crown Poin$, ho said that they went thepe = '~
to rest and that he had mo {dea they would be bothereds He never mentioned
- going deck thers to get his money which is theres I asked kim if I could gt
‘one of the cars and he seid, 'no', that the attorney hed them. He Bever sall ™~ 7
anything ebout yenting a plane, J went to Daytom, €hic in & plone to see
him. McGinnis went with mee I believe he was essociated with some detective
organisation, I heard this later, John sent ue a telegram asking ms to ... . .. .
come $o Dayton, Ohio and McGinnis jJust pushed himself im, to go along. MeGinni
413 aot try to see Johm, We flew back from Dayton, on the same aftarnoon, .

LR

I bave never sesn MoCinnis since this tims, John mever said who he was, I -

- %014 John hs eame over with me, bus he 4id pot say anythinge - | . - :5 .
’ B O T I TR SN T, e A e BN
f "As to Amne, the only thing I can say, she is dark oomplexionsds

I have often wondered what she was, I don's think asnyone knew he was here.

I believe he wanted %0 reat a few days. Jedid not leave the place, except on
this wrip to Leipsic, Ohios Ha kept the Hudson @ the fam, He got i% Thursday
3ight, The State Folice were mot arvund at any time, at least we aid not see

thes. Nobody came around except one man who was parked on the road and walked =
£ wup and just befors we left, he walked up and talked o Ded and he 414 no% see . -
%4 . John, Scmeone said he was a Boad Commissioners 8is (iudrey) said ho was the .

. Road Commissioners I 41d not know Jobn was there. Joha cafled gt the fillimg . -

_ atation snd at Fred's houss just before Christmas. He walked up to the bhousey -

He just stopped. He was lere in thé summer, I believe snd atopped at the placey -

I believe this was just befors he got picked up in Daytons X beliove he waot =~ .:°

over t0 Dayton that night add was pigkd up on $the rono'ing mOrnings - '*.'::"_'-;'-, M A
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§is to Crown Foint, my impression i{s that he 4id not pay anybody
any moasy, He just got a duoky hruk It was my understanding that this woman
who wes here and paid for the car was his wife. They d1¢& mot say where they -

_were narried, HEs was narried defore here, his wife bDeing from Martineville, .

" her nsme beinz Berlyis. This was beforo he got caught and sent to the Poniton-
tiary, afser which she got a divorse ia . souple of ysars. -They have mo :
children, B&8he 1- nrriod again. h-r mldnn nams Was Borin or mothuc “”'"’

» I .tqod at homo on Snndly nght en x.n- st.. ud ny iro
end I went $o Dad‘s place, possidbly 10:30 A.M. Sumlday morniag. It took us -
ghout 3% or 4 hours to get to Leipsic and we left for the returma $rip o
Fridty aight, Lprtl l, botuon d1:30 and 13: 00 to eoms btck. L

: SR ":I‘nther'o plase has six rooms. J'ohn a1d no‘l €0 out of the honn
" ueopt uben he went with me t0 go t0 Leipsie, we leaving about 8:00 PX. ea . .
- Friday. He d1d not say enything about the whip and rope whioch was fouad in th

6ar, After the wredk on Saturday morning about 5:00 4,M., we walked about - .
three miles this side of the wreok and John hid in the straw shed right ol.nl.'
to the road where I found him when I eams back. I got a ride ia on a freight
truck and a party on the truck asked me if I had sean the wreok, whioch was
about thres miles back, %The party who was hit cams over to the car and he
talked with myself ani Johm. Both of us went out into the fieldy Vhen & . . .
ear same woe would go over to the field, I caught the ride oa a freight - - -
truck. When I got back John omly regged wme about z';:onna the car., J lo not
know what they paid for the car or where they t 4s, this BEudeen; -

Anne paid 3200,00 domthilolmﬂthhrhlmnsugtow&omn _
Saturday, April 7, 1934 and I believe the man tcld her it would de §722.00, .

I 414 not work at the filling station en Friday, I worked all day Thursday, -
8:00 AM, to B:00 Pde I worked Saturfay afternsom.’ Saturday I weat to work
from 1:100 to 8:00 P.Me Sunday, April 8, :I d4id pot work. Monday I worked ‘
8:00 to 8:00 P.M. Tuesday, I worked 8:00 M to 1:00 r.x. Wodnuﬁayx

'orkol 3:00 to 8:00 P, ‘- T A AR . R e F”

—'--' u .&l':-a ..... e

aaoan f

B | “Jobn bas & very slight 14mp 1n the left " loge  Jobn took the |
tass orr tho car .rtu- the wreock and I do not know what he 414 l'lth thom,®* .-
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To vhloh Eubort‘ropnod' *You were then soross near m ,
nilroad and turned eaxcund and I sav you., I was in the new ¢ar and Fred was in
my car. I believe they pointed you out as you went by the house, Audray pointed
you out, Then I went on to the place with the oer, proceeding as indicated

-




' obn. -
m sbove. I sav anoiber yellow car and I bolieved it ws o &steotive, although ... . ..
L= he Bad w woman with him. Jobn had & machine gualthe house snd kept thisdm -

a grip, I Dave only besn to the house onoe &ince Monday snd Father sald mothing
about anything ke, John, lefd,: On Sunday, Fred and I were ‘$rying to Liy @ o
Xite in the yerd with the childrens John was plaming to lesvs before he ay o7
you and told Fred and I %o go get the cams” 1 believe he intendsd to leave fm an':’
Bour, I think, After I got the car he told me ke wmanted t0 see Mary Kinmder, .
ut di4 not mention the Pierponts. Ee told me where to go to the Laett 8%, - R
address. The Plerponts wers there when I got theres ZFossidly they hed Just .
got there or were leaving end they said for me to get in their ear, They took ' -:
me to Maywood and then Audrey took me down with my wife o get my Chevrolet.
John had given me information as to how I oould reash him and I was to taks Mery
there, and the above shanged the plans, the Plerponts accompanying her and
they said I would not have to goe 1 expected they would come back and get. me,
They seid to leave the car and they would drop me off. ‘Ths four of us were p
.4n the car of the Pierponta. I d4id mot say anything about seeing this car A
with the fellows in 1%, whom I believed were following mee 1 60 Mot koow .- .
John Hamilton or Homer Van Meter. - -. -~~~ . st o GRT 0o L
e T R At U S
*"John seid ks to the St. Paul incident, that the first thing - -
happened, & fellow same to the door and asked for *Carl’'; that is, if Carl
was there. I believe that John was in bod. Anne said *Ho'; that thay got
dressed then and got some things ready. I don's believe they $ook anything
with them except some dresses. ‘They heard some shooting and ran inSo a detective
down below, Then these two men came to the door again and she opened the door I
andsaw two men standing there and it was then they started to shhot and he,
John said four.bullete went through his coat here, 4pdicating under the left
arm and one bullst hit his Reg; that the two fellows were standing up there :
and shooting at him and ons fellow downstairs; that he, John shot the machine
gun but hs could not bit anybody becauss they wers sjanding around the sorner ’
and then they pulled out of the place $n the back; n somsbody got him R
a doctor and they left. I don't know whore they, Anne énd John were in the = .
place when thsy started shooting end I said, 'I tbought thére was two fellowas
and a woman' end he said, 'No. ' He did not say where he had hidden while . .
in Chicago. When I walked into my father's house on Sunday he poked his head
out and said 'Stick ‘em up' pointing his finger at mes Hoe said *You got you—-u .

- 13

old clothes on' and he asked me to go out and change the yheels on his care:. ~ 7,
He went with me then and X took the wheels off and washed them and he painted -
them bleck and last he went over them egain with another goats He then pajnted .°
the yellow stripe black, with Duco and he asked 1f I wanted to drive over to
Ohios I just drove him over there to ses Fred Plerponte During the $rip over .
he said 'I just got one chance out of & hundred; 'the gates were unlocked and
that he locked up part of the guards and they oalled some of the others and

" pe locked them up until he had them all locked up and I believe he said the
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*Jigg® was standing behind him with a olub; shey got the guns ead o - -
the garage and there wers mo keys and he could not find themi them ke wemt i/, . .
to the other garage and asked which was the gastost ear and they pointed Vo - L
" the gheriffs car and I believs he said one'of the two drove epd he ind the (RNt
' 93§ggtwere in the baske . I Believe 'Bunk' drove, He said he left the ‘Jigg' . .=."
out and game him 81l he had, §50,00 or $60,00 in Chicago, whioh was all he :: SR
had, $0 give him; that he wished he had had more to give kimé I asked him if ' .

he didn't think the 'Jigs' was a d-— ool $¢ go up there dlewing off adout

John and he said 'You koow how & Rigger g8 - ot Lt T

PR . v "_‘:;"-__‘.; 'i;u'.::‘.i Y. ] ',‘?‘ A

~

. - I SRt i

' - "Fhen John got to Chicago he tried to locate Amne im a plase
run by & fellow aalled Johm, and ths fellow was lsery of him and he said,’
. 'Ge$ in touch with her and $ell her John is here' and this party weant aud
ealled Anne. John said some detective followed him twice while he had the ... :
Sheriff's car, sad he gave him the nlip both times. He maid he and Anne were \ =
‘wp shere. Nothing else was seid on this trip to leipsie, Ohio, exsept M - .4 -
complained of my &rivinge Yesterday when I sav Norman for a short time 0 .27 " -
the filling station, he ssid he had driven John up there $o Chicago. He ssld - -
Sunday, April B he was going to Detroit $o work, or rither $0 look for work . - - -
and John said *When are you goimg' and he said the next day, and John sesd =~
'If you went to go with me tonight, I will teks you as far as Chicage'. - -

' *Later when Norman talked $0 me he aaid that he want to Jobm - -
apd drove the ¢ar infy South Chicego about midnighs, they having left here
about ¥:45 Plle, and getting into South Chicage little after midnight. Im -

- the sonversation as %o this én Sunday, John said that Norman eeuld go ea to -

Detroit to look for work or éoms back home, Norman told me whea they ¥

arrived in Chicezo he went en in a cab and stayed at the hotel asd the next .-

day ocame bsck to Indianapolis in & buse Norman, at $his time, 414 pot say

anything sbout going with John and sdviged the reason he returned was e

guessed he could not find any work and decided to come baske - .o o
Fred $01d mo he had talked with Norman and

IR ,_‘

© - *This afte
that Horman had gons $0 a fortune teller yesterday and she sold Bormm he
would run into a eertain parsy who would driye him %o Tucson where there - .
was a lot of money hiddem and ke would get himself a lot ef money and so% o
hizself up in businesas sud he would regein his health; that when he ommbd dabk - @ .
he would have & law suit with his wife and he would sarry the girl be was . -. |

1iving with, this deing the girl living between Valley Mills, amd * ="  .: . '}
Indianepolis, known as Gertrud@e ' . -0 .7~ " U o7y e e RN T

I 414 Dot see John take care of his leg, but I belisve he - -
bad some medicine with him and I delieve he carries bandages for khis lege
Be said on Sunday that he was going back to Chicago to #ry and find "Red".
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*Red® was not with them in St, Paul, At 8t, Paul ke and Anns were upstairs

and another fellow was downstairs; the fellow downstairs was soming back o ... . .

the room and ren iato tho detestive dowastairs. John said he had sprayed - ~':‘

the door with machine gun dullets, He d4id not say how many shots he fived, .

He only had a machine gun with him, Iutﬁomhiumhtonngoth A

“the ¢ar, Wt can mot say whether he had another gun. Thers was mo other man g,.;‘ .

out there unless they came betwesn the $ims K left and the $ime John hﬂ. I

John's car on Saturday aight was parksd in a garege by the pionic grounds -

on South Street. I don't think the man knew the car was there. John carried

tags that were blus plates. I believe they were Tennesses. The $itle for the

car was left in the Apartment in §t., Paml, at least that is what John t0ld me, .

This was the title for the ERudson, I believe tht lom f:l.:l:od tt up ﬂth N

Fred not to 1ot me knov where Jobn S . - o { ‘:_ .

: : "In eonnootion ﬁth the tr!.; t0 Mpstc. ono John lh’t -
pro.etlully all tha ny back and I droto ud foll ulu;, ruulting {n thn d g
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INTERVIEW HAD AT INDIANAPOLIS, XNDIANA, April 18, 1934 with FRED MANOOOK, -
409 N. LaSalle Street, Indiamapolis, Indiena, in the presemss of Agmis

This interviev S0s had in the Jederal

Domegan and Geraghty.

“oF s

visited with a friend, Charles Nartia, livizg in & sudurd ¢f Tulm,

A

‘e 8 8 e & 0% e e

IndSanapolis, Indiana ea the evening of this ate, - - -

Eartin being smployed by the Mid-Oontinont Befiniag Compeny; that Norman was
out thare about a month ago and was sick in ded for about four weeks; Wat
bs posaibly has some lung trouble; that Shis pariy Nartin £s met asguaisted
with Joha Dillinger; that Norwman resently wetuxsed hame; that Joha fermsrly
"34ved at dome and was in fact prectically reared by the mothar of Fred
Hancook and ke advised that the woman at the house with Joha was Billie and
that Habert also called her Billie and he 41d not wnderstand why he refexzed

40 her as idnne.

his ear and b said e had

aights vithout any slesps

m:;
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o S Ter oo allm _."-'_i-"-" :"'-'_-‘ 'T";"--'.'.T‘-. S ek ';:"?:—' ‘_‘ ’ ;:.f” .'
Hs left the station about 9:20 P.M., and the noxt nouing I hu'd vhoro ho
had besn caught in Dayton, Ohioc. (This would be September 26, 1933)s The next"
day two ears cams in., This one cer I had seen the day borore and there was

& woman in it, probably a foreignsr or Indian, Later I saw plotures of P&orpont
Hamilton, Clark and these were the parties who ocame back the next day;at the -
time they called at the station I asked Eubert who they were amd he would no$
$ell mee Tho fellow who was driving the Chevrolet sar om this occasica e
Jooked 1like a gorilla, He was sbout 80, short, heavy set, dark face, mot’ moh
hair, gray-blue eyes. He did not say anything too much. We put on asw

Goodrich Tires on the Chevrolet Coupe. This was the Chevrolet Coups which
Bubert is now drivings They went to Dayton, Ohioe This was possibly the
following day or the second day after John had been caught. Hubert and the

€irl went with thew, and they parked outside of town and some of thexm went into
see John. Hubert drove onme ear end the other fellow got in ome of the other .
carse I ean not say for sure tbat Hubert drove a Chevrolet. He was deck that
evening to Indianapolis. The next I saw Johm Dillinger was a weak hefore
Christmas he came in iz a Terraplane Coupes There was a man with him, but I -
do not know who he wass. I 4id not see this other party. They eame wp to the
house at about 11:30 P.Ms, while Hubert was living with me. He wished us all
8 Merry Christmes and I believe he had some Christmas pressuts for some of the ,
kids. He stayed only about five minutes and he then went on. ‘he 2ext time I
sa¥ Bhim was 1alt Snturhy ('nn- -ou:lﬂ be Lpril Y. 1934). L

o "ns.a was .bont 8130 in the attomooa. ln was lmg on the oouch
uth & blanket over him and when he got up and went to another part of the
bouse he took the gun with hia, which was under the dlanket, Ho changed clothes
and at this time there was an nrophm flying over the house; they were flying
lov and up and down. I left before they went to ded. He d1d pot say enything
about St, Paul. He was limping but did not say anything, You could notice
this limp. Billis had a dark dress ¢z and she said this was the only dress
she salvaged out of the Tueson, Arizona inocidemt. Eer face was kind of rough.,
I believey thers 4s soms kind of a soar on her face, that is, on Billie's
faceq I saw her here about March 18, 1934, Mary told me last night that she .
asked them where they were going and they said *If I dom't tell you, you wont 3
have to tell the dkcka', I delieve thet John has Mth in mo, baut I don't .
tnurherehemtudhaudnottenn.-- o ‘ . ,

..! . , .
BT -"0n Sundny, I went out to tho honn about 8:00 P, ‘mey hd

just ﬁniehod dinner, beceuse I was t00 late for 1%+ I heaml practically

nothing of the discussion. I was there possibly two hours until the time

they went down to the houses I was only in the house a few minutes end went

out in the yard and was flying a kite. John had on a blue suit. . There were

also present, John W, Dillinger, myself, Fred Hancock, Norman Hancook, Hubert
Dillinger and his wife, Mary end Alberta Hancock, John Dillinger and Billle

and also Andrey and Emitt, my mother end fathere When they left, Billie was

4d ving &nd they headed towarda Mooreaville, Indiena, I was the last party

out of ths place in the evening., About 4:00 or 5:00 P, M. they asked us to /,,7
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go down and get the ear, I went to Mooresville to get the car with Hubert,

I left HMuberts out on a side street and I drove down in the Chevrolet to a dide
streest where I was %0ld to walt and a aew Ford V-0 passed me and I trailed it . =
and weat out to the County Line Road and turned around om the roade “--i . - -7

- -.-‘.'-',_n_-,.".a'_'“.,'_}-‘-‘:,p‘;._ .- RO, T

. {Addressing his conversation to Agents Geraghty and Donegam} ‘- W
%] saw you when you wers a$ the 5ohool houss. -3 saw the Ford on top of the ;\‘;ﬁ‘
Rill at the sebool house. This was the first mention made of your ear. My . . ©
idea wes t0 seo what was following me, Bubert drove by the house and
sround and I passed him, Fossibly he went bask $o the house, then I ecame to :
the house. When I got there the Ford was loaded and ready o leave, In this .
car, Billie was driving, Mary in the froat seat, Albert in the back seat and
Jobn was in the back seat on the floor, but I did not see or ask where k= was

and they sald he was in ths ocare - o
: ' .'!J'ohn has a grulge agaiunt R4 81ngioton of lloéremno., as he -
gave him the rap, which started him on this, - John was charged with escompany-

ing him when he hit a grooer over the hsad and John plead guilty on this .
eharge. John asked his father what to do and his father $0ld him to tell the
truth and when John plead guilty he was sentenced and given 10 to 81 years.
He served 13 years at Pendleton and then got in bad a¢ the place., He still
feels Singleton is the yeamson for his trouble, possidly that is the reason
Be oame down here, When he was peroled be said what he thought of Singletan.
He also ocomplained of the punishment he hed recdlved and the orookedness -
of the parties up at the Penitentiary. Hs said be was going to get Bingleten

if ho ever saw bime .- .

: Co  "Whem we arranged to leave the place on Sumday aftermoen, .
April 8, 1934, Eubert weant out in his oar first, then the Ford followed, '
Dad and Mother came Ssxt in the QOldamobile and I camo last {n my Overland-
Whippet, 4ll I saw was Hubert went to the right and the Ford went to the left
towards Mooresville and possidly the Oldsmobile followed, I went throngh
Mooresville and turned to the left. I went in straight to Maywood and stopped
at my Mother's place, then I sav these fellows in the Ford Sedan V-8 going :
by the place. Bubert apd Horman were at my place; also my wife and Hubert's
wife. I heard later that Bubert stopped some placs and picked Norman ¥wpe
I believe he picked him up at his girl's housse,. Gertrude, who lives in the
white house on the South side of the grovee Bubert left with Noxman &nd went
out to my house at 409 N. LaSalle 5t., to get the clothes of Kormang theh
they came back to Mothers end Hubert and his wife went by. He left Nomam'

at my motber's place when he left thers at 6:30 P.Ms Possibly Norman had left
at this tims, but I do aot know when. I did mot see any car come up %o the
house. At the time he was playing there in the yard I sav Hubart take his

ecar out of xy mother's garages

L
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wIf John wers to come in hore, I believe he would try %o
eccamunicate with Hubert. Joho had & bulle$ proof wvest with his grip, which =
15 & black leather grip with straps on it, -He has another big gun §n Ms.

bels on his right hip. He had this bag ia the beok of the car when ke left. T

He bad a light gray suit on when he left anmd he had red hair, Hs is paturally
e dlomde, . jia D T I At T
. L -, A R L ’..f"'r'., e, . (; -‘{:;ﬁ‘%‘ K :# '_ ' i * - .
. *0n March 18, Billie same into the station in a taxi, @bout . -
6:00 PM. end she wal tod unéil 8:00 K and asked me to oall Eubert, Wt X
oould mot got in touch with him, 1 then took hexr %o Nothers and down %o
Grandpa's and then back %o Euberts house aad then o downtown whara we ate N
supper at Pop Junes, about 200 8. Illinois Street. I then took her bask S0
Bubert's whers she stayed all might, I picked her up &t 11:00 Adl, mext day
and ahe had dimner with mother =nd she saught the 1:00 P, plans. I tok -

t ML erdr Lo
: R A S

. ‘.‘\.- - A
et T .
£ w, .

her out $0 the fisld. I saw her picture in the paper and that is the ome who -

was heree I could not get say information from her snd she and mother Salked

in the front room. 1 beiieve she said that John had been ahot in the Wask - .

of the head and be has been shot in the leg this time. This 1s olose %o the

top of the spine, where he was shot, aceording %0 hear story to Mother and this
.43 & small slug which has rolled down intc the bdack, near the bad bame whare
they can not get at ite o ’

I do pot kmow Pearl Elliost., The first I saw Jokn was 83
Saturday, He 414 not say saything about the wreek at Noblesville. Ns walked

dack up on the farm, Sundey afternmoon with Billie and thea had on & blue suit.

wNorman met ms last might at the Armory and falked with me for

uy

about 15 mizutes, sbout 9:00 PuMs Ee had talked with a friend md this friend '

told him that Fred wanted him for questioning and that whea they got through.
with him they would turn him ever %o the police and that is where he would die,

-

Tat he was down to visit an eunt in Houston, Texas, this being a relative of th

Hancocks; that he want thers to got work; that he alst visited with CGharles -
Martin at Tulsa, Oklahoma, where he was taken dowa with malarie and pnewmonis -
about & week or ten days agoj that he roturned here just defors John retwrneds

miormes stopped with mé from Sunday to Saturday of last week.

RS TS SLRRE IR T Jhaer B

At e $ime Hubert went for the car in Mooresville, when Johr got roady %0 . .

A

leave, §: waited for him possibly ten qr fifteen minutes.® ™ :''- s
. - i L . . o . ‘4‘:'. - ',“ "-__._."__ i . ) ...;“..- . ;-: .
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P. 0. Box V68
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mormmmmm.mmmmm.mmm.
IRDIARAPOLIS, INDIANA, is the presence of Ageuts Seere and Neeks:

*On Sunday, April 8, 1934, I wes here a$ Indianspolis, Isdisna,
mmmnmn&.mummu.nvmuc-mm,
asar Teath, I rode the bus out to my girl's house, Gertrude Altman, where my
ther and two sisters picked me wp aad took me eut to Grundfuther's heuss,

W arriving there Sunday, April 5, 1934, ebout 10:30 AJM., amd there mas alse
atthpluoatth’tum,Jmmnugcr.nlamuthhh,mnu ‘
Mllie, This wvas the first time I hed osea Joha sinse Deoember, 1855, The
general oonversation was about me, as % whea I was down ia Texas and Olshoma,
xhvug-hmdumuu-nm-mmmuumum
Gharles Nartin, wio lives at ¢413 5. 30th Ave,, West, Tulsa, &lahama, and I W
thnbrrou-oruv_om.tolhohntorlnnh.thnluwm.
; arriviag April 1, 1934. I bad also been to Nouston end Gmlveston. I wes ia
o Galveston only one day to see the sights and ther want %o Houston and stopped
N with a grest-awnt, Mrs. Gus Timmerman, 087 Oourtlead Bt,, Houston, Texas, :
* Imhnpuibl:torannk,ptumrtotlmtonroxmlwuﬂﬁ-
Jrocesded to Tulsa, Oklahoma, where I becams 111 of malaria fever md the filue | ‘
I do ot delieve my mother snd fathar ever sex this relative, she delng & N
relative on my father's side end I Rad odtained the address from sn emnt | T
Bere in Isdianapolis before I started domn there, Hhen Jehn loft grendfather®s
Bouse oa Sumday, April 8, 1834, I was net there, I had bosn gene some tSme, -
But prodably sot so very ling, Sothing was said as $0 their leeving as the
anto was 20t there whan I left. Hubert %00k me %0 Maywood, this being after
¥ had dipner together. I laft about B5:30 to 6:00 im the evening. Ity
S ex-vife wp town and I figured the first fhing Monday moraiag they weuld be oms
P there locking for me at the placs of my mother and that is
K Sanday nights Juige Geckler $pld4 me the next time I was i, he would semd
Be oyer the road, ] went to 6& Highway
as

BT T P “n

i

g

ELES

TR g e et 1
N i
T
t

he

VWabask, whers I bought a ticket intending to go %0 Detroit from the Unica Bus
Btations I % not kmow why I 41d net go. I de . adt
for the bus watil sometime in the mornings I got am the Lus and rede
and Stoney Island Ave., and there is a drugstore em the sormer and s dus
1 naxt %0 1t. I stopped at a hotel about ve

)hom.’nrtho slsvated runs into towne I pui

. dig 9’9
COPLEY BESH il vitsag,
848 sep 4 1964




case with me. I left thers the next day at 6:25 P,N. on the dus to Indienapolis.

I turned in my ticket to Detroit and got $1.35 &iffersnce and secured a tioket . ° .
to Indianespolis, I got inte Indisnapolis at 7:83 P.M., on Monday night. P
I stayed with xy boy friend, Ralph Moore. I bhad about $14,00 when I started
out. I stayed three or four nights with Ralph, possibly I stayed with him - -
Tuesday night but I am not sure. B8inco then I heve stayed at home most of the

timee Fart of the time I have been riding on the trucks to Chiecago, I rode with
Weimer Pearson, ¥ho works for Harold Yorks I went to Louisville on Thursday
night on & bus, a Buick Sedan and got out at the Union Bus Station amd stayed

one night at the Y.M.C.A., under the nume of Norman Hancock. I came back en

the Ipdiana Traction; got in about 3:30 P.M, I then rode the trusk iamto

Chicago leaving here sbout 2:00 or 8:30 A.M., April 14, having met thess parties .
the night bafors at 8:00 P.M. We got into Chicago around 10:00 A.M., where =
Pearson rented & roam by the week on State Street, close to the Joading dook.
Perented this with Forrest Pepper, who is driving with him on a freight truck, -

We left there 8:15 F.M. Saturday on two trucks belonging to York, FPearson and

I on ons truck and Pepper on the other truck. We arrived at Cottage Grove,
outside of Lafayettse about 6:00 AJM. Sunday and got into Indianspolis at 9:00

or 9:30 AM. when I went homes I had no idea of going %o Tuoson, %The idea of
Tucson I got from a fortune tellere She said I would eatch a ride dut Isbould

not go in a dark blue Coupss This fortume teller lives on Blaine Aves My - <~
sister has been going to Rher for readingss She told me that the Folies would
sond ms to prison but that I would not have %o perve my terme . - . .. .

e

)

Cearc - o8 A v s - . R
A - *] was with Hubert when he saw the Ford V-8 with Xeatucky tage i
and we turned st the $op of Harmon Hill end this fellow turned the other way '
and then eame back and I went down to my mother's. This was oa Sunday, April
8, 1954, Bubert then put his sar in the garage of Dad and Mother and went wp
%0 West Indianapolis. Hubert then took me out in kis Chevrolet to Fred's, . . .
This car went by when we were standing im fromt of my mother's place in Maywbod
and then went down to the corner and turned around and cams back past the
place. I saw John at grandfather®s house on Sunday and I believe he would get
24 in touch with us if be comes back in town., I em certain he would get in touch
2. with my mother, Audrey, and also that he would get in touch with bis Ln‘th_ar.'_"_‘,_.;;- -
- - . . PR - - | UL NP PP -3 _»_-;'3-' S T T
‘e e wie m e s d.e wis 0 s e ! - "e ": --.-.'- .

3. GONTINUED STATEXEN? OF NORMAN HANCOCK, ms of April 85, 1934 . . .
at 1:00 PM., in the presence of Agents Johmson and Searss . - .- .. L

: »I wigh to correct my previous statement as to ihe details of ]
what heppened, Sunday, April B, 1934 at t.e home of my grendfather, John W. [
Dillinger, Mooresville, Indimmse When I left, my father!sHubert and myself ,
left in Hubert's Chevrolet Coupe end at that time I had not seen the pew Ford
V-G Sedan. It was not at the bouse, We drove to Highway 67 and I got out
of the cay. I hed an arrangemsnt to meet John as k. wished to go to Detroit
the next day and Johan saidthat I could ride to Chicego with him and later ?
ohang»d and said he might go to Detroit with mes I said, al) righte 17 é?l
only been at my girl's bhouse about one hour when Bubert honked his horo I
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went out and he said, 'get your ooat end hat and come an,' I told Gertrude

I was going to leave and I went with Bubert in bis oar and he kept watohing
~and he said *There 1s scme ocar that is following me'. Ne said that he had

seen the sar_somewhers before. Hubert said, *I am going %0 fipd eus' and he - -~
turned right and there was a gate there into the field, He pulled dnsnd -7 .
turned arcund snd started back up the hill amd whoever it wes following ws '
. passed us in the automobile and ho sald 'Ry « = = they are fodlowing - . TEy
me' and hen I duoksd my hoad. I realize this was foolish, but do mot knew
why. We spesded up o 05 miles per hour on 67 end hsaded towards Yediemapolis. ™
‘We oame to §he grave-yard right at a standard £illing station, where they have
used cars and turned left and caxe to the first pavement$, which is Lafayette
Botlevard and started inte Maywood nsar to my homs and Hubert said *Will my

car go into your Dad's garage?' We went into the bask and seme out $he front

and talked to my brother, Fred, ‘

{Addreseing Agents pressnt) : L L
- _ *Ne sav you go past and then you caxe beok past and then my A

Ded pulled up and got out end my Mother and Ded were in front. ‘I believe xy .
two sisters were im the back, Mary and Alberta. I said, "Bubers, will you take
ms out for my clothes® and I went to my drother's place and got my suitcass .

and oame bdack to Maywood and picked wp Hubert, wbo took me back to West
indienapolis and I got a bus, finally reaching the Ben Davis High School road,
where I walked several squares back to the sguare where I was %0 mest Joln.

This wes about 6:30 PoMe I met Evelyn driving John's car and he was in the

back seat on an Aubdurn Seden and I followed the Auburn Jedan, driving the Ford
until about 6:50 to 7:00 P.M, There was a man and $wo women in this Andura

ear. I don't know whether I would recognize this woman again or mote . -

We drove Eorth on 40 on the High School yoad to the Ben Davis High School and
turned left and we drove I don't know just how far, as I did not know the
roads. Between € :30 and 7:30 the Auburn stopped and I talked with Billie . Y
until John csme to the car and got ims The gun,’at this time, was in the

Ford. 1t was on the front of the car. I got inm the back and Bvelyn got .

gn with me, He drove. Wo then went on 36 to §1 to Chicago Heighis. We stoppdd
one time at Danville, Illinois for gase Ws stopped cu 39 highway and John '
and Evelyn got irn the front, Evelyn driving and John bholding the machins gum

and I got in the back, We drove for sowe time and then he said I could get

e taxi at that corner and I got out at this place end took & taxi to ths bus
station, John gave me $56,00 and said he was not going $o Detroits I Dolisve .-
he let me out at 11lth Street and then they drove ome I got a taxi ad went to
12th and Wabash Sts. I bought a ticket to Detroit amd the Yalance of my - -
story is as I related to you on the previous daye « - Bes

T Cagtt T

"When I went %6 Loulsville, I intended to get work but when
1 saw this party I believed was following me, I decided to get back. I bLelieve
a party followed me through on the bus. While in Iouisville, I wrote a letter
. %0 my girl friend, in care of Ralph Moore, 1135 Centennial 8t., Indianapolis,
Indiana. I wrote this letter at 11:00 A.M. Friday and left in the afternoon
to return here. The first I knew of the reported robbery at ¥Warsaw, Indiena
was when I bought a Louisville paper Just before I got on the Interurdan.
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1 got into Indimpolin nt 8 15 P.I(.

- 'Iu-htoeomotu-tcryabon ulhannottoldthw_
truth, . . - N ;“ ; o ,“_'{‘ T .‘-\~ . .'r :
: "On Sundny, Ap:rn 8 1934 I eam up to the m of Inoy Ihvh, .
ﬂth w Mother and Father and thi- was t0 De the meeting place, after I came
back from my brother's place with Hubert. I went $o Masey Davis® Plase with
Ry Father and Mother and there were at this place, at that tims, my two sisters
Mary and Alberta, Macey Davis and his wife and children, John end Billtes .
These cthsr poople woere there in the Andurn oar, who I understand Rubert - -
went after. Davis was at home, as his wife was sick., He was dressed in his
uniform, he being employed by tho Indianapolis Fower and Iight Oompany.
~ Weo stayed here poasidly ten minutes after I arrived. The Anburn Sedan palled

wp and the Auburn left first, John being in the Auburn and J never saw the -,
people ia the Agburas I left in the Ford V-8 Sedan with Billie and followed .
the Anburn. We drove West on Lafayette, as far as the street goss, then left
two squares and West adbout one mile and then went to Lindhnrst and drove toa

L]
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road which goes into the Mumisipal Afrport, thea driving dack to the Sky Hardor .

dance grounds and turned around and went back out to the Ben Davis High School -

and drove north so Morris Street, 1 was following the Auburn on the direction
of Johm. We then turned left at the High School and drove Weat aud they them
gov winding arcund on roads I d4id pot know and finally ended wp on highmay .

36, the Bockville road., We dropped the Audurn on the State road and Johm mo

back and got {atc the Ford., The Ford car had 52 miles on it when J- . $ook
the whoeel a$ the home of llaeoy Daviu ﬂu Indiuna tagn woere on this ux tho .
- hlt thn 1 saw it. I ¥ _ - i

.
. . L . ST
- st ¥

[ A .
K . h

. .
-
fie)

- -
-

.
e



b3

-

VR ¥ S S
COUNE TV e

-rr." < -;!-‘: pe
[PPSOy
o . Vb i i 1

nmmxw mnmnmnmcocx, IL!'ROOD. IIDIEL, .qlril 83, 195‘. in il.

" wente Billle was driving the car when they lofte X was in the front seat
. with Billie. Alberta was in the back seat with John and John was down on the
floore The bag was in the back en either the floor or the back seat. I 414
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Lidbrery, Yederal Building, Indianspolis, Indiana, ia the presence of Agontl P
Johnson and Sears, who .dvhu that .hs 1s 18 yoers or m: = P mewi L .

T INE VR SR oAy L Lo
) *0n Sunday norning. Apru 8 193¢ 1, togothor uth tho mborl o
of my family, that is, my mothsr and rnthor, dndxrey and Emitt Hancock, and o
sister, Adbesrts, left hame to proceed to the home of my grandfather, John W.
Dillinger, Mocresville, Indiana and picked wp my brother, Norman Haneook af . -
the hams of Gertrude Altman, The five of us in the car went to grandfather's
place. We had previously gone to Sunday School at 10:30 A.M., and right after
Sunday School left %o go domn there, I believe John was ocut in ths yard lban
I first sav him, He had on a very light blus or grey suit. Eillle was in.
the house in the living roam. I BEnew her as ahs kad bsen here one time
befors, at our homss I had heard my poople talking of her and I had also =
seen her pictures in the paper and had heard peopls speak of her, that'is "~
since this happened; that is, I saw hoer picture in the paper after her arrest
at Chicago and knew that she was the Billie who had besn here. We were out in
4he yard for quite a while, Jchm, when we first saw him, kissed us all around,
but he did not say when he was going to leave, There was, at grapdfather's -
house, at this time, John, Evelyn, or Billie, Hubert, and his wife, Fred and
his wife, Norman, mysslf, and Alberta; also, John W. Dillinger, my mdtathor. "

. as well as his two daughters, Doris, age 18 and Frances, age lle Ve all’

had dinners We went out into the woods afber dinner. John went down iun the
woods with them, This is in bdack of the County Road. Fred and nis wvife,
Berneta were not there for dinner. John took the baby when they met hin as

they came over intc the woods, John had a new Ford V-8 in the yard, but I

do not know who brought &t there, dut somecne went to get the care He was =~
making plans then to leave., I did not see the gun, as X¢ was not in the .

room when he packed ups I don't know which automobdile left firat, but John ,
wanted to know which way they went snd I believe Andrey anid mbort had already

gone. We had nmot watched them when they left and did not know which way they
D .

.. A
-

not see the Smithemar talk with John at any time, I don't know shether he knu
John was there or not., When Billie drove out she turmed to her lefs, which -
would take her to Mooresville and John said possibly she should go the othe:
way snd’ e $hen turned to the right and went dack to the County Line Roade

Y DEroa
Pq-. o . Q DO}ED

ICr‘
"l‘

%



e

We s topped just soross the road which oomes down here, and them, John said,
'Rover aind, I will get out sud drive.* Johr got out of the sar and I pes
eut of the tront seat and got ir the dack on the right sids. John got inte
the front seat and was driving. I 444 pot ses the machine gun at thie $ime, -
¥hen at the houss I had manicured his nails and I socidently struck his leg ..
and he said sometLing about his sore leg, but he 4id not say anything more
about 1te With John driviag we turged to the right on the County Rosd md -
smme out soxewhers and hig highway 87 and turned to the left and then drove to
Mars H{ll to Eolt Road and turned to the left at a street adbout one-half dlock
fromx the tracks, where we came to the home of Davis. We sat out in the car -
end talked for about one hour and we went into the house and waited for father
snd mother, We wers there possibly one and ope~-half hours when Mother came.
John left in about fifteen minutes, Mother and Father arrived before he lefs.
John and Billie were in the house alsoc. They 41d not say where they were going.
Borman rode from Mooresville with Eubert end Norman oame % the Devis® plase .~
and hs was with them when they left. Somsbody was with them in another care -
Billie and Norman left in one car and John left in another oare I dor't kmow L e
who was in the other oar., Mother end I were eryings Nothing was said about '
ooning back, in fact, mothing was said as to how or when we Wwould ses hinm again,

John was last here sometims befors Christmas, This was before he was erressed

in Tucson, I bad never seen the peopls in the second oar in my life. I don't

know what kind of car it was, but it was possidly black. .Tohn left in the
rouurmdiomnmdriungmllh- - T -

F N

- "Khen Father came up to the nau-' hcno, ho Bad uth him -

his aunt, Mrs. Lyda Fisher, m Blaine Ave, She came up % ses Jolm. I - .

g did not pey any attention t6 the people in the aecond car, and do no% Xnow

". . 4f they got out, 'Bua was at the home of lhry nnd llaeoy nmm. wbo are rriendl ’

-of our fsnily. S . _ o
*fhile at grnndrcthor'- honu, I was. 1n tho bod rou. I believe

I first saw the parties we thought were watching the place from the living room

and then walked into the bed room and saw these fellows agaim and then went into

the living room and said, 'There is e car out there with a eouple of Bllows .-

and it looks suspicious', I don't know if John heard this, but I seld this - .

generally to all the fmily in the front roame It was ot very J.onc artor thll

that we mangod to 1un. :“’ DR e T TE e
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